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SRCOFANT. HODT JRFNTY SHOAT TINYR FOWORATOZ [PRT, WOTOBIY ),
BRFIIVTIN BRFTOT BROTDESENIR, [IPRER YOI

R) TRBEIND (R.9%°.13):

JRRINY :@oswmol ROTTTY BROTTONT. QETFTRONY TRREOD :@e%cﬁeg 233030
TR0V xoa;owééojaai)q BBEOT PDOBYOIN FOWBIRORT WOITH BRRINGT ARTIT
POTLOTT/I), 3OO,

Q) DAY (R.9%°. 2)
TOWNE SFONRTR, 85 FENT0Z TORSIONT.

D i %JTO@EO 3250 FOTNIY (BTTITTITE ToRI)~ITY B3 ©PHO ITOTOING WOSNYIY, %
Qe3z3ed ?363?6»35 M@esdm zﬁeﬁ ARNTY s@ﬁaommzm waﬁséNUmd

ii. WO '6233 RDNAY m%wsa QAFFORTON FOB/ARN RINRTO LETD JNRTO TRTT
(FIFO) wdéodam @@56%%@0@&3

2) ) TOIMATYB TRRFTROT wc%ﬁ%i)/waam&@ m@ﬁﬁ@o/&de%ﬁ%/ﬁaéi @apw@&gp TOBTYIT
FOIMOONT LISONT)Y, BPNY INDT BS ) INNEFOATT BHTORWTVTOT WSNY, Tweedr
O3RRT BRFOIPNTLZBRE HTTOZ 6@@5@7\6. B3 B FOTAING I 20063 6@5@
BRTT .27 .—21 DTN,

Q) 1) %esmém BRBINGY WBNISRMT RO FPTORFNTR, (DT BoSNTZ, QPO m;gwma
BRTDIRY) BRICNYTVT FOTMWONTOT NoR, ARE THBRET 85 000D JIYRTI), wNABA
VRYNTR), FOTNNAW, 0T THTINT SAND [T TRSONYTOT FIMWONE DO VONBA
BOTAOD Y BINY WRONY SRCOTLOINT. RY TPFONFNTIY, maém@m 20T 0DOTT
%L OO TFONCIPNAPTOOT TTWF BHONY BRRT DILENTI), i), WPOE ZRRIOMIT.
BOOT FTWOT TTTHNT, 3eT e3¢ miﬁ@rﬁ BLABHWIN TRV APFONFT WPD,
NONH@OCS NG TOINYY 5»@@ mwmmézﬁ Tonw 5*?53371@9 0SS T0OT mmﬁeﬁd
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318 Smesr 20208 STeREOZE TTAT Tedodh shedT e

BNRO TFONFNY @@w@@p ﬁa;sﬁ@mﬁ d@u@ﬁ&b& FOOTICTMTT. FIANW B JFEIIND
TRTVUAROTIN T AT SANY SFF [ror WIVERN [RY FTONFNY TIBRHNATT
:@e@@m‘i @@'@@% BROT DOTYOI INOTBRAT BTBY eﬁﬁﬂmé 03T ée%mg FSTD VR
TORT L8 BPOD), SFHBITY SRCOFTINIIT.

2) éémém BTOTINLD m@@éoﬁmmﬁ ORNOR WTNAT DROFOFONE T ﬁz;dﬁe;ma ONT 9T
TROFTIN  FWFTT  OVTIINPOT  IVFLINRNTIT ©OIT  FTWRIIINTYIT
DR /RBND/QBETINGI), BT TRRTT [RTMWT IPOTY DRVOFPFONFT SYRTI,
B0eS 20T W-1T TFoT FOTBYOID INOTBIAT TT WP F[oB[oN JEWINT QTR
BT B, QINYY CRPYT R AWTTRe VT, TONBR BRRILIMIT. Ve JFTTTY
BARD/BROTINTI, B STIINYY SRCOFPNILTT. 3 TRNTT), TSORJIT B0
TOBONF FTOOMOONS eﬁ@mdcﬁ@, ONTOFRMTYT.

R.DT.[PIF-2W, NIDYRIROT TFeF 0T JWIBING DWPTTY  RWT  BIWI,
BRW0IPN INOTRATY; [RRGPE TOPH TOLZWOW TOWIOT ﬁaﬁeswg BTEEZ OBLOIN
WOITH TITEONTR), TWOTVOT, TSR, TARLONUTIWOT TF]IVEOWZ, NRTTYORABHOTW RN
BRIV LSONIT), INOTR STIBINTY 30e0AWIT. YOI TTTIFNY TOFOTD/R, 3T STTT,
GRSNYY 20&TONTRBTT.

NTE. 200 ﬁaezsémfa(a.as@.—lsy

2WOON JeTBERMOIT @ea‘j@wm&ée FINTOZ PORRYRTONTOTT.

2
Q. md@éeﬁmﬂ NEALN TeedRNTI, 3R Fe0F ST e eﬁﬁeézsw DR PITIG TG %Dd‘é;
ROTROD SRBLRMST.

0. MRIHCWES HOWOTTN  BOTICKD WA, OB, AYLAT TR, ITRRI 307 ©HegIW
YONETOATOTYT. WA, DT°.20.2.000T THOT V[ TOAODNT), BHOTR, DT.80.2.030 S50
BRR IANOTRA| LEWON0 TEOTJI), TOTIIND WAR R & [NVLVOTT R .D.AM 0B
BRI,

. 193 02 3y ©TOVRENT TERTR, FODIFTN STRT FPR TOMBITIOIT.

Q. BOTOAT BRE 2010-201100T =00TE FONO AV E TAET WTBHLNNSR TRV TOTOTREI),
FOTINY JONTT [PIF 0.2F.150" 00 13789 DTOAE TFoTmon S50 BB FOTWOD
TRRITT.

23. Be0 JI50e0T ZHMOOING WPRRQ 7B LVN,SCITEOT =9L3Neh:
= d Q @ - Q 3

20

Rey TRWT FWOINY WRTJH BT 0T, 2eICTYN Ty IRWOT FWOING WRTH Y
YT SeTTOTYN TOWOT xoaﬁmﬁ@ﬁ% FORES. B3 mﬂ@n% BRI 52;353 PONSe o
TREOF TWIEOT TATRTFONTY, BT TORPOD IGETNE WZAITION FOTICIN VRIS

30T DR, BT ROHY) 35 FPIV, BONBL FITIRYE SREOTSNT.
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3. HONR IREFNONR ToWoPRIT dzgdm*o/e.-smosmeéa (R.2%°.5):

BEHT IIDNYOTIN HODT BRFT TEOTOAT JEINYY IATBHCT B T STODNTT),
TAT ©BOONY 20068 0TI AONTONY STYPVT B[RTT D.QF.—~50 WITWON TONEIR
STTNYY SRCOTTONT.

0.  Jpes ess&wg SN (mﬁ%ow wEoon® OR) (R.9%F. 17):
SRPNT BT T O F[ORND

TOTROD N0 TOODFBD[ET Foor 833 TORTY FROT TTING FTI BT Ay
BRIET FTWOERCTNNAPT 00T 325y, TOTVNNE FTW T 85 VW THos WeNJLIRN
BOWORATOZ OO B[APTI) WENTWIND DT FTWOT Te5PTOTN, WENTWIND DO
QT ms% @mﬁﬁeﬁm‘i RIOBEROT FOWOHATOP wdm@@ FOTROID QR 2TET.

YT, FF TIF B S[OH BIPRDT 20T RESFOMIT.
Q3eckH T T RO TSN

BOTROI 0D, WBEDTLITNTO FIVF LT TOXT, WIDT, ACNTTONT), 2.0T3¢ DeS0D  BHE FBJV O
méégﬁ LETRDRTOOT NPT V) VWOONNY  BROTOMITOD  TROWOTW  NEdEONTVTI
BIVANE FOW WIPOYWOFO0T TELT (PNRRPT BOODNTI), BPRIHORIVRDY. Leron
BOTIOIN BOTANE DN 20068 BRTT 2.07°.170 AT 03R)T3e QB0 TWIF NE [T
QETT T3 YDRDY.

NFNT FOTVOBNTRY, THTHSTLL ANTLT Jee:

g%esamm 30330 WTONNY ejmodamfmol T30 QONNG STHONT @@mdd@, ﬁzgmfab& TIC
QNLONT 6%%230653@2 BRCOTONT. 2200 da;dri@émol FT0 BOWOPATI DEIONT dzswd e%écjegoﬁae
TVONEBBLRMIT. DIz BTN BJI,es0N0Ne FTORRNITN. oSR)Te Degeng, 30T
BTON BB DWFNTDZY, BTN SRCOFSOMTT. BTN JYNRTR, LN 3RLRETOTTON
DY QERNANT DY C3IT DLIONBR, ReoT SToH TBY da;sﬁ@ém% 2,83 AedR ©Os ©WOINTI),

DR BTAT TeNYY [TOH BB See0OTTONT.
¥ TEE ST VOTATOL IORNRY LVTLOTN (2.9%°. 22):

Q) BTOD FOR TORT 19613 FTFoT TRES [RELCTT BONNSN FOTIO BPRTIOT
VT OTNRYRY, FOATTI. Tort IWION TONETTLICTVT CLPNTR, MTBYORBLORTZT.

Q) &3T WATRY SROATVT 0NN LRTPIOT CRPNTT),, FIONT [ITHRB F9TELLOTN
BROTRBOWT BONNTTIR, SO FIONTY DOCNYWR BWO0D FOR JCRNTND T
TOMPR AT S5RT  BRAWIT. BROTRB/OL, ZONNT SANSR ITTYNID, IET
30503 YVPOINT DHT BTOONNFRY, Tked WTT WVFOTION YVTWOPNFR), TOFRMTT.
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3. ODTONNY B FT0H FIND (.9%°. 12):

FIOE 3B RFOETROT WBINHBOSIDT @mmsmm& TOTROFTON BTFO NTOING BROTIVIE
0037 BMOFONR WT0TT T3 WNONTOZ eﬁ'@md DIOTOONT.

(i) ATIVNPYR LSOO 3%)6 SANY NP0BY WPYNY e BRTOT OTINTR, JRFH,
TR STIVONTIOT TONESR FVFTYODZ, BT WZ0AOTON eﬁ%eémd TIOTERMTY) .

(i) RDIIPN WEMNT %’pd SANON RLBOTCOMT AFF O OTTBIY, DIRNRD MOER DB [T
B000T0Z 9T zmcgp BODT SOTTY T0wS [ mc@es%é LRRTON FTFT B ST
VOB APFORT  WONNY  [oowT  BSR TS0oNTOTwoN  BOWBBETT  s593NR
SO CN DT TR.

(i) SWTDACE  LBNRT  ROTPOPNOR  ACFOTTOME  BFFO  ONTINTT, 03T
T eBNON zo%%\ra%mm@m. ] dz;smfaia& OVTOT BPTT 2WION0T TYONIMIT. 2308
YT TIBY  WTI), TWHVO  OVTOIDOTD  TONLBR  ©NTZEFTOT =0T
NTOSRENT RN, dzg@ RALBOAT ©OTRT0S o%zsgpeg VO, ¥ D[R ﬁzgdom
TONES oI-IHT A0I0NY WP WA FeOABTRFIOMIT.

(iv) DOFF MTTOROD FFFTR) WENERAVDT IZORTINGR, oY BHRBVMOFOD STTY
3RC0R TNOW & IRFF MOTTON TOWS B TAY0TT TJONONN PORROTIN ©e3TET
00NN WMOF CNTTONMIT)TR.

(v) @R ©pm QST TITR, SWOONE TOWOHATOZ ACFOTLIME AFTFO WORTOINGI),
FOTACH STWORNHWOT TONBR W) TORPTIT SHF T TRETY %30 m@a@e{@m@m

(vi) BI0FLT RToFT =TeS 5093?3 SO. 2.8, 81 A& 2015, LJwOF 27.06.2017, IOTIOIN
%@eoﬁaéoﬁamol cﬁ%ﬁd 01.04.2016T 03T HOBT TOWINONR T A/QTES mcﬁsésm@ﬁ
AROTRAT IR /QTeTT L3S300Y 50% d&& AR aagamﬁm QOTN BTIEAHRTI.

BT QT DBRACD 22.07.2016T Te8ed 5T 2016/1293 @530{ JRER).

RFOF 0T STEITOZ FOTACD 0eDT 0ed0NY FRRODZ, VHOAT 0B &5 FoTLIHOWN
BT R/ SRR QSRERING VRONY BIOF 3T FTFSLOT BTOON TS TRITTY TWOINTT.
BOTIOIN FRRONZ, BWOOH FegzmoN TORSAITT B 03P TOWFOD BRIIZ, & 093N
BT [T,

(vii) 22ned %émaa TAOTET  wOTIE TOBTY  BOWFOIMIE RPN /RRESINGR  BOTYOIN
ORWRETI JeRTVT  TFoT  3pyrde NOF NSWYTBOZ 60% TT[wTY  FTOONT
EBERMHET) B WETIR, IT SVTR, BYHom VORISR,
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NS, TOT WINLL (R.9%°. 16):

mﬁeﬁ% TRORGITHT SANWD DB TLW TOMONIT TOB[SATE DOCD TN, B3O
GANY SFTQ0NE WOTIRICFOIRMOTT. ¥ WTCIRENE ATTMOT TOZ ILOTLY TOTTY
RIOD 23eTHTT. GRYNY BHTTIN FOTIOID [T 33T AT BSNETIR, TITR, YT
20931 KOO,

NO.  LUTOTPNY, esaézs BEones T2y e.-ozéd BRBMOEIN(D.0%.29):

HODT JRFNY TLIING BHOTT woecdode PTWOPRTTY, BORNE BPOTNTONTR, FOTOT
xzs%sesn@e; ROTIRONE BRTTZONT mcjﬁﬁ@m BOTWTVT. @9&6 m5m®3ﬁ@§q&
ARFFFON  OPIZRNDIOY  WBOR  WBTEBNYY TWT  SRTESRNST. @??pd B2
QFTNTD, TEOTAT TLORVR 3RCOIDVIYOY ) 8 Wif O3PRTe 2 LTONTIRRI
TRONER QVRHDY.

Q. TOWORT TRFNY WANS TREI\BA (N.0%F. 18)

[OO TIPS BOTHFTY 03HTE 20T TOWFOIN BHFT P WATHOD  SeTIFINY
e BBRET TLFOR TRT WETWY TWFF BHODTT 3T NEae0D  TFTwETY
TEIOTBTZ, WENTLR VGV BT, FOLORT TLITLY DOTD TJOMEIRRMOTT.

W, Reohne ned (2.9%°. 20):

BRETY L% QDT FTHFO FOZ0H B33 KNV ATPIIOD HeTTOR ©POTI 01
J03TT a%@ COIT SPOTT S B ReOT R© rﬁ%oﬁam& @%“%asad TOTCRMOZT. mmwé
TRWFO TTRISOD FeTNY TOTONPT BPROTEIE [IRT TOIT T Fedn TRWFORPPAT
NYFONT), B Hedn RO NPION0T SFHFTLRMITT.

.8@

TCIREETEBDH WIS

FBNGD, DITRRZANT  TIONNAW  TPOOPTTRNIOT  WPNd  woToieend  AG N

SNTRME ©FD INON T[T TONEIST WITBJONT TWLRBHONT), FOOITF ITEOD 233

—

RO MIWVEFLRMTT. YRNE STOTLOT FOTIOD B3 WY TBRTMOOINATI), 1509 T 59E
VYT SR W) BRVMWOING VRODY TONBRIT) 83 BNONT TWLRBY STROT WIRSODZ,
DONTPIATN WRIORET.

L. 80T 325, TOTVNRT TOLORATOZ - 12 gonsonish

2. %mé@ RTTOTBB BRIEIBNAPT IOWORRTWOZB — 10 JTIREND
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FINOF T oo, xs;aa %m@éﬁeé @zp%% AN ACWNS
31.03.2020% BRNRROT SRS 5@?% BOAT TeoToas JYNY hedy €I

2. ReTY WOTRTRS

N[N 31.03.2020 o3 31.03.2019 To3
WDRRTIRRORT)
30,00,000 ég?s@"% Reonsh-3ww 10035m. @@2@% 300,000,000 300,000,000
(00T BRF:3000000 B33 Hedorisd o 100Tw.
BRPOTR)
Tow, BOTCH I TTIRROB/TY
26,02,360 33383 Kedned I 100TR.AFTY (2003
SHE 2602360 S Kedorisd 8100/~ BSoDdD) 260,236,000 260,236,000
283, 260,236,000 260,236,000

21 IFT SPFT TR $TOYL DI @o%dQ W% RNy THRTTITDBCOT

31.03.2020 o3

31.03.2019 o3

QTTND
Fedony moss Rpwond Heaoned Hoss, RRWOM
IR $TogTY Hedorid Fosd, 2,602,360 | 260,236,000 2,602,360 | 260,236,000
TTRERBHONY BOWBFOIPT/EHTY DOCOAT FeRH
BRRL/FIT ' ' ' )
BRET WOZTY R ATVT WA 2,602,360 | 260,236,000 2,602,360 | 260,236,000

22 5% ho3 éagsﬁ Hecondy, BeoRTLE Hecoredth

QRFTNEH

31.03.2020 o3

31.03.2019 o3

Xeoons 110935

%

Heons 50936

%

TOOF 3T XTOF T
(BOF 3T RTOFOOOT OTRITF T TRODTHONR
HOWBOIRT ReTONL FedT[OI)

2,592,360

99.62%

2,592,360

99.62%

3. wezmen @3 Rwmo

QRFTNEH

31.03.2020 o3

31.03.2019 o3

L. 20TTRYT WERED (LTE8 3.13, NRIBY)

Selolaln] ), 4,016,107 4,016,107
2. BeRTRIET FOOT CTLD STOLT LY 20,000,000 20,000,000
3. BRIS xommaerﬁ@ @@5@% QDTN STOYT ey 10,000,000 10,000,000
4. mmc'% QNETED $TOLT ée,\% 61,789,858 61,789,858
5. Be)[ored:

BTOPT e 1,394,961,973 1,413,076,763

3010 ToITT m?jwc‘\b% BRIDYTD 81,827,529 13,258,038

1,476,789,502 1,426,334,801

RRoTREINGRY, FPBOYT

BANE gRod( 2018-198¢ JHFT)) (6,000,302) (26,023,600)

BIoF W8 TFoF 0T Do ATEF T FedND X FeORSIH. (1,048,373) (5,349,228)

(7,048,675) ] 1,469,740,827 (31,372,828) | 1,394,961,973
283D, 1,565,546,792 1,490,767,938
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31.03.20202 38R0 $HrE IRFE TOIW Browas Tedne Hedy 3Ted

3.1 WoRTY weTORY NBITLY BRUATLT 3.1@ FOTAC3ROANR F.0FF.80.09335°.2. a@cﬁﬁwo@%aod
(01.04.2010 20T3 232OCIRMHTOL) LVOLRT T FTLITONTIZT.

4. OON
QETERY VGRIY
QT3

31.03.2020 o3 | 31.03.2019 Tod | 31.03.2020 So3 | 31.03.2019 So3

1. BT AQRABHIOFPR N
RD.QBT FONW 3B VRONTNR
l. 3J0FE3T TTFOOOT ARO(DJOIRee)edTed 4-1
RO, 126,462,930 126,462,930 - -
Total | 126,462,930 126,462,930 - -

4.1
QATTNRH 31.03.2020 %
TIOF 3T ATFCOOT TWT O 131,349,000
Less : Rent repaid to GOK 4,379,070
Less : Rent repaid to GOK 507,000
Balance as at 31-03-2020 126,462,930
TLCONO:
l. BTFTDOT WTLIeTT ITION I 68,380,320
2. DIITY, &%m@ﬁ — XTOFTOOT WTLIeTNTVT)TD 100,000
3. NoRMoEs 23, YR 02N — RTFTOOT WTLWETINTVYT 225,000
4. ONT® FRTCRITHO0T 2 TIeTONTVZ RN 23,609,686
5. TO0NT® OBLCNTOOT WTLIETOT 55 WONNS mg 30,425,000 122,740,006
2.8 ATFTOOT wTLSeTT s P 31.03.2020 3,722,924

4.2 FIVFWT RAFOFOT ATFO BT 1—-3-23 ... (DT0F 16-03-1996)T AT "DZ cdpenIoNY ToTIT,
F0033DF T PR BB TWOT FIOMO DVOANY amm@ﬂ RENE Ie0N BPRT 13,13,49,000/—:55.9.71@;330l
QPT&E MOTIN TOBEF R, F.0%7.80.80.83.2.0000 TWH O 0T TOIT FWITWRE [IBLD AW R, &
TFOTHE .7°.50.80.8.2.0008 TEORGONT, WOF) TT0RE T 12,98,00,000/~ TREFRRHORT) 3N ANZVF)
AFoF 08 TRBIOIR0TR), AQR WWYNNYOT [RRIMEWE PR (TOWITOTIDNRYOT [T AT 0B VRS
xoﬂ@rﬁ@od) BITT DWTPBEND B0 BYTOIPNTYHBOOT FOTAOIN TTRE [PWLETT ToOT AN

(1) 3oFeds To% TOTY ANILOT W3S eTNTV A WONNG RN DN RHES BRODTVT NN 5@@5
Se15,49,000 /-0 "ToF THOT WTLIeTONTVT BTOONFIT o8 e 12,27,40,000/— ELlcle) aeﬁmar m%ﬁ@émcl
BOBROOA. (i) ©T0BT DIRNY MWHETII), @mem@%@@ Y VOWLORT T YLLK TAYOZOR BRTHH
BROH BPOBTH, IT WOV DRTWBER B0 TRODAL FePERORT. 33 FOTBR ATOFTT BEFOTIONI),

ﬁoﬁammgd.
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BTOF 3T T, x:;ae %maéﬁ@ @2@%@9 AN ORI
31.03.20208 2R3RR0E $HE INFE TOAT Browors JYnY Heds 37ed

5. 983 QEFRrRY ) WO JIeHBMmOIND. 202 CR.ASS
mg e.—agcs mg
Q=IN:
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
I SNOTRTOE FFVFTT TRIND, VIFO '@’ MR 61,958,031 64,376,458| 638,114,849 | 505,129,838
2. w08 PO FAFH - - 73,540,556 | 238,935,982
3. WOBOTITOR ATICHFINTW - Beowmoddnge | 360,262,392 5,626,596 -| 648,591,137
4. Ay Mo0TY FUINVOT wTWETT 3w, AW,
ROONIRAL - 12,191,862 12,510,317
5. ﬁéméﬁ TTTINGY DOWBIRPLOBWROOT 2TLIeTT
S S oR@RE 2,430,771,443| 1,999,359,108 | 1,041,759,190 | 856,868,189
6. TIROT BRI 567,774,637 | 611,859,766 | 174,724,541 | 177,800,187
7. SoERMRONYR SGe0wmaN 3YTIeTT TemEND 3,167,369 1,750,557 4,870,867 5,995,273
8. 30FWT ATF O, FYAWTT IRWOM-FMOTD
9. TOBITLTNIHT DR I, FORRD - -| 28,256,186 | 31,453,389
10. 93¢ TRTT, BRBMROTNR 21,913,466 21,554,419 11,747,150 30,133,721
2t 4,724,642,769 | 3,979,717,336 | 1,985,205,201 | 2,507,418,033

5.1 30T @@md BRTT 2.0%°. 7T OVAIT e[ AeRT STTT FOTMONY DBWONYRY, YOTWOG &
0B & NS BeOITNT.

5.2 3J0F 38 FTFOT  DI00F  13.06.1984T  e3T3¢3 50935 2.80.=55, R.Q0F.2.-840 @Mz
12,12,00,000/— TR.NY :@oécs’ @93005353@ mmrommﬁe@ﬂdagd. B3V TOBTT  OINYY  XToF Ty
TPORADB ~ BPITRENAVR BROOBROR [T BTO HZOBTOWD x@Fdéé ReOTR, HIVTILTIONTIE
NOOTT BANY w@oéwmq eﬁf%zj THRINYY SRCOFTINDPOY. 8 BANYR FOLORATOZ [ERTONIE
BRWONIY, sard@& ROTWOREON 23eTOT BRWOT 0T 5(8)TY S0e0DRCONT. SANY JIFRT Wi,
ORYNTI, TONedFLeTT 030D Wl TONL TFOFTNOT B8 SANY FLOTN TWOINT [oXFT WD,
ORTOT T Feww DT W7} FTFTT ABETIN 20T J0TT DOED BRWOND), BRTION BIBRX
SEWINTY AT LAPRDPYDD. BWNR, DT0F 13.06.848 ©HRHWIONY MHOTSHLINTT  SLOH
a@@z@m& %éd @g/éémaﬁ ROTBED @3_39 DB mmé RO WVONBRT. @@mdﬁ@@ m’a@smm TS
QATAUF AT TONTY SPOTD, SRCOAT. FTOFTE 08 IeW3CTHNTOR BRWONTIR, ¥ LEeDISONG.
VTR, 30T TIFoNY 5(8)TY NRIRW T,
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6. NITWOPNLD. BRT TR.NYS
AEEREIA) WRRY
Q[TR
31.03.2020 To3 | 31.03.2019 So3 | 31.03.2020 To3 | 31.03.2019 To3
1. 233
. goRnen - - - -

1. B0on® Sonnemy, e
2. 3onin¢ VY BRTT Sy,

2. 200 FOPReR (¥NZT° @ Iged)
2

Re g 51,370,082 60,679,348 15,846,323 5,592,245
®. emERERT 02 20,801,230 27,020,908 9,672,108 2,341,716

R. TOZ0S - - 36,841,654 -
B, 26 72,171,312 87,700,256 62,360,085 7,933,961
PREY 72,171,312 87,700,256 62,360,085 7,933,961

7. sésmdw TowSN
QDETOER VORI
NRTRH

31.03.2020 To3 | 31.03.2019 o2 | 31.03.2020 To3 | 31.03.2019 To3
%T\'e)@%@ ﬁzsg TIDNNLD 308 9T - - 2,520,879 3,631,044
2 - - 2,520,879 3,631,044

7.1 mgé 55;@3 mz%m aplctw em@@damf ef)a;)w@% F0NT 20063 3000 223 @ﬁ@@bmd [TV TOLOTOTI,
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-

L
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ey WP MOTW YHINENR FOLORATOZ DF00F 31 [PL°F 20208 9T JeWLICFTNTVI L3038, 0TS
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8.1 et 20T BR.18,14,59,677/-N¢ (00T JRF 181658981/-) S0 ’éb%’ 03ReB[0oD (Rweess
SANY STBY SRCOTGONT) LR DERNTD, BOTICD B, FeOTT 0N LHEITT, WY TVOHE®
LWIIT, ATFO LHEIIT PATHEEINY S WFACONTY, WRNYRY, BFFO STIETT WIFIT
%éma?m B0 msézsé QNN 6@5@6@38—%& THROBOATST. BSTWAR IH RTFTT @%—%.m. 24
R.0%°.%. 94 DTDOT 16.03.1996 T©0 3T TFoT 85 FLBNYTY, FOTACD SANTOTIE TONESISONT.

82 () BIROT MFEFIYTVB! BOTREDF IR0, 1128 wHAABIOD "o, 207 @, 3R, B 79
QT008  27-12-1979 ToT NJeR m@@esmm@%w F0H0P0Z z%e% Qe300
@@GS&@%&@O@@% R3JeR BRTHET WHTO BT NBeF ©HRRBS TITwN TOTRE
TOMEDZOH BRTIT), §.0F°.DF.80.8.2.0008 eI [TPBUONT. X QT .0.8.0. BBOIY
dfamoédme;%@@ GRS QPTOOT  QRE  PRWR BT .80.8.2.00,  BRICFTTN
3Re0RT.  TOMR BOT.QF.D.RR. TIOIY  STEA. JBRNVETTH.  ©TTOE
3.0 QF.30.3.2.030 FTO L3R T0edF0N 07 T0BAR)TI), BROTB/IAT.

(2) BISFOT, ATH YN FOLOHATOZ 2010-113QY FOTIOI .20.000.&. 0WOT ST*.83.2.00I),
BAOHTT. 38 Beude TG quocdrodnt FOTICIW [PRELORBIE wTOTY 2014158
BONQTZT. FOTACIN 2014-150=3ne 33 SROPT, MER B10H0Te T[ONLBRTY WIIT.
ROWOPTY, SFRPTNER, BT 10 3-23QY BRWANT TJFos  IVFLAST. [0TSR
3O00TY SHRIR VP [RTWFR WWOLRTT VT DTOTHON TOBOTNTZ), MR
STRITNYY TONBR TFRCRT SRHBOMYT. LBRUOD 008 Y FTR VRN aINTY
BN mmw%w@ @@éw@%%@%mm@m.

8.3 6356&'5\% woNd — 19T @%oda rb%ﬁ A aesaop) 5@@&5@, (RBR YR /BRARR @ajé@dsw
m@ﬁmfa/%%cémfa %e0) B3 NORT ;ﬁ\@ea%mﬂ&& WIRTWSONT.

4. OP-IF BeBoDY JTWFBOR VONBRT ASFIND
5. TITITHREONOT FOPNAT TR [RET IFAD

6. DFeR MR mgodri@ﬁ TOWORAT mmss QDRTHBA

7. 3¢0 [SPRY ©TORT ADODNT JTeT DR

0

SNRONH 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1. B0OWTOREROW BT HRWOTD (BWYZ 330 3T,
BOTAOIROAT DDeIRPOTB 3. 0%°.20.20.2.-3833, 200 260698070 261612448
QR WY ITRIARIT, BRTDTAR
2. 2ENRRAT BETY 206819339 200714449
3. TRERHRFN0T FOPVAT IFAW-T0deDY BRRATY 8788462 8788462
6830015 6884351

0

Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(c) to (f)

Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(c) to (f)

Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(e)

Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(e)

9. eaaéd SN (TFFP TYIODRY, NEITRHT)
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10. ZoonRBYY 3oRnw (J)

31.03.2020 T3

31.03.2019 ©od

31.03.2020 T3

DITRL 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

momwgﬁé 30RC BRBMOS
L 33 At Fowopamod 23,152,065 21,762,941

momwgéi fctolafosy) es?iﬁeéa
1. ITTRI Bort TeNT 19610 ©FoH ITVBORVLD 43,276,676 43,353,641
2. @mmmiﬁ %%@52)\%71?0 ?}333 TNONTNAL 48,057,938 44,871,422

QRNOR TORT YTOTN
seg 91,334,614 88,225,063
T0BARYE BoReD dFL (3w°) 68,182,549 66,462,122
11. OR: T3 TOORBR

Dacne ReFeraR SRR

31.03.2019 o3

L. ot DIANY MHERCDY TRRT WOBIY (XS
Sapleial)]

. PTZ AROVYT ST mdg@mdd% - - 88,289,303 96,164,823
2. P AQODTD I RTFIZLT), - - 74,854,312 78,691,627
W - - 163,143,615| 174,856,450
TTRFRE TRTRTY ODTRIITHOT FOW WONT,
WTOF FOATRTI), TS - - 74,854,312 78,691,627
283 deR, 88,289,303| 96,164,823
2. DT BRNY HeS BrBE 99 IRERY 0BT SIT 496,228 496,228
Bed PIY aROHRT B HOFIIR, 496,228 496,228
39 308 AT ema;a’; YOTOT 4,96,228 4,96,228 il - - - -
3. A0 JNONBAH FTFoWYT, ~WTFIHO - 475,166 3,752,211 2,871,062
BOREBLORT
4. DTerBIHRAVR VAT BNONBRR-HTIZTTRTT, 144,787,678 | 212,430,533 5,421,307 4,005,895
5. ®. BOORRT oK To=E - - 136,260,363 | 89,349,423
2. 30RRYR TWOF T - - 30,000,000 17,000,000
%. ABY INONTE orn - - 106,260,363 | 72,349,423
6. Refund due from IT department - - - -
7. 938 EORBRB-HTS ARED L) HOIITEI 17,570,538 | 17,019,029 528,508 2,607,189
Wty | 162,358,216 | 229,924,728 | 204,251,692 | 177,998,392
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111 oRney, mIRed SRIRY ST SRR TTYOIOATHT JTTR SFTTTRNT 2.0%°. 198 ObmT 34

ToodT0ST.
It [RTLE Wi BRRICHY BWODS 8T I
TOBINY H0Y, VOO TORYY DTH BOTEI 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
BOTB BT TS FRIT TR
L. ©. 01.04.200130% ©3Tw0 I0IT BOWTRRLOT N‘_%C)Gﬁ% 163143615 174856450
ReRT R [T YRNY FOWOTT ms:%zﬁ TRRINGD
2. BT ThET THMY 307 FIT WO TP, 163143615 174856450
D) 2,00 SHET BFHNOZ TR YRR)H) 41157329 32564886
ii) 0z BRFYOT FRF VTHOD) 101171830 118438279
iii) 20T SHEE, WeOT WB/HODY) 20814456 23853285
LX+Y 163143615 174856450
m&%o&meﬁé eV ket ﬁ@ﬁ)d QVTLOGNS BOWONS mg
4. 273 IF BeBodY MR 9B RANR Y R
5. Ts  mhERodhe  OSReRAnY  BIIR BOWORAT | rons wmaloa(n) onos (2) | Amn wmdl-al-d(x) 0003 (2)
mm% QDWIND - -
6. STOYE SeoBPRIR ©IOATOT SZTT Aed A8 Bos-1-al4 () AebRs ©Bs-1-al4 ()

11.2 &33e3 305’% 11.28Q S0e03TOT £.8T°.80.80. TOF) W TR SNOTORTOOT FOTAOIN 4,96,278 /- (00T
JITE 4,96,228/-) TR.MAVR DUTRBEMON D0 BHPT. FOTROF TOT BRTH) WTPIAT DO
TONESTT/INRYBOOT BT YOTOFNTT, FORLONT. STRRTT AENYY WOT BRTY, OTNG.
5203 LONEY WOT BRTF, RO, TTHYDY.

11.3 BTWTIEOTTT 503 QBTN RS d.rag 14,47,87,678 SR.(%008 SIAF 2L13,60,515/-)RYQY FT0rws
REOF T 0B 3.20.0.8.2.191 %m@@ BRBINON LRODZ), wsmm@%@a QeRT ) YT LWLONRN
QeRT mg Sw. 4,20,04,505 /- (&%080T mRE Tw. 11,20,04,505/-) 3 ﬁe@dagtﬁ.

(63383 11 (4)), IRIDRT) ISTA 88 FNOOTOEHI.

QLTINS 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

L 3R ITTVRAIRYLD FRFOE ReRT BT 77,680,780 77,680,780
2. PRI, LOOTNOAT FTEITYN §.80.0.8.2.00083 T3S B 3,202,427 3,202,427
3. BRNODI, BITRRINY 3.R.0.R.0.1 JRT JeT 21,899,966 18,472,803
4. BYOD TEOD 20.83. WNT ITHBET SITY T.2.B.Y. BRFNT BROTRSE 42,004,505 | 112,004,505
wady | 144,787,678 | 211,360,515
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%m@@aﬁoﬁam‘% ESIVDIN VI aoa%%m%;m T0R.22.41 3pced @ &Fowo® 04 00T ztoeﬁé 170=31 208
PRTTYT z;Jamopeazﬁ TFTEOT WROIPNTT. 22.01.201830T0 ITE 349¢ DOTY FLIOD J0F ONTOE
FOT QTR BZ, 0 SW.11.205 Beeed(22.41 oD S0%)RTR, AZowT' 20188 Towe
m@dogd. F0ABROWOT mgmm% BRCTVTON FRARY e, 22.41 30c8 SR.NAY 5%% TBONED FOTRF
é)wdrﬁ%f?na QeRY. BH0D Do FeeeFr 03.12.201830H aﬁ@mdwm% 3R. 0T 594/2003 descsf
AT ﬁae@é&b Soaﬁé 6057/2012 B Q0T R 24071720118 Bo20p3TOZ & ot 18,900/~ Tw.
FEomeNn 24.15 o DY 2118 MORATI, weneoRDT. T SeF S TOTOT@IN R [IPIETON
TOWERLICTOT WG BEOTOT 2t TOTHYTWRY, FOW HRODL . ©9OIH m%mz)%ojamol BOT) LBOSVFTD
08 VDT, FRRRWONOT FHE[OT [0 EOD @53523;\% DB FDARUR SVSFT TOBWEIT TNONTE FRIT
S® 17,77,29.891/~-Bp0w0ed8 w8 w9RT. 003NY TRINGY CwRTe STIZ, BROWEE SPRBEONG,
31.03.2018 So¥ “TRYFmCH W VITOR IRAT RRCR” (LT B0 11(4)0Y THIVYT SANY
@@OSDQ 2018-19 6Q10,77,29,891/— @5%1 &@e@ﬁmm%ﬁ) oy S 7,00,00,000/- 2019-20 GQ 3ReDAT.

115 28.12.20070 Aweon wied ®od, CIICIS 20178 TmT 3T QX ORY 0% LUPQTVT 69 TOWINY
ROTPEDF [TV WITWI), D0 FONTTT FOWOHRTWOZ FoONFNBRRPALITONT. F0RRWA 11.205 dwoces

dfa.mf?saol TOTIDO0N WRTOONT.

BOTIOIN 2018-19T ©HF T IRFF, ST0H 07 DT FOTS) FONNY 08T F WIY, AYITTT (VOMEOTOBRE

2019-20) ITPFBHONY STIWONTT DO BREFNT, TROFRAVR FFD AS-22.8 ©0TT ©FT R0
BTETT/), AeRT.

11.6

20T VPATLH

QRTND

saaez@.\ R

£§ & 3w

BAEATY o
BeRdoh Aoz

o3

L 9370w SVeIID, JBNIROR  IJ0ST  FOTIOID
T ZYR  BTEST  TDITBOSeOIMON  TRHFAT.
DTODY B[R, VIFFWONG  YLOT[TOOT 23,880~
SR.AYR, AT, oK IOBRT WTWOF 20T TJORBR
HIv0T 31.03.20206@2 S0RCORTNT.

2009-2010

220(2)

26.12.2017

23,380

2. BOTIKD B3 ITJT OIWYTE BOBRWICDTOND, LeRFOD
RBRWIODTNO TROWLVRNY. SWIR VPIT  BR&ENY
ORI Twe. 1049559/~ A, LTwos  31.03.2018T
@@ﬁgﬁ@@) pvlelptrficiaplovelicielafory cﬁﬁécﬂ@’ BReOATVTT.

2011-2012

143(1)(a)

21.08.2012

1,049,550

3. 0FTROET  STTBI, JEDEROB  JOTT  FOTIOIW
T FQR SBETT  TDIT TOJCO[MON  TRHFAT.
DRONY) IR, VIFFWNF  WIRT[TOOT  2.,83,950/-
BR.NTI, 3R, BOMT FORLRT YOTLOT DOTD TONEIXT.

2012-2013

154

21.08.2018

2,83,950

4. ORTRNOET SBT3 BW/QF/
10,07,780/~ Q@O  WPT  FOWORAWITH.  DT9OT
18.11.2016T msmssdoé oR. 38,920/—71%35301 écﬁ%ﬁ@
BeRERTONTOTBT. HF00F 17.2.201730TH 08 3018 Lln &g
2TORONT), AR, VTN,

143(3)3 TIPS .

2013-2014

154

18.11.2016

38,920
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B03 SR.AYY

5. %3 143 (o) @R0DY RRWR TOBSIOIMHT BHY 3.
34,06,190/—71%33334 0% DOT MVERTONT. 83 03 mgw
urﬁ\ ?@@émws TRR  SHIR  SRBL BOWORAT
QERAOIRODTT  FOJAOIN  QFwos  17-02-2017300
©RFODT, BYAT. WY B5 RONY) s QYTTT. (LTS 26
[ATINE

2015-2016

143(1)(a)

04.05.2016

34,06,190

6. 33T 143(10) ©R0HY BRUR THBIILHT FHeT, TR.
6,44,180/-TI¥, 208 DO MTVEISONT. 84 08 [BRTT W}
wﬁoémwaﬁ TP SMTR  TPT FOWOHAT
QERB3R0OR WRFODT), FYRTF. W T IRONY) s
QTIT. (533 26 NI

2017-2018

143(1)(a)

14.03.2019

6,44,810

12. TREHARE
a=one 31.03.2020 So3 31.03.2019 Zo3
1. msmd
D. POT 3, AN, TOAVW 13,041,832 2,984,670
2. @dmﬁﬁ DODET 83%_)071%
D. FMPOT IWIBWNAY TREIT B 1,502,791,057 1,505,790,000
2. TIREODYTT TTMOTH 2,189,709,633 2,154,434,784
R. TREFIAOT TN /QBeITNRH 54,580,588| 3,747,081,278| 55,357,627 | 3,715,582,411
20t 3,760,123,110 3,718,567,081

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

e3¢0 23eT RVRENTYOT DY T3y, TOINIY §PET STWRBODTY, FOTIOIN IEATTT. B, 4798 BROLTI
TOTNNTI), DOz TOMEIS S[HA VW3 TFoT WA WENNTY VFNY 30TE DTHOTT O
SO, MEFTONT.

TTFBHONY  FOTIOIN %éméﬁ BTOTB FICONYOT s0PNNGD/ JWESINGD /MDCTIVINNE /20 TTNT R
DVONNASG 083 ITORB ITVRT  WANR mmm wcém&rao@dagd. 88 T[OONYY TeedodT BOONTY
TEOTOIT w@g%mﬂcg 2RCOATVT %m@ﬁ TTHNY SR TETT ;iépd SARED ReDEBRPOBE.

BT ITONY STTT WdeS Tone PET STIW WCONY STTT w0eS FOTAOI WYARND / FRLINTD/
BONTE, NITHBWROR IINN, WIRRTE NVINNW TNk AREITING DSem0dnt FOWOHAT Joadw
BOONH Y B0, 3HFCOONYT BLENTT), TPOITION TOCFATVTT. [INOWI IHETY TowE DT
BODNY TPROT DITBRROT DYNNDLTDTE [OAND JWCTIND ARYNI[R, DB LOO BRFT
BITOTAYNT FOWOHAT BIT BDWJEIFNY BHOWOEITONI R, WTed 23.10Q S0C0ATOH TFOT TOSCO
BPRTIT.

TS 12(2R)0DY 3RCOICONTOT FOTREFTIROR VAN /FREVND SPOBY TIvFes Toz, BEOTORD
AN THRWNADTYNTL, BRTDTBY 9IT FOFNRD WeNTNT TINT [WYRNL/FREDNY DR
3154521/~ BR. (%00 B[BRE 3154521/-) KeOWTT. E.IF.QOF.A. ﬁoﬁ@oﬁm RENTNT, T0IRT WPNNE

NWTTY & Sorgpo&rao@ﬁ BRe3(TTIT et 85088 MOU) .ToTHR, BRERYOINT.
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Q[T
31.03.2020 503 | 31.03.2019 S0 | 31.03.2020 To2 | 31.03.2019 T3
LyEZ FROQTIHTY [T NI TS omd
TORE3TOYHR T
R.3MOOTD FUPTOTON-RLT SRD-630NH 3T 3RW 37,201,583 31,910,370
BN
0.3  TUWPAOIVN,  REFIND-6 IoNeR  WedT ) i
BN
2. FRB0WYTR) STS L0ZHR0m TONEIZTTET)
@.%dmbfm DTST AT S RINWN-6 0D T 64,620,922 52,552,902
BRI
0.0 TWTB BRCBING A3 S ps-6 Sonen 12,078,772 14,215,286
QNCOTR)
3. OROTRTHT 20 SN
D. FPOT FLPIOTN-EOOT TTBI AL SN — 6 . i i
SONPNOT 3RTH
Q. %esm@a %asgmm@, OdRewIND /%ma@wmaa/
PWOND AR %’sﬁ@“%ﬁ%_6 SOROR 20003 85,156,907 70,428,143 4,526,680 4,475,421
©ROODT)
3, %@5@371@;0 85,156,907 70,428,143 118,427,957 103,153,979
@@Mmfgd Bgseﬁe)\%mf mﬁworﬁﬁ@&a TS 85,156,907 70,428,143 4,526,680 4,475,421
W3 - - 113,901,277 98,678,558

13.1 633368 13(3)(2)00Q 3RCOFLRNTOT BRWOTD 8,51,56,.907/~ (00T BHE 82.7,04,28,143/-) TR.ATY &0OS
TRENTYY  [e00els Temood THETOY ToTMOONYTON ITT TOMOONT TN 8.80°.8.9.0%°.20T
2Te3eET o8 3879306(%00T [RF 3879306/-)e308 FeOTOTT. FoDMOONED TREOFNARORT) FLTWII,
ROWORATH/ONR TEIYOTT [RBWERNT. 2010-118Y oFed ©ke3 3B BRTIT) 2011-123Q  3OTIOID
370750 /- dfa.ﬁ%ﬂabd wdm%@o@dogd. 0% WBRWOT zira.38,79,3O6/—ti.®.71%§?>bgl @@M@{i&i LT DOV
TOMEBAT), WO SeTF IDOOIPMITHIN 33 BpWONWW, Bde 0ed Tonedy OZONTIMT YVTWOPNTTY,
BROTRZOATT.

14. IR T3 W9,05° WRIBTNY

2SR Y
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Q. N B INAR TIRITHRTR)

. IN 16,739 34,424
2. Y DY), WETVOH TICNYWS LROF ST W 981,488,025 | 41,600,402
3. DRI SONY ©PTO TR WIHON JEIIND 1,500,000,000 | 1,020,400,000
2,481,504,764 | 1,062,034,826

0. ¥83 WO mseiaiﬁeéo - -
1. e3R8 STOTION ICRTOT FeSBRD 12 Sonsh wFPmo ©TE FRF 1,759,500,000 | 2,850,000,001
Wi 4,241,004,764 | 3,912,034,827
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RPN T, zsg %émaém? @ap%@p AN ACWS
31.03.2020% ERRNROR SRS smg BOAT TeoTeT JYNRY 0O &333:5

15. 93T @R JRE TR.NAYY
EADId)
NRTND =
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
. 3eme3RLD mag UPTOOR T03NY w063 FeOF03T AL 147,434,428 | 137,966,498
2. @zéoéw POT® (Zbﬁofé) - 11,206,986
&é&gs 147,434,428 149,173,484

16. TOOE WA TEIBNLOTINDATI LSTIOOINRLD

Bbviela (3] 31.03.2020 T3 31.03.2019 o3

I S50083
1. §m0% SRAIING IRoow 161,704,584 148,604,696
2. B TOTT T 15,617,132 -
3. 30T RIAND /YN DB, AFeIIND / 76,511,577 | 253,833,293 | 87,801,987 | 236,406,683

TOTOT
II 20.83T°.00. ¥eDTUF THTNG ST300H
L. a&@e@ﬁo% VSSRRIRY 5,030,844 5,030,844 2,993,108 2,993,108
III %m@ﬂ TTOTRONY SO
1. soane eI mm% oe8on wE 5,744,921 8,075,514
2. AFTR/QTE TOWFTTOOT TLIeTT TOVNE - 679,727
3. VOR/RTEIING &N 16,595,354 17,808,939
4. RHFOHOT FYICIRT FTIONFS - -
5. BOWITHTTNYOT RBPLD BRIBT él)das@@ %w&mfo 91,519,136 14,928,081
6. SO RTNRY XRBONY 0.63.TFFNRYMON 03

22 RERO0T 33,923,795 29,392,760
7. 2383 %dméﬁ DIOT/ID SOOI, 68,571,559 | 216,354,765 | 17,548,094 88,433,115
IV 9338 000 ATETEDD ST300H0Nneh
L ROT STR0T IRWNRY WR-GT.Q0.8. ITH 4,924,794 4,277,628
2. odemTo LTOTNY BTN (wa‘&s’é 8 T03) 13,351 545,949
3. ﬂemsﬁae% rERTRT00T s 2)TLIETINTOT - 4,938,145 - 4,823,577

e 480,157,047 332,656,483
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P oo, ﬁssaa %m@%mf @apw@% AN ORI

61 31.03.20202 38R0 $HrE IRFE TOIW Browas Tedne Hedy 3Ted

QFTND 31.03.2020 T3 31.03.2019 So3

EmOT 5oy TSN
6?,‘%9@ m@g mﬁ% 161,704,584 148,604,696
TRIVYT =0eed - -

AT - -

EQC?DQD m@i 383, - 161,704,584 - 148,604,696
%’émam R R /RPN /AR S[A
QIETINEY 74,550,090 70,520,657
m@ﬁﬁgﬂg/@wﬁ% 1,961,487 17,281,320
a%—mmsé TOORF D /00T emdéasacﬁ TOOMO
VORNLD - -
EANOIAN aootbdam%@g—aoasé mﬁ@eﬁ
TBONWBEFTNTIT) 15,617,132 92,128,709 - 87,801,977

e, 253,833,293 236,406,673

16.2 Tps S3TT Dedod LTS A-1I(1) IO BeszoNTR TFOT FOTIN BOWTRHORTOT BN /FIREONTd
W BLWRY FOB W) WRNTD, INT BHITTY ST [IPR SRCOIT. 2.0TVRR, 83 STVTH/I),
ROWOWE 0B e STTITT TOTIID NYRET STy NS 57.44.921/- (000T &[HRE
80,75.514/-) SR.AYR WTPN 56,94.899/- (%ODT B[R 83,76,303/-)0R.NALONTIERD),  SFHIFRNOTI

AOTNFOD LRI - BN STOCT e I 133e3 16(IV)(1) Y B0 BET-ANT FPTH) SN
STRTRY ABFEERROATS HF08 31.03.202030% 26,15.72.13/~(80, THE 5.26,17.48,68/-) 0B,

16.3 857 0L 2 TTE DOT FTODLRTDERT W HET OB WTFI m@wﬁmﬁ BOTAORD DT0OB
8.3.200100%) FF*.20.20.8.2.00 WAT RO YT wTOWY R [RANIN. WTT BTFT  LONART
To230BINTT %maﬁ THOTERY 6417 23.50¢. m&aesm‘% ONF3 1000/~CR."Y RN 3o03 =eed 30
JITFNY VB[OR MOER IeRT. T .0.0.8.2.000 TOTOAT a@ﬂ@ JTFLABROT  0.L3.0.83. TWFFD,
STOPAT. WOLE YTV LTOTH WVART BY NPBLRMB STOD =B RANNTDY, 70:308 ©RTWITY

3.0T.20.80.8.0. DB BT . .0.8.2. ngpmfo 5023%@@%%&% TOWORRT eSmémdmfo 33 BNODT0ST.

2SR 31.03.2020 So3 31.03.2019 T3
OB STRONT 2k, N 33,922,795 29,391,760
BANCH tRARoLD, 38 1,000 1,000
2, $TR0D ~ I5(IV)(S) T SREDATHLHOZ 33,923,795 29,392,760
8338 22(5)TY B0e0RATLT TINH =T, BoRNYY 3 1,279,229 1,276,914
300 gon
3D
$3BE8 22(6)0Y SROAVT/ STWYIZT BYNGY 99,227 351,381
AR AR J-FYRY RS, T
QTY STOD FHOWONTOT!IY 32,545,339 27,764,465
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SIDC 603¢ ToFs WA

P oo, ﬁsg %m@%mf @apw@% AN ORI
31.03.20202 38R0 $HrE IRFE TOIW Browas Tedne Hedy 3Ted
LRRNOD BRTTN FOTICIN FYITT WRHOD L3eRTNR §.07°.80.80.8.2.030 SFETRIT) 050TR) T[OSeOIORYT.
2012-133 333 AN @35%2,336 BRR BRRIVT WG 28,80,894/-0R.NATINT), ©TI), ONTPTOIT TS DO

Gafelataok) WTOFNTRY, 3D W/IRT AT ENG 3 13(3)0 I BRe0AT. SHFT JIRIE 2013-14 00T mod§ —
3.0%°.QF.0.8.4. FOFOD T TVT F0N0T IEMT TSN e WHODH SFRRT I[N, 8% Wi
VTQETTLFTN FWF AT, TIT BT STR0E INTHIRYONT wFOD PBeg 11,21.974/- (L0OF IF .
7,74,198/-) 08 31.03.20203 [SR BeTr BRROT 2utd | 0ROD BeT 46.47,591/- SR.(HODT IRE 35.25.617/-)
RLINTIT.

164 =008 3308 16.18Q 20002THR03 8.0%°.83. (GST.) RBRTBIR.
17. 83T SN

NWTNH 31.03.2020 o3 31.03.2019 o3

I u%

1. plely FeR3ne eI AL 271,858,611 268,600,718

2. QBT WRNW 26,571,401 | 298,430,012 | 38,301,145 306,901,863
11 YB3 STODPND

L2 37300 - -

2. 933 STOH 11,889,141 9,623,704

3. 09 BTFOT WRDTPT - 11,889,141 - 9,623,704
I ¥NZIOT WTNOFNTRY, S0WRTEROTT 16,361,693 33,331,382

20t 326,680,846 349,856,949

17.1 &33368 17(1) (2)3Y B00e00TT 9T WANY BRTTY TORLPRNANY TE T0T0D ¢S DHAT WG [BRWOTD
0%.2,59,13,945 /- ﬂe@d&%ﬁ (%00 IRF 3,40,15,470/-).

18. HRTeC WEDNNRY DOL/EMds SIMT [YRwmen L0eh

Q[T 31.03.2020 o3 31.03.2019 o2

[SBz00 FIDNARTR BOWORAT W

. TRBEoHYNT RN, T3 FFTS mTN, Doen | 168,191,465 145,185,220

2. P 4T DIV H0[H008 BPRW 838511 | 169,029,976 1,091,037 | 146,276,257

pos) ey @

Il §mom s Bnw 295,235,862 761,971,630

wi 464,265,838 908,247,887
18.1

AOMOEFEONYTVT AN Fe0TOT BRTOT TN

200 1518 18011 31.03.2020 503 31.03.2019 303

B0 I YOE - | 168,191,465 145,185,220

TV Weed - - -

200 - - -

OB B $83-TOMBEORYNT HTT BeoBemN - - -
Lty - | 168,191,465 145,185,220
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P T, x:% %m@%m* wapaé@; AN QORI

31.03.2020% 2R38RR0E $HE INFE TOAW Browors JYNY Heds 37ed
18.2 3mod% ST [PR 808 18(11) TY SpeOAV[TT DTN

NWTNRL 31.03.2020 o3 31.03.2019 To3
1. RN DO - 557,206 - -
2. BREODYTLT TTMO FLT/NMLD 123,203,683 560,722,133
3. 43 ©RWOT FETIH/ABCIINY JoFaes 407,927 1,164,035
4. IDARVONOT TOTVT-R0.88. NS FB) W0 BREEFF $Te3T03 70,000,000 107,729,891
5. @ﬁ%oﬁa@d&d 50a0m0—-KSSIDC Share & 23 64,529,729 46,341,449
6. TRECNIIT F0TPMO ToNne T 2,098,817 -
7. mv@ymmﬁl B0V da;dmia 34,995,706 46,014,122
23 295,235,862 761,971,630
19. BNANLY ToOWORLT WRSOTHBR mg SR.RYY
NITRLL 31.03.2020 o3 31.03.2019 To3
L m@@ﬁ%(@o%ﬁ@))
1. 30T WTNRWD 13,041,832 2,984,670
2. ééméﬁ DTOTBB-LRN 003 1,502,791,057 1,505,790,000
3. 30T TWTB-TNEONYTT FTMO 2,189,709,633 2,154,434,784
4. 00T RTTOBB —VRFNHPOT sNPNN /REIND 54,580,588 55,357,627
283 3,760,123,110 3,718,567,081
IL. TEND STOFTY (DT[TNLD)
L. 3mo0s BN 2,984,670 2,760,835
2. £TROR SHBDRDL-ERD 1,505,790,000 1,507,695,132
MOmS‘éi’wﬁ%ﬁm& 23000 - 1,505,790,000 1,607| 1,507,693,525
3. 3ooT BWTH-TREDHYTOEI 2,154,434,784 1,582,936,902
FOTMOONLD mOmg’é’éﬁ@g’% 330200 159,009 | 2,154,275,775 862,690| 1,582,074,212
4. %dmaﬁ BIOBIV—TRRFRNROT PAND 55,357,627 57,151,194
TR BROTVBIRTI), BHCNO - 55,357,627 579,302| 56,571,892
W 3,718,408,072 3,149,100,464
Y TP wgme T3 (41,715,038) (569,466,617)
19.1 3563 1989 SRLOTLINTHT WOTTW Ty STORT MW/, [IRIE DTTNL 32 FLNT0.
Q[INE: 31.03.2020 o3 31.03.2019 To3
TIITYTT TN, (ﬁéméﬂ RENAW) @o%cﬁ@ 13,041,832 2,984,670
m@&d@&d TN, ('c’esma?m TOINNRLD) BTOLTY 2,984,670 10,057,162 2,760,835 223,835
TOTATYTE TN, (%57706%3 JWTB SR) @osézseg 54,580,588 55,357,627
TOTRATYTT TN (%m@i’@ JWTB SR) STOFTY 55,357,627 (777,039) 56,571,892 (1,214,265)
%e;m@@ TRBD @i—@ﬁéoﬁ:@j&d ﬁd&m@—ﬁm%&i@ 2,189,709,633 2,154,434,784
ﬁéméﬁ TRTB BRA-TNRS0HYTT FRMO-83053TY 2,154,275,775 35,433,858 | 1,582,074,212| 572,360,572
%émazm BB BA-LPRN @oésdc:g 1,502,791,057 1,505,790,000
30T TTOTB BA-LRN STOLRTY 1,505,790,000 (2,998,943) | 1,507,693,525|  (1,903,525)
TIDNNG Ve BPI-SPGnY InRT 3R (41,715,038) (569,466,617)
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P T, x:% %m@%m* wapaé@; AN QORI
31.03.2020% 2R38RR0E $HE INFE TOAW Browors JYNY Heds 37ed

19.2 £33e8 19(11)TY Spe0/TOT! MO0 SHTINY TVTORT MINNEY-000T IRF BROTOEFINEG 27f £3Ted
22.1(1)(3)3Q Spe0AT JFETITED, FYLRN I IWINRNY [PTOL TPOTR, FRAAPY SHCORLONTY, BT
BRE 3R, NPINT(LODT BJHRE 14,43,599/-) TR.AFOINTITT.

20. 22080 TORVLD TIONEITONG 523N
2 D - 23

N eT t= 31.03.2020 o3 31.03.2019 To3
1. Bowenwd Hy HWRD

Q. BeSJrTo W) BweO 127,929,213 131,501,338

2. BReIT DI BTWO LRETT(DTIN0ID) 2,273,600 2,483,600

2. 1ot Y oo T 15,423,125 19,357,528

8. 3090 B odeemSod [, “| 145,625,938 850,000 154,192,466
2. 30T DR =TT Jeedriney 14,043,137 14,726,398
3. anon waéte &gsne:e

D. TRRWES BBPRYR WVTOT 48,048,640 21,724,844

2. BT TWFT FURLD [T 3,088,485 | 51,137,125 6,214,438| 27,939,282

Wi, 210,806,200 196,858,146

20.1 €88 20(1)(2)SQ B0e0TVT FeTINLD BoPOONY aéam@ws QTIEFTFON AeRT BeTTT JRT
oW 17,37,276 /- (00T JRET Tw.23,22,701/-) RH ﬂe@dagd

20.2 &I 20(3)(V)0NQY  EReOATDT 9T TUWFFTORLD WY IRITY wéwmc?m QTeE3TON
TRBE TRRT P, 5e0D BT BRT (TR 1,79,283 /- BR.MW 20OT ITFIR)

20.3 ©PIOR TT0BS B SR, LOOT THF VL.

20.4 @z:—’%o&aw mg OR. 4,80,48,640/—7#%?53@1 RC.0.A. BFF fao@om% 2019-203T 55‘3?@ TOBSAT.

20.5 33368 20(2)TY B30T PO A WEIT Teednne QWO FYNT03:

QWTNEL

31.03.2020 So3

31.03.2019 T2

1. asaassazpﬁ Besdn
D. POFION Jewd
V. SROTVIT DI 0T dz;jmfo
i
BPOIORYT: dodpewIoD 2O daﬁwﬁ%fmcl
30350 Soi@ﬁ@?od &)oda; TRT BT

2. QRO .0-303T 2R 742,467 1,500,000
3. Sk B3 DI IF$ SesW/TN deledn

Q. démm@ﬁﬁ QATer 3T 688,248 316,096

V. ARERIRROBTDD YT 2200 1,000,984 631,025

2. T03TT BT .0, 108,923 1,798,155 132,533 1,079,654
w43 14,043,137 14,726,398

12,014,718
499,258

12,513,976

1,011,461 11,502,515

12,422,405
586,795

13,009,200

862,456 12,146,744
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P T, x:;% %m@%m* @@%@P AN QORI
31.03.2020% 3es3ieoR $RrE IRrE TOIW Browoas Tedne Sheds 3Ted
21 BRBO T SEPYART PR

B03 SR.AYY

QWO 31.03.2020 @; 31.03.2019 %
L. %!;5 SAND ) 7RCIT BANY TRFP 10,358,941 11,403,496
2. BN DDWFOZ - -
3. @%é)d @%)Jmﬂ @K@F@%ﬂ%’ia@ 428,666 509,204
Wy 10,787,607 11,912,700
22 83T a"agsmfo BRT TR.NYY
NWoNRd 31.03.2020 % 31.03.2019 %
1. war 1,555,790 1,414,349
2. 3w@Ene 0FBed B, BwPY @@a%ﬂ@ﬁ 5,337,345 7,022,522
3. OROZAW DB T 0Fed 2,590,066 3,285,787
4. D 319,522 273,541
5. ©” Zx)égp fcfelafatey 2,362,120 4,876,375
6. Ry TFweed FROINY wRFO [Prwd
i BoF So%ﬁ@ﬁ Teednined 1,047,109 398,050
ii. xsg é@smaéﬁ@ﬁ TOWORRT VBT dz;smfo - 1,047,109 - 398,050
7. SNDFONY TOTT PR TR - -
8. SZTWOS[RCTFTT Y, DT 9IT FPNRH 855,500 510,500
9. TOBING VOB mi 4,565,420 - 3,657,843
10. ﬁ%aé@w 53;3; 21,130,350 21,018,625
1. Rgm> Tpwss bt 2,108,837 885,329
12. 30T T[Ius [y 25,867,499 19,386,495
13. HTHRECRAG MWONH D TTT AOR 2,500,000 25,000,000
14. OReR DB 9T THENIR BOAT YT OGP
i TRNFT [ROVWNG T - 5,671,146
i a3de VTOTNRL 14,780,023 14,780,023 | 10,706,777 16,377,923
28 85,019,581 104,107,339

22.1. eI 22/12 - 9T SRV BYT FYNTY [TARTE ITeFTIT I 9IT ATeFTTANAT FLON
BRRT m;smfo ReoT)) WBET da;sﬁem ReOTBH. [ T 2,58,67,499/- (%0OT B[RF Sw 1,93,86,495/-) Tw.
REONTET.

QWINL

31.03.2020 %

31.03.2019 ﬁ

2.
3.
4.

I ©FIH B YWTPFIT BOLOSI

QTeETIT eT z;éé
S@m@ﬁé QBer 3BT TWOIT0ED da;smia
@zs&ﬁda, mmcj&ﬁd aRleby z;éémﬁo

149,030
58,500

207,530

224,324

194,610
34,400

453,334
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P T, x:;% %m@%mf @@%&2 AN QORI
31.03.2020% 3es3ieoR $RrE IRrE TOIW Browoas Tedne Sheds 3Ted
22.2 sRWT DO, T3 DWENE QFT (2.0F°. 22(8)):

QTTNEL 31.03.2020 -% 31.03.2019 %
L SRUT 29, 2019-20 425,000 425,000
2. BFIT B0, 2018-19 76,500 -
3. SBYZ oK B>, DT 201819 118,000
4. Bezo Y, / BT, 2017-2018 236,000 85,500
X5 855,500 510,500

22.3. 30TJ 0K 20130 5900 135 TZOH TOTICIN TRE 03 FTHENYY NPT i3 e 2% SBRIWI,
TOTRETEET TOWIVIT %00 BeNTeIBROR wéomxese@ﬂdagd.

®) 2018-195¢ IRFTY 2083 0R.32,81,211 (00T TR d@.49,24,750/—)ﬂ%‘»’5{1 52;5 m@mﬂmgd.

) Tw.25,00.000/- T, BNDDOINY TOTT Qo1 esdfamé% TOWORRT sz;smsool BRTLD AEBSONTST.
(e3365 22(13)

23, T0OBR BRI BROTIIENG:

Q[TNRD 31.03.2020 % 31.03.2019 §
I 35003 /| BROTIEND
D. DOVR/FRED W00 ﬁagmf FBROTE 1,931,188 149,264
2. RO FHeRRTE DY, 9IS & By 19,536,419
2. TOTOMO daee%zsad% ?m% TR, | BT, 11150475
03BN e
& AWT DY & BT 764,400
Q. QBT WYT BTLONRW 478,076 33,860,561 180,150 329,414
II SR Boeomerddned
Q. SD% BOORNLD - 913,755
Q. §BW SPTRHOT - -
R. & [egnied 858,985 4,921,332
Q. AWF ToTIE 436,021 752,613
Q. @%m@ﬁo&aod 65,406 415,415
DT WOOT BIFT BTONT B LOTOSS 170,535
B, HOOT TJRFT dz;smio 66,752 199,020
TeF. HOOT JIRFT BITINED B 1,427,164 - 7,372,670
eimofn/ﬁzgmf 83%%1 TBROTEE 32,433,397 (7,043,256)
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P T, x:;% %m@%m* @@%@P AN QORI
31.03.2020% 3es3ieoR $RrE IRrE TOIW Browoas Tedne Sheds 3Ted

23.1 23(D 3Q SROTTONTIT VNN, TYLOND, JWEB[NY [TPTVL =) WY ﬁzgp TROTIVEIFONTY, 33
393003 6§mc§mﬁcﬁ.

Bp8 SR.AYY
NToNRd 31.03.2020 % 31.03.2019 :‘3
I %maw THRTD TPNNGY  BeOHT  SenRneh/pyeensy/
QZe3INneh
L QBeI[NY  S[PoEL  BPY, LOOI  BJRFNYY  3ONTF 2,090,197 595,370
2390 03RNTVTOT o)
2. DORNY  TPT0E :@@5—&;0@5 JIRENTY  BONTE, - 997,493
23OOSR TOTR)
50% 2,090,197 1,592,863
3. B3¢0 19(11)TY SeDATEE STOYT TOTON,
@0@@ BOTO82030T SHORRY SIT0T0s3 5@@% 159,009 1,931,188 1,443,599 149,264
Wy 1,931,188 149,264

24. 3oR Hgnes

QITND 31.03.2020 § 31.03.2019 %:
BB JRFT POTOG 30,000,000 17,000,000
%008 SuFd son - :
BNOTREOY, 201 (1,720,427) (6,447,317)
Wiy 28,279,573 10,552,683

25. SE[Y [wE 208 WHMT I FedT ok Towormen S SwolT FRIFBoDR), SRTBRNG.

QWO 31.03.2020 % 31.03.2019 %
TRT SRETY KedTTOR OPIIB g (SR.NATY) 81,827,529 13,258,038
Teony ﬁogﬁéofn ST0PT éo%(m@%mfo) 2,602,360 2,602,360
DR VVRTE. (LIFOTF FT® WD) 31 5
(Fedd BoDL3S BR.100/-)

26. QVTWOG IOATT IR @mﬁéw SRBMOIND

NFoNRd 31.03.2020 % 31.03.2019 %
l. TC3RVODNYY ABR, VST WNONE FNT DT VR
&&%d Feaores 27D 1,32,73,657 4,249,709
2. 55%71% AROTIN BONETOTOWYT Beaonsh 12,021,063 12,021,063
3. . TEWESHOD 0TS FOWOH TBRTWNED R °Q
®. 938 BRVBOIRLDL R R
4. 301 QRABN0T WeRIND 4,373,870 4,373,870

27. S3TT, BT O.0F. 180 TpoT FRHRT [RBLETINNE FOWOHT TLFNY TID T WB/ANT ERINT
méamas ROWOBNE. BOWOHT TOIF N B WIJTONE FOWOT.
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P T, 5:% %m@én@ @@%QP AN QORI
31.03.2020% 2R38RR0E $HE INFE TOAW Browors JYNY Heds 37ed
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Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited.

KSSIDC MISSION STATEMENT

The Corporation s principal objective is the promotion and development
of Small Industries in the state. Construction and utilization of
infrastructure, especially in backward areas, procurement and
marketing raw materials, technical support and assistance are means to
reach the goals. A concern for results, emphasis on quality and timely
work and willingness to understand the problems of entrepreneurs are

the staff creed.

AN INDUSTRIALLY PROSPEROUS

KARNATAKA IS OUR VISION
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Ltd.
(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
Regd. Office : A.O. Building, Industrial Estate, Rajajinagar, Bangalore - 560 010.
Telephone : 080-2340 7011 to 7025 Fax : 91+080-23143566/23389070 Grams : MYSMALCORP
E-mail : kssidcho@vsnl.com Website : www.kssidc.kar.nic.in

SECY/AGM/60/2020-21 Dt. 10-12-2020

To,
All the Share holders of KSSIDC Ltd.
All the Board of Directors of KSSIDC Ltd.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 60th Annual General Meeting of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited will be held on 19-12-2020 at 12.30 Noon in the Registered Office
of the Company to transact the following business.

. ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors Report, the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at
31st March 2020 and the Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the year ended on that date, along
with the schedules, notes and the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon along with
the report of Comtroller and Auditor of India.

2. Toapprove payment of dividend on paid up share capital for the year ended 31st March 2020.
3. M/s Raoand Emmor are appointed as a statutory Auditors by C&AG for the year 2020-21

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(N.P.DHIREN)
COMPANY SECRETARY

Note:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.

2. The instrument of proxy should reach the Registered office at least 48 hours before the time
fixed for the meeting.

3. As the Company is a Government Company, the C & A G as provided under Section 139 & 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 will appoint the auditors.
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Director's Report

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 60" Annual Report together with the audited
accounts for the year ended 31* March 2020.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY Rs.InLakhs
SL.No Financial Highlights 2019-20 2018-19
1 Gross Revenue 8068 6825
2 Gross Expenses 7291 6517
3 Profit before tax 777 308
4 Add: Prior period adjustments 324 (70)
5 Profit before tax including Prior Adjustment 1101 238
6 Less: Tax Provisions 300 170
7 Add/Less: Deferred tax & Other tax adjustment 17 64
8 Profit after tax including prior year adjustment 818 132
9 Add: surplus from earlier years 13949 14130
10 Total SurplusinP&LA/c 14767 14262

Less:Dividend (paid for FY 2018-19) 70 313

11 Surplus retained in the Balance sheet 14967 13949

Human Resource

Your company has always believed that human resource is the most important resource and continues
to work for its development. The functioning and activities of different personnel were aligned to
company's business objectives. The ongoing thrust on rationalization of manpower with focus on proper
utilization. The manpower strength as on 31st March 2020 was 135 comprising 105 Men and 30 Women. The
proportion of SC / ST employees constituted 25% (SC 33 & ST 09). 04 persons are on deputation from the
Government of Karnataka and 08 persons have gone on deputation from KSSIDC to other organizations.

Your Company has been extending the benefits available to its employee under Payment of Gratuity
Act 1972 and other such beneficial legislations.

Particulars regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
expenditure.

The Company has no manufacturing activity. Hence, the Company has no remarks on the above aspects.

Employees

The particulars of employees pursuant to Section 217(IA) of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956, read
with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rule, 1975, as amended is Nil.

65



Z=KSSIDC 60th Annual Report

Disclosure

There were no related party transactions in relation to Directors of the Company and their relatives
conflicting with the interests of the Company.

There were no instances of non-compliance of any matters related to statutory compliance during the
financial year under review.

Corporate Governance

Separate detailed chapter on Corporate Governance, Management Discussion and Analysis are
attached herewith, and shall form part of this Annual Report.

The Internal control systems

The Company has in place adequate systems of internal control to ensure compliance with policies and
procedures. Internal Audit of all the zonal offices / branch offices of the company is regularly carried out to
review the internal control systems. The Internal Audit Reports along with implementation and
recommendations contained therein are constantly reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board.

Dividend

Your Directors are pleased to recommend Dividend at 10% of post tax profit Tax of Rs. 8,18,27,529/-
which works out Rs. 81,82,752/-. In additional as per Income Tax Act provision for Dividend Distribution
Taxat15% + Surcharge at12% + Education Cess at4% which works out Rs. 14,18,888/ -.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 there was no transfer of unclaimed dividend
toinvestor education and protection fund for the last year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATEAND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Corporation has no foreign exchange earnings and there is no foreign exchange outgo in pursuant to
section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OFTHE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
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The Company has constituted a CSR Committee consisting of three directors as under:
1. MD,KSSIDC
2. President, KASSIA
3. MSME, Director

As per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 is that the profit making company have to incur
mandatorily atleast 2% of their 3 years average net profit towards certain specified programmes.
Accordingly the company incurred an expenditure on account of Corporate Social Responsibilities
amounting to Rs 2500000/- being the amount contributed to Chief Minister Releif Fund of GOK with
specific request to utilise the amount for funding relief in the form of promoting Preventive Health Care.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provisionis notapplicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADEWITH RELATED PARTIES:

There were no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY

SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The adverse remarks of the auditor’s have been answered in the addendum in detail to the director’s
report.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The Company is a Governement company and the directors appointed are governement nominees,
directors appointed are remuneration fixed by DPAR, hence these provisions are not applicable.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A and is attached to
this Report.

The extract of the Annual Return can be viewed on the company’s Website at www kssidc.co.in.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

The Company has conducted Three Board meetings dated 27.09.2019, 06.11.2019, and 28.01.2020 during
the financial year under review.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit
its responsibility Statement:
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in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed *
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to
laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company; and

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under

review.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

DIRECTORS:
Board of Directors of KSSIDC From 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020

SIL Incoming Outgoing
No | Name Directors Directors
01 | Sri. M. Maheshwara Rao, I.A.S,

Secretary to Govt., C & I Dept.. 27.03.2019 -
02 | Sri. H.P. Prakash,L.E.S,

MD, KSSIDC 17.09.2018 22.08.2019
03 | Sri. Mahesh B Shirur I.F.S. 22.08.2019 -
04 | Dr. N. Shivashankara,l.A.S,

CEO & EM, KIADB 21.08.2019 25.09.2019
05 | Sri. H. Basavarajendra,l.A.S,,

CEO & EM, KIADB 25.09.2019 -
06 | Sri. B.L. Ravindrababu,

CE-PWD 19.03.2019 25.09.2019
07 | Sri. H C Ramendra, CE-PWD 25.09.2019 18.02.2020
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08 | Sri. Shivayogi Hiremata CE-PWD 18.02.2020 -
09 | Sri. G.C. Vrushabendra Murthy,I.A.S.

Commissioner MSME 19.03.2019 07.08.2019
10 | Sri. Ziyaulla, LA.S. 07.08.2019 -
11 | Sri. Pavankumar Malapati, I.A.S,

Deputy Secretary, Finance Dept. 21.08.2019 -
12 | Sri. Basavaraj Javali,

President KASSIA 21.08.2018 07.08.2019
13 | Sri. Raju. R

President KASSIA 07.08.2019 -
14 | Sri. Sudhakar,

Director, MSMEDI 21.08.2018 07.08.2019
15 | Sri. K. Devaraj

Director, MSMEDI 07.08.2019 09.10.2019
16 | Sri. G.R. Akadas

Director, MSMEDI 09.10.2019 -

17 | Smt. Rashmi V Mahesh, [.A.S. Secretary to Govt DPE 21.12.2019 -

The Board places on record their appreciation of the services rendered by the ceased Directors during their

tenure.

Board of Directors of KSSIDC As on 30.11.2020

ls\’ll(') Name

01 | Sri. Kalakappa Gurushanthappa Bandi, Member of Legislative Assembly & Chairman
KSSIDC.

02 | Sri. S Dattatri Bin Suryanarayana Rao, Vice Chairman.

03 | Sri. G Kumar Naik, I.A.S. Principal Secretary to Government.

04 | Sri. M S Srikar I.A.S. Managing Director, K.S.I.I.D.C.

05 | Dr.N. Shivashankara, I.A.S, CEO & EM, KIADB.

06 | Smt. Vinoth Priya, [.A.S. Director, Directorate of Micro Small & Medium Enterprises.

07 | Sri. Mahesh.B.Shirur, [.LF.S., Managing Director, KSSIDC Ltd.,

08 | Sri. Chandrashekar Nayak [.A.S. Deputy Secretary to Govt., Finance Department.

09 | Sri. Shivayogi Hiremata, Chief Engineer (C&B), Public Works Department.

10 | Sri.G.R. Akadas., Director, MSME Development Institute.
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11 | Sri. S C Patil Sydhapura

12 | Sri. K Narayana Prasanna, General Secretary, Laghu Udyoga Bharathi

13 | Smt. Hemalatha C, Deputy Secretary, Dept. of Public Enterprises

14 | Sri.K B Arasappa, President, KASSIA,

Company is mandatorily required to appoint a whole time Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Sri. H.P.
Prakash was appointed as Managing Director of the company. Now Sri. Mahesh B. Shirur is appointed as
Managing Director of the Company.

DECLARATION OFINDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Corporation being a Government undertaking has only nominee directors who are nominated by
the Government of Karnataka. A letter has beeen sent to the Government of Karnataka for the appointement
of Independent directors and is awiting government direction.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate systems of internal control to ensure compliance with policies and
procedures. Internal Audit of all the zonal offices /branch offices of the company is regularly carried out to
review the internal control systems. The Internal Audit Reports along with implementation and
recommendations contained therein are constantly reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s. Rao & EMMAR., Chartered
Accountants, Bangalore as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2019-20.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

The Company has constituted the Audit Committee consisting of three directors as under:
1. Secretary to Govt, Commerce & Industries Dept,
2. MD,KSSIDCLtd.,
3. Director, MSMEDI, GOI,
4. President, KASSIA

The Audit Committee reviews the internal control systems and the periodical Internal Audit Reportsan and
reviews the Financial Statements of the Company.

MAINTANANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVT. UNDER
SUB-SECTION-1 OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013:

The provisions relating to maintenance of cost records is not applicable to this Company
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COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL
COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESAL) ACT, 2013.

In accordance with the provisions of the Internal Complaints Committee (Prevention, Prohibition and
Elimination) Act, 2013 (14 of 2013) in order to prevent women's sexual harassment at workplace.

The following officers/employees are appointed as chairman and member of the committee:
1. Mrs.T. Lakshmidevamma - President

2. Mrs. K. Sulochanadevi-Member

3. Mrs.P.M.Uma - Member

The Company is committed for safety of women Employees and complaints from the company's women
employees will be taken up and addressed on timely basis.

SHARES:

During the year under review, the company has undertaken following transactions:

Increase in Buy Back of Sweat Equity Bonus Employees
Share Capital Securities Shares Stock Option
Plan
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company's operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to Bankers, Business Associates, Consultants, and
various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities during
the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully to the shareholders for their support
and confidence reposed on your Company.

The Board would also like to place on record its appreciation of the dedicated services rendered by the

employees of the Company.

(G Kumar Naik, LAS.)
(Dr. V. Ram Prasath Manohar , [.A.S)) Princi
rincipal Secretary

Managing Director (MSME & Director),

Date:
Place: Bangalore
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
ANNEXTURE 'A'
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS

i | CIN U75112KA1960SGC001384

ii | Registration Date 29/04/1960

KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

iii | Name of the Company

iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company | State Government Company

v | Address of the Registered office
& contact details

RAJAJINAGAR, INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
BANGALORE - 560044

vi | Whether listed company No
vii| Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. NIL

IT PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated.

Sl Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No products / services Product /service of the company
1 Industrial Sheds/Plots to Entrepreneurs 74 100
IIT PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
S1 | Name & Address CIN/GLN SII_JI]? SLI[];II§§<{ / % OF APPLICABLE
f the C
No | of the Company ASSOCIATE SHARES HELD SECTION
1 Nil
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

% change
during
the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt. or
State Govt.

2592352

2592352

2592352

2592352

c) Bodies Corporates

d) Bank/FI

e) Govt. Companies

10,000

10,000

0.38

10,000

10,000

0.38

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

2602352

2602352

99.99

2602352

2602352

99.99

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other...

Total Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)= (A)DM)+(A)(2)

2602352

2602352

99.99

2602352

2602352

99.99

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

=3

) Banks/FI

@)

) Central govt

(oW

) State Govt.

)
~

Venture Capital
Fund
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f) Insurance
Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporate

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

I) Individual share
holders holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs

ii) Individuals
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of
Rs. 1 lakhs

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2602352

2602352

99.99

2602352

2602352

99.99
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%
SI. | Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the gharlllge
i in share
No Name beginning of the year end of the year holding
during
the year
No of % of % of shares | No of | % of % of shares
total total pledged
shares [ shares pledged shares shares encu%nbered
of the encumbered of the to total
company | to total shares company | shares
1 | Government
of Karnataka | 2592352 99.61 Nil 2592352 99.61 Nil Nil
2 | KSIIDC 10,000 0.38 10,000 0.38
Total | 2602352 99.99 Nil 2602352 99.99 Nil Nil

iii) CHANGEIN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IFTHEREIS NO CHANGE)

SL Share holding at the Cumulative Share
No. beginning of the Year | holding during the year
No. of % of total No of % of total
Shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise increase/ decrease in
Promoters Share holding during Nil Nil Nil Nil
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc)
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders
of GDRs & ADRs)

SIL Shareholding at the end Cumu'lative .
No of the year Shareholding during
the year
% of total
For Each of the Top 10 No.of % of total No of silares of
Shareholders shares shares of the shares th
company €
company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise increase/decrease Nil Nil Nil Nil

in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/bonus/s
weat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on Nil Nil Nil Nil
the date of separation, if
separa ted during the year)

(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl Shareholding at the end Cumulative
No of the year Shareholding during
the year
For Each of the Directors & No.of % of total No of % of total
KMP shares shares of the shares shares of
company the
company
At the beginning of the year 08 0.01 Nil Nil

Date wise increase/ decrease
in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/bonus/s
weat equity etc) Nil Nil Nil Nil

At the end of the year 08 001 Nil Nil

Note: The Corporation is being the Government undertaking the directors appointed are government
nominees and one share is allotted based on the position held in the government.
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VI. INDEBTEDNESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment.

Sez:zlejdli,r(:ans Unsecured | Deposits Total
g Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
I) Principal Amount 12,64,62930.00 - - 12,64,62,930.00
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 - - 0.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 ) - 0.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 12,64,62,930.00 - - 12,64,62,930.00
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year ; - -
Additions - - - -
Reduction - - - -
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the _ _ _
financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 12,64,62,930.00 - - 12,64,62,930.00

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or

A Manager:
Sl. . . Name of the
Particulars of Remuneration . . Total Amount
No Managing Director
1 Gross salary Managing Director 6,88,248.00

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961. - -

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax
Act, 1961 - -
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(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock option

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others (specify)

Others, please specify

Total (A)

6,88,248.00

Ceiling as per the Act

Remuneration to other directors: Nil

SI.
No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify.

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /

MANAGER/WTD: Nil
SL.No.| Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
1 CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.[ -
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(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - -
Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - -
as % of profit - -
others, specify - -
5 Others, please specify - -

Total

VII PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil

Section of the |, . Details of Penalty / [ Authority | Appeal made
Type Companies | Criet | Punishment/ (RD/NCLT/ | if any

Act Description Ei?ﬁ;’;ﬂg:gg Court) (give details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty None None None None None
Punishment None None None None None
Compounding None None None None None
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty None None None None None
Punishment None None None None None
Compounding None None None None None
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty None None None None None
Punishment None None None None None
Compounding None None None None None

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

A. The Governance Structure

The Company has three tiers of Corporate Governance Structure. viz.

1. Strategic Supervision - by the Board of Directors comprising the Executive and Non-Executive
Directors who are nominees appointed by GOK.
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Executive Management - by the Corporate Management comprising the General Managers and
Deputy General Managers.

Operational Management - by the zonal office/branch office heads represented by Dy. General
Managers/ Asst. General Managers.

The three-tier governance structure ensures greater Management Accountability and
Credibility, a well performing Management in place and increased Public Confidence.

Board of Directors

Composition

The Board of Directors comprises Chairman, Vice Chairman, Managing Director and 10 other
Non-Executive Directors as against the total strength of 14 Directors. The Directors are
nominated by the Government.

Information to the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has complete access to the Information within the Company, which
includes -

Annual revenue budgets and capital expenditure plans. Result of operations of operating
divisions and business segments.

Financing plans of the Company
Minutes of Meetings of Sub- Committees of the Board
Developments in respect of Human Resources

Compliance or Non-compliance of any Regulatory/ Statutory guidelines.

c) Board Committees

The Board currently has 4 Sub Committees which are as follows:

1 Audit Committee

2 Technical Committee

3 Finance and Raw Material Committee
4 CSR Committee

The Board is responsible for constituting, assigning and co-opting the Members of the Committees. The
committees meet periodically at different intervals. The committees take decisions as per the terms of
reference given by the Board of Directors except the Audit Committee which functions as per the
requirement of the Companies Act. 2013.

d) Cautionary Statement

The Statement made in the Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the vacancy position, and
other projections are forward looking statements and progressive. Actual result may vary from those
expressed or implied, depending upon economic conditions, Government policies and other incidental

factor.
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Annexure-A
Sitting Fees to the Board of Directors from 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020

S1.No | Name Sitting Fees
01 Sri. Maheshwara Rao, I.A.S.
Secretary, C & I Dept. 4,000.00
02 Sri. S Ziyaulla, .A.S,
Commissioner, MSME 3,000.00
03 Sri. Pavan Kumar Malapati, I.A.S,
Deputy Secretary, Finance Dept. 2,000.00
04 Sri. H Basavarajendra,l.A.S,
CEO & EM, KIADB 3,000.00
05 Sri. Basavaraj Javali,
President, KASSIA 1,000.00
06 Sri. B.N. Sudhakar,
Director, MSMEDI 3,000.00
07 Sri. G R Akadas
Director, MSMEDI 1,500.00
08 Chief Engieer-PWD 4,000.00
09 Sri. Raju
President, KASSIA 7,000.00
10 Sri. S Mruthyunjaya
Special Invitee 10,000.00
11 Dr. Usha N Murthy
Special Invitee 10,000.00
12 Sri D V Sathyanarayana Rao
Special Invitee 10,000.00
Total 58,500.00
(Dr. V. Ram Prasath Manohar , I.A.S.) (G Kumar Naik, [.A.S)
Managing Director Principal Secretary
(MSME & Director),

Date:
Place: Bangalore
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ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATIONS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS IN THEIR REVISED
REPORT DATED 21/11/2020 TO THE SHARE HOLDERS ON THE ACCOUNTS OF KARNATAKA
STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2020.

Replies to qualified opinion of the Independent Auditor's Report:

1. Reserves (Audit-para-1,2 & 31) : In view of the Audit qualification the Capital Reserve of Rs
40,16,017/- on account of amalgamation the expenditure pertaining to KSIMC upto 31-03-2021 will be
reduced from the Capital Reserve during FY 2020-2021. Asregards the SSIreserve of Rs 2 Crores for SSI
development and Rs 1 Crore for Human Resource Development which have been not utilised will be
transferred to accumulated profit and loss account during FY 2020-2021. Apart from these two
Reserves the General Reserve balance of Rs 6.17 Crores will also be transferred to accumulated profit
and loss account during FY 2020-2021 as there is no such statutory requirements are available in the
present Companies Act 2013 as opined by the Auditors in their Report.

2. Loan from GOK under Vishwa scheme(Audit-para-3) : As at 31-03-2020 Loan amount of Rs
12,64,62,930/ - is payable to GOK. As against this, there is a claim by the Company for adjustment of Rs
12,27,40,006/ - is made towards Rental subsidy, cost of Coir sheds and others which is due from GOK

for which confirmation by GOK and specific Government Orders are awaited and there is no response
from GOK.

3. Amounts payable to GOK (Audit-para-4): The present accumulated amount payable to GOK in
respect of properties given by the GOK for development of MSMEs is Rs.1278795431/- as at 31-03-
2020. The Board of KSSIDC in its meting held on 27.07.2020 desired to sought certain guidelines before
making the repayment in the form loan-installments. The GOK is being addressed for clarification and
guidelines for arranging repayments which is subject to transfer of property of Government Industrial
Estates.

4.  Deferred Government Grants(Audit-para-5): The unspent balance from old Grants to the extent of Rs
4,27,14,377 /- is to be refundable to respective Government Departments or adjustable to other projects

in hands. Engineering Department has been requested to look into the matter and also in the mean time
efforts are being made to upload the information to Avalokana Website to get the Head of Account to
recredit the same.

5. Sharing of project expenditure by KSSIDC (Audit-para-6): The Grant amounts will be either 50% or
75% of the project cost and the balance will have to be met by KSSIDC as per terms of sanction of Grants
released for upgradatation works. The views of the Auditis that the system of apportionment shall not
imbalance the profit and loss accounts.. Action is being taken to adhere to the procedure by booking
the expenditure at the stage of Work-Bill passing as advised by the Auditors from FY 2020-21 and
onwards.

6. Separate Bank Accounts for the Grants received(Audit-para-7) : It is proposed to open separate Bank
Account for the projects with a facility of sweep-in-sweep-out to recognise the interest earned thereon.
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Outstanding Expenses and Provisions (Audit-para-8,9,10 & 11): Because of COVID-19 the
measurements of Work actual done upto March-2020 have not been taken since the office has been
closed and hence the provision for the expenditure on accrual basis were not created. As regards old
provisions the same will be withdrawn during FY 2020-2021. However atmost care will be taken to

create provisions for the outstanding expenses during FY 2020-21 and onwards. As regards GST in
respect of RCM the necessary data will be collected and regularised from FY 2020-2021 and onwards.
The work filing GST returns on monthly basis has been entrusted to M/s Rao and Emmar from FY
2020-21 to avoid any shortfall or excess payment of GST.

Provision for Property Tax (Audit-para-12) : As suggested by the Auditors a review has been made
and appropriate action is being taken for payment of property tax based on the demands made by
BBMP and to approach the local authorities concerned and the responsibility will be fixed to the
branch officers to adhered to instructions for payment of property tax on yearly basis without fail.

Exercising control for transfer of Subsidy amount to allottees(Audit-para-13): The views of the
Auditors is to recognise the subsidy payments to allottees year on year basis irrespective of intimation
of allottment. At present the payment of subsidy depends on the alottment letter and File submitted to
HO by the Industrial Estates with required details of the allottees. In view of the Audit para,
necessary intimation will be made to all the Industrial Estates and Divisions to submit the files

withoutany omissions (i.e., within the scheduled possession financial year itself).

Trade payables, Trade Advances and Trad Deposits and other general liabilities(Audit-para-
14,15,17 & 18) : There are age old balances in the ledger accounts carried forwarded since many FY.
After verification/reconciliation of the ledger accounts the same will be offered as Income. In the
meantime a subject is being brought before the Board of KSSIDC to consider the age old balances as
Income during FY 2020-2021.

Advance from Allottees Industrial Estate-Liabilities(Audit-para-16) : The Company has
consistently followed that the advances received from the Allottees for allottment plots on closing of
Accounts for any FY at the rate of 70% of the advance received is treated as non-current and 30% is

treated as current based on the earlier accounting.  As per the accounting policy of the the company
recognition of revenue is based on as and when the sale deed is registered, though the lease periods
are lapsed and the advance amounts received are non-refundable. As per the present accounting
policy in practice the possession of the land / shed will be with the allottees and hence unless the sale
deed is executed the company is not recognizing the revenue for the plots. The views of the Audit for
treating amount received from the allottees where the lease period is completed, revenue to be
recognized as per the AS 9 since the advance collected is not refundable. For these reasons and to
avoid objections by the Audit, the company has provided RESTORATION POLICY to around 2500
allottees, resultant of which the company expects sale deeds to be executed in the subsequent year
whichwould over come the Audit objection.

Valuation of Inventory(Audit-para-19) : The views of the Audit is that in certain cases absorbed cost
of sales the sale value is lesser than the cost. It is imperative and necessary that the company values its

Inventory cost individually against the market or realizable value and carrying cost should be
maintained at cost or market price whichever islower. On this the company's remarks is that there
isan accounting policy in respect of Infrastructure provided in various Industrial Estates (other than
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expenditure on drawing of power lines) the same is treated as work-in-progress and the expenditure
for the entire State is considered for purposes of valuation and shown in the Current Asset under
Inventories - Industrial Estate Property and work-in-progress. As providing of infrastructure is a
continuous process, expenditure incurred during the year is added to the value. As infrastructure
expenditure is incurred in a phased manner in certain Estates consequent on recovery may indicate
over absorption pending further expenditure to be incurred on Infrastructure in future. As regards
construction cost of trainings centre at Tagachagere and MS complex at Rajajinagar proper treatment
will be considered during FY 2020-21 and as regards upgradation expenditure at Kumbalgud and
Hebbal Mysore action will be taken to adjust the inventory during FY 2020-21. As regards Land
records and transfer of Lands from KIADB and GOK the Land acquisition department will be
informed to provide the necessary compliance details to the subsequent Audit.

Assets under Annuity-Loans(Audit-para-20): The company has sold its sheds under Annuity
scheme from the year 2001 onwards. The sale is recognized on allotment of sheds and the annuity
receivable under installments are shown in the balance sheet. Asmany of the agreements the annuity
period is completed and the installments are long overdue. The Audit has viewed that these
installments receivable / overdue have to be transferred from the annuity amount and to be shown
separately as receivables. The Files from the branches are being called and after necessary
reconciliation appropriate action will be taken with proper disclosures during the FY 2020-21.

Fixed Assets(Audit-para-21) : A report on impairment of Assets and also physical verification reports
on fixed assets will be obtained from the concerned Departments during FY 2020-21 and appropriate
action will be made as per the Audit requirement. Further, the reports are being obtained for the
comparison with Depreciation Fixed Asset Register and wherever the WDV /Residual Value is
insignificant and the physical condition of the Assets considered as not usable such items will be
removed/deleted from the Asset Register during FY 2020-21.

Trade Receivables (Audit-para- 22) : There are age old credit balances in the ledger accounts. After
verification/reconciliation of the ledger accounts the same will be offered as Income. Inthe meantime
a subject is being brought before the Board of KSSIDC to consider the age old balances as Income
during FY 2020-2021. As regards Debit balances necessary provision for doubtful Debts are made
based the procedure consistently followed by the Company.

Sale of Industrial sheds and plots (Audit-Para-23): As per the significant accounting Policy-4, the
company recognises revenue on sale of Sheds at the point of allotments, whereas the plots are
recognised to revenue, when sale deeds are executed. The company has not recognised the revenue
on these plots on completion of the lease period. As regards deviation from AS 7 and AS 9 and
determination of the impact on the profitability and the carrying inventory and recognising the
advance collected as revenue as and when the lease period is expired, the views of the Audit for
treating amount received from the allottees where the lease period is completed, revenue to be
recognized as per the AS 9 since the advance collected is not refundable, the company has provided
RESTORATION POLICY to around 2500 allottees, resultant of which the company expects sale deeds
to be executed in the subsequent years and also recognition of income thereon and the corresponding
reduction in such advances. All the Divisional officers have been instructed to compile the data and
along with the necessary compliance to HO.

84



K
©
I

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

IDC 60th Annual Report

Rent from Sheds/Land(Audit-Para-24): The company is recognising rent on demand/accrual basis.

For the improvement in collection of Rent from the defaulters and the up-dation of rental agreements
and other related records Industrial Estate Department is being informed to exercise the control

mechanism and to fix up the responsibilities for collection of Rent/ Arrears on or before 31-03-2021.

Power Line Charges(Audit-Para-25) : The company has a policy of recovering power line charges as

and when allotment of sheds/ plots are made. These revenues are accounted on receipt basis in the
year of collection. As per Accounting Policy-8, the expenditure incurred on drawing power lines and
the other amounts paid to ESCOMs are accounted as revenue expenditure in the Books as the Assets
created out of this expenditure are to be transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. On this thereis an

accounting policy-1 which is consistantly followed by the Company.

Water charges collected(Audit-Para-26); Water Charges from allottees is accounted on receipt basis.
As per Accounting Policy-1, the company looks after the water supply of the Estates as a temporary
measure till the facilities are taken over by the local authorities. Further the Associations of the SSIs of
the Estate to take over such function and in some cases they have taken over. Pending handing over of
Industrial Estates to local bodies, the company has adopted policy to account the charges on cash

basis, as water and civic maintenance of the Estates is only a stop gap arrangement.

Rent on Sheds under Vishwa Scheme(Audit-Para-27): Rent on vishwa scheme is recognised only at

0.35 paisa per sq. ft. per month on cash basis in view of uncertainties attached and large defaults in
payment which is as per Accounting Policy A-II-4. Anamount of 0.50 paisa per sq. ft. per month is not
recognised as rental income which is to be reimbursed by Government of Karnataka and for which
claims are being preferred separately.

Stamp Duty Collected(Audit-para-28) : Stamp Duty charges collected from the Allottees which is to
be adjusted with the future stamp duty charges payable or already paid for purchase of Land. An

appropriate Accounting Policy-1has been made withreference AS-1.

Compensation from Land Acquisition(Audit-para-29): Inthe Accounts the whole amount received

as compensation is shown as income. Only net amount after reducing the land cost should be shown

as income. The view of the Auditis noted.

Compensation charges towards MT Sagar(Audit-para-30): The company has paid Compensation
charges towards MT Sagar Land during the year amounting to Rs 7,00,00,000/ (PY Rs 10,77,29,891/-)
to KIADB.. This land cost is in addition to what was paid initially when the project was launched.

These costs are not recovered from the allottees though there is a commitment letter obtained in some
cases for recovering any additional costs. As Sale deeds have been executed there is no scope for
recovery from the allottees of MT Sagar. As regards the balance of Rs 4.20 Crores clarification has been
sought from KIADB. In the absence of clarification from KIADB the balance amount of Rs 4.20 crores
will be considered as expenditure during FY 2020-21.
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Income Tax and GST(Audit-para-34 & 38):

Income tax: The Audit has indicated that amount receivable from income tax is long pending from
several assessment years of Income Tax, steps needs to be taken for identification of actual refund
receivable and balance needs to be transferred to profit and loss account and also to collect the refund
amounts. The Audit has also indicated that the company has to further make provision for doubtful
collections on these amounts and also observed that as per Income tax department outstanding
demands amounts to Rs. 54,46,800. The Company for the purpose of getting refunds and to comply
with the outstanding demands made by the IT Department, have sought opinion on the issue with
M/s Rao and Emmar Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors for getting refunds and also to
look into the settlements for all the previous Financial years / Assessment years.

GST: Asregards GST the work of filing GST returns on monthly basis has been entrusted to M/s Rao

and Emmar from FY 2020-21. The scope of the work is to avail input credit based on GSTR-2A,
payment and input-credit on RCM, avaiing input-credit on contract works/development works,
leviable GST on supervision charges, avoiding GST on PI on overdue installments, reconciliation of
GST paid and Input-Tax credit and also devise methods for stronger controls to avoid any shortfall or
excess payment of GST.

Audit Paras - 32,33,35,36,37,39,40,41 & 42 : As required by the Audit necessary reconciliation and
confirmation of balance is being made and necessary accounting entries also being effected with due
approval of competent authority during FY 2020-21.
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#P-6C Champaka Building, 3rd Floor, 1st
Rao and Emmar Main, 1st Stage, Peenya Industrial Area,
% Bengaluru-560058 Ph .No. 80500 78815

email: info@raoemmr.com

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To

The Members of Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the financial statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industries Development
Corporation Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the matter described in the basis of
qualified opinion paragraph, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its profits and cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion
Reserves
1.

a. It is observed that Capital Reserve which is accounted due to amalgamation between KSSIDC and
KSIMC is not statutory or conditional in nature. The carrying cost of the acquired assets are more by the
capital reserve amount. The company has to reduce this capital reserve balance by adjusting to the
depreciation amount of the related asset year on year. The accumulated depreciation in proportion to
the capital reserveis at Rs. 5,93,603 /- which needs to be added to income for the previous years reduced
from Capital reserve balance. An amount of Rs 63,588/ - to be reduced from depreciation for the current
year and reduced from capital reserve. Hence an amount of Rs 6,57,191/ - is understated in income and
over shownin capital reserves.

b. Anamount of Rs10,80,600 which is paid as court fee with respect to court case of KSIMC to be reduced
from capital reserve. The same is treated as expenditure for the year. Hence the capital reserve is
overstated by Rs10,80,600 and Profitis understated by Rs10,80,600/ -.
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2.

a. Thecompany has created two funds namely reserve for SSI development (Rs. 20,000,000) and reserve for
Human Resource Development (Rs. 10,000,000) in FY 2004-05. These funds are not maintained in fixed
deposits or specific investments, but only liabilities are recognized in the books of accounts. The
company has also not made policy for utilization of these funds. Since the same are not utilized it is

proposed to be transferred to accumulated Profit and Loss account.

b. The company has been showing General reserve balance of Rs 6,17,89,858/-. This amount was
transferred from the profit and loss appropriations as per the requirements of the companies act 1956
before declaration dividends. As per the present companies act 2013 no such statutory requirements are
available and also the company does not have any policy of maintaining general reserves year or year, it

60th Annual Report

isrecommended to transfer the amount to the accumulated profit and loss account.

3. Loanfrom Government of Karnataka:

The company has a loan of Rs. 12,64,62,930/ - payable to GOK - Vishwa Scheme. The loan is interest free.

The company has not repaid this loan and has claims against these loans to the tune of Rs 12,27,40,006/ -

as below.

Against the loan amount the company has to receive the following amounts:

SI. NO. Particulars Amount Remarks
A Subsidy receivable from GOK 6,83,80,320 | This pertains to the subsidy
- Vishwa-shed -rents which
are to be paid by the GOK to
the company.
B Sumanahalli Viswa Sheds Value 1,00,000 | This pertains to sale of shed
receivable from GOK which are to be repaid by
GOK
C Viswa Sheds Cost at Ganjikunte 2,25,000 | This pertains to the cost of
sheds to be paid by GOK
D Rental dues of Coir federation 2,36,09,686 | This pertains to rents not
allotted by I & C department GOK received from GOK for Coir
Federation
E Value of coir board 55 sheds 3,04,25,000 | This pertains to the cost of
allotted by I & C department GOK Coir sheds incurred by
KSSIDC to be reimbursed by
GOK
Total 12,27,40,006
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It is observed that the company has not recorded the receivable from GOK to the tune of Rs 12,27,40,006
and also not shown the respective income in its books of accounts, except for the disclosure made in note
4.1 in the financial statements. The company also does not have confirmations for making these claims
receivable from GOK other than the initial Government orders for executing the works and share of
rents in case of Viswa Sheds.

Hence the Loan payable to GOK- Viswa Shed is over stated to the tune of Rs 12,27,40,006 and income is
under stated to the tune of Rs .9,19,90,006 in the form of rents from Viswa Sheds and Coir federation, Rs
3,06,50,000 being inventory overstated and income understated.

. Amounts payable to Government of Karnataka

It is observed that the company is carrying accumulated amount payable to Government of Karnataka
against the properties given by the Government of Karnataka for development of MSMEs. These
properties were valued for a worth of Rs.12,12,00,000/- vide GO dated 13/06/1984. However, the
company has not recorded the transfer of these properties and started developing the sheds/plots for
lease cum sale/hire purchase and rent to MSMEs as per GO directions.

The present accumulated payable to GOK is at Rs 127,87,95,431/ - is through sale and collection of rents
on these lands. The company has not claimed any supervision charges for development of the industrial
estate and administrative charges for maintenance.

The company has further requested to GOK for converting this payable into Loans repayable for a
period of 10 years, which s yet to be confirmed by the GOK.

. Deferred Government Grants:

We have observed that the below projects for which grants are received are completed but the grant
balances are still shown in the Financial Statements. The same should be either returned to Government
of Karnataka or to be shown asincome:

Sl.no| Particulars Amount
1 WGDP Gant 22 ,53,099
2 Special Development Scheme Humnabad 1,30,01,511
3 OTU 1,98,106
4 ASIDE Tagachagere 38,74,201
5 IID - CAPITA;- BIJAPUR(OLD) 6,64,533
6 AMBEDKAR - CENTANARY - PROGRAM 36 ,54,706
7 GOI Grant for Machinary 9,83,881
8 Kayakanagara 14 16,812
9 KVY 1,66,67,528

Total 4,27,13,377
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These balances of Rs 4,27,13,880/ - is overstated as grants and hence resulting in under statement of Income

or refundable to respective government departments or adjustable to other projects in hands.

1. The Grants are received based on the work estimation of the respective projects sponsored by
Government of Karnataka. The grant amounts will be either 50% or 75% of the project cost. As and when

the company incurs these costs the proportioned amount of grants needs to be reduced uniformly.

It is observed that the company as and when the work bills are received will directly charge the grant

amount until the same is exhausted and the balance work bills are charged to profit and loss account.

Hence the system of apportionment is improper and has resulted in understatement of Grant,

understatement of IE maintenance costs and over statement of profit for the year ended March 2020.

The total cost incurred towards the works of Industrial Estate maintenance and upgradation vis a vis grants

absorbed, maintenance cost absorbed in profit and loss account is as below:

Amount as per
Sl. No Particulars Amount (Rs) Profit and Loss/
Grant account (Rs)
1 Total cost absorbed to grants during the 52,63,88,646
year 2019-20
2 Total cost absorbed in Infrastructure works 6,45,29,729
KSSIDC Share
3 Total Infra cost absorbed during the year 59,09,18,375
4 Actual share of KSSIDC at 25% 14,77,29,594 6,45,29,729
5 Actual share of G rants at 75% 44,31,88,781 52,63,88,646
6 Over absorbed in Grant account 8,31,99,865
7 Under absorbed in Profit and Loss 8,31,99,865

As observed above the Grant balance is understated to the tune of Rs 8,31,99,845 and Infra cost KSSIDC in
Profit and Loss account is understated to the tune of Rs ,31,99,845. The profit for the year 2019-20 is hence
overstated to the tune of Rs,31,99,845.

It is further observed that the cost incurred by the company includes GST to the tune of 12% on the works

bills. This input is eligible for set off against the GST payable on supervision charges and other related

income of the company. The effect which will result in reduction of KSSIDC share of infra cost and further to

the profit of the company.

7. Itis observed that the company does not maintain Separate Bank Accounts for the grants received and
also the interest accrued on the balances of the grants is not apportioned to the- grant accounts. Hence
the grant balance is under stated and Income is over stated. The amount of interest is not determinable

since separate bank accounts are not maintained.
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Outstanding Expenses

8.

10.

11.

12.

During the year 2019-20 the company has not made provision for the works contract due to non-
obtaining of measurements in March 2020. Hence the current liability has been under stated and the cost
of the projects, grants and infra cost balances are understated. The amount is not quantifiable since the
same are notavailable with the company.

We have observed that the following works contract creditors are outstanding for more than 3 years
withoutany transactions which are listed below. The same should be written back to income:

Name of the Contractor Amount
K Babu Raju 6,14,591
Giriraju 32,94,204
Venkatareddy 8,52,635
Sree Enterprises 9,19,580
Total 76,37,390

The company during the year 2019-20 has not made provision for the month of March 2020 with respect
to Security charges. This will result in understatement of Current liability and over statement of profits
to the tune of Rs. 26,01,476/ -

Provision for payment of GST with respect to Reverse Charge Mechanism is not made. Since the
company has not maintained data the same cannot be quantified.

The company is holding several industrial lands, plots, sheds as inventory and fixed assets. The
property tax on these assets are to be ascertained and paid regularly year on year by the company. The
company is presently incurring this cost as and when demands are raised by the Property tax
department of Government of Karnataka. The company has to initiate for making provisions towards
the property tax.

The company has not made any Provision for Property tax payable on its land, shed, plots for over the
years. This will resultin understatement of current liabilities and overstatement of profits

Subsidies to Entrepreneurs pending adjustment

13.

Itis observed that the subsidy amount transferred to allottee during the year consists of previous year
allotments. The company does not exercise control over the allotment and subsidy payments to
allottees to be recognized year on year. Irrespective of the receipt of the allotment amount by the
allottees the subsidy amount is transferred to advance from customers on receiving of intimation of
allotment.

TRADEPAYABLES & TRADE ADVANCE

14.

The trade payables amounting to Rs.25,20,879 relates to advance collected from customers towards
sale of coal being old balances outstanding more than 3 years. These balances are pending to be written
back and shown as other income.
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15. The company has further received advance from SSI- Raw Materials customers which has an
outstanding balance of Rs 1,21,91,862/- . Out of the balance an amount of Rs35,22,482 is long
outstanding more than 3 years and needs to be written back to other income.

16.

17.

Advance from Allotters Industrial Estates - Liabilities:

L

ii.

iii.

iv.

Current/Noncurrent classification of Advance from industrial estates not done based on the
estimate sales to be recognized in the subsequent years. 70% of the advance received is treated as
non-current and 30% is treated as current. There is no proper basis on which these ratios are
adopted. The amounts shown as current advances will not be recognized as Income in the
subsequent year.

Company doesn't have adequate information with regard to advance collected to analyze the age
of the advance, advance where lease period is expired and revenue to be recognized hence the
income is understated, advance is overstated, cost of sales is understated, inventory is overstated
and profitis understated.

Amount received from the allottees where the lease period is completed, revenue to be recognized
as per the AS 9 since the advance collected is not refundable. The company has provided
restoration policy to around 2500 allottees, resultant of which the company expects sale deeds to be
executed in the subsequent year.

The company recognizes revenue as and when the sale deed is registered as per the policy of the
company though the lease periods are lapsed and the advance amounts received are non
-refundable. As per the company the possession of the land / shed will be with the allottees and
hence unless the sale deed is executed the company is not recognizing the revenue for the plots.

Trade Deposits - Liability:

It is observed that the trade deposits contain long pending amounts, steps should be taken for
identification and refund the amount to the parties or transfer it to the income. Following amounts are

long pending for more than 3 years. Steps needs to be taken for its clearance.

SI No | Particulars Amount
1. EMD R C Commission (2,65,205) credit balance
2 Service tax urban 3,08,944Dr Balance
3 Service tax Rural 3,02,023Dr Balance
4 Service tax Hubli 2,65,221Dr Balance
5 Service tax Gulbarga 55,015Dr Balance
6 Vishwa Rent (1,82,42,572) Cr balance Net of Dr
7 HBA - HDFC Bank (1,00,843)
8 Service tax withheld (44,23,973)
9 EMD-TRANSPORT CONTRACTORS (5,38,600) (credit balance)
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10 GanapathihalliAppInEmd

(14,17,195) (credit balance

11 Emd On Line Sheds Plots

(5,24,250) (credit balance

12 Demand Survey Deposit

(58,24,000) (credit balance

13 TENDER DEPOSITS

14 MISSELLANEOUS DEPOSITS

(5,69,642) (credit balance

15 DEPOSIT FOR LIBRARY

(
(
(
(6,05,085) (credit balance
(
(

16 EMD Tender EMD

(2,47,679) (credit Balance

17 EMD - E-Proc Junell Axis Bank

)
(60,00,659) (credit Balance

18 CONTRACTOR RESERVE-GEN

(4,05,200) (credit Balance

19 Contractor Security Deposit

(41,76,283) (credit Balance

20 CONTRACTOR RESERVE-9(A)

(,82,858) (credit Balance

21 WATER DEPOSIT

)
)
)
)
)
(9,043) (credit balance)
)
)
)
)
)
)

(
(
(
(
(
(

(91,965) (credit Balance

22 CONTRIBUTORY DEPOSIT WORKS

old balances of completed projects

(33,12,646) (credit Balance)

23 Service Tax -contractor Recovery

(42,97,345) (credit Balance)

Total

(51,003,840)

collected from contractors against the service tax amount paid by the company in the previous years.

18.

Other General Liabilities:

I. Itis observed that Few EMD commissions are still showing as payable since more than 3 years the
same should be shown asincome. The listis as below.

Slno | Particulars Amount
1 M C Inds, Davanagere 256,670
2 RAVICHANDRA ENTERPRISE 8,000
3 SREE VIJAYALAXMI 1,500
4 JAYKAY EXTRUSION 14,160

Total 280,330
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It is observed that Contractor Service tax payable for an amount of Rs. 9,31,269 are long pending
since last 3 years. These amounts were deducted from the contractors against the service tax amount
paid by the company, which is earlier claimed as tax expense. The same needs to offered to other
income. The Listis as below

Sl.no| Particulars Amount
1 Contractor Service Tax 4,38,924
2 Contractors Recy A/c 492,323

Total 9,31,269

19. Valuation of Inventory:

i.

ii.

iii.

The inventory cost includes the cost of completed sheds and cost of lands developed along with the
infrastructure costs incurred on the projects. The company is valuing these on cost incurred basis.
The cost of plots, sheds and infra cost is apportioned to cost of sales based on the individual sale of
plots, sheds as and when itis recognized.

It is observed that in certain absorbed cost of sales the sale value is lesser than the cost. It is
imperative and necessary that the company values its Inventory cost individually against the
market or realizable value and carrying cost should be maintained at cost or market price whichever
islower.

Presently the company is deviating the cost recognition method of its inventory as required under
AS-2. The financial impact on the financial statements is not determined since the company has not
prepared the cost to profit/loss analysis.

The company is carrying cost of land, WIP and infra related to several lease cum sale deeds for
which the lease period is competed and sale deed are not executed whereas the maximum advance
onsale amountare also collected.

The company during the year has treated the following transactions as inventory items which are
either fixed asset in nature or infrastructure development cost of the company, the listis as below:

Construction of training center amounting to Rs. 76,97,617 in Tagachegere Channapatna craft park
relates to construction of new building which needs to be capitalized. This has resulted in
overstatement of Expenses and understatement of Fixed assets by Rs. 76,97,617/ -

Upgradation costs amounting to Rs23,62,867 incurred in Kumbalgod Industrial Estate is treated as
inventory and not as infra development cost of the company which needs to be written off since the
project is already completed and there are no plots or sheds to be sold for absorbing the costs. This
will result in overstatement of inventory, understatement of expenses and overstatement of profits
for an amount of Rs. 23,62,867/ -.
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Upgradation costs amounting to Rs 50,74,035/- incurred in Industrial Estate Hebbal Mysore is
treated as inventory and not as expenses. This results in overstatement of inventory, profits and
understatement of expenses for an amount of Rs. 50,74,035/ -

The company is constructing a new MS Complex in Rajaji Nagar Industrial Estate. The estimate
project cost is around Rs. 5,00,00,000/ - and towards which anamount of Rs. 57,24,587/-is incurred
during the year and is treated as Inventory. The cost incurred is towards the construction of
building and needs to be shown under Capital WIP. This has resulted in understatement of CWIP
and overstatement of Inventory and overstatement of profit for an amount of Rs. 57,24,587/-.
Further the land on which the asset is constructed does not belong to the company and the company
is not sure about the usage of the building and there are no specific permissions obtained for sale of
the building.

Itis observed that the company is not obtaining periodical verification of its records in the revenue
and land departments The system of periodically verifying the land records by obtaining latest
EC/Katha/RTC/ECisnotin place.

Many lands held as inventory are yet to be transferred to the company from KIADB or Government
of Karnataka through sale deeds. Only possession certificates are issued.

It is observed that the company is maintaining WIP account for its land and building in Madikeri
under current asset. The same needs to be classified as capital work in progress to the tune of
Rs.1,35,90,292 It is also observed that the company has held this asset for sale. Hence the Inventory is
overstated and capital work in progress is understated.

Assets Under Annuity- Loans:

The company has sold its sheds under Annuity scheme from the year 2001 onwards. The sale is

re

cognized on allotment of sheds and the annuity receivable under installments are shown in the

balance sheet. It is observed that in many of the agreements the annuity period is completed and the

installments are long overdue. These installments receivable overdue have to be transferred from the

annuity amount and to be shown separately as receivables.

i.

ii.

It is observed that an amount of Rs. 7,48,54,312 /- is outstanding beyond the lease term period and
the installments are overdue. The Company has not taken party wise balance confirmation for the
outstanding amounts. The balance of overdue installments from the annuity expired agreements
should be transferred to receivables and possession of these sheds to be taken back by the company.

The collection mechanism for the installments along with the interest and penal interest is very
weak and there are long over dues of installments and interest. The company is recognizing penal
interest on the non-collected interest and installment amounts as demands but recognizing the
same as income as and when the collections are made. In the cases where the installment terms are
completed the demand for penal interest is also arrested and specific controls over these dues are
notexercised by the company.
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iii. The present value break-up of the future minimum lease payments under the note 11.1 of the

iv.

financial statements is incorrectly presented and classification of the advances year wise is
incorrect. Also the company has to adopt the discounting factor to arrive at the present value of the
lease payments.

Interest on hire purchase is accounted on collection basis instead of accrual basis as per the policy of
the company.

The company also does not exercise control on whether the sale deeds of these sheds are executed or
not. The entries are reversed as and when the sale deed copies are received from branches wherein
delays are observed. The company has to ensure that the sale deeds executed are reconciled year on
year and all collections are made before the sale deeds are executed.

Fixed Assets:

L.

ii.

Company is charging depreciation by taking number of months.

During the year the company has not provided for impairment of assets.

iii. As per physical verification reports certain fixed assets are not in use/scrapped. The company is

iv.

Vi.

unable to track the assets in the books of accounts for write off and the details and value of the fixed
assetis notspecified in the physical verification report for quantifying the same.

The fixed Assets of the company are notinsured.

. The Godown Building in Tumkur is capitalized in the books of accounts, the land on which this

building stands is notidentifiable and there are no records of lease or purchase of such land.

Shed wise, location wise, survey number wise, plot number wise details pertaining to fixed assets of
the company is to be maintained to have better control on the Assets of the company.

Trade Receivables:

i.

Itis observed that few debtors are showing credit balance for more than 3 years. The same should be

written back to other income. The listis as below.

Slno | Particulars Amount
1 Dhananjaya Plastics 199,860
2 Dak Enterprises 300,328
3 Deepak Extrusions Pvt Ltd 25,540
4 Eminent Poly Products 264,372
5 GD PyroflexInds 35,052
6 Jayashree Plastics 28,722
7 Kleen Packs Pvt Ltd 113,939
8 Kay Cee Rubber Bangalore 46,922
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9 Kodak India Limited 280,605
10 Syntheic Packers 36,900
11 RajalaxmiPolypack 33,336
12 Megha Packaging 48,186
13 PlastexInds 25,756
14 Saraswathi Polymers 27,516
15 Saraswathi Plastics 31,554
16 New Pack Industries 27,653
17 Mahalaxmi Plastics 48,129
18 NR Plastics 30,192
19 Jayavant Products 54,612
20 Vijaya Woven Sacks 35,562
21 Konkan Speciality 85,104
22 Ashirwad Plastics 584,677
23 Durga Filaments 5,529
24 Laxmi Plastics 37,942
25 Manjunatha Rubber 33,644
26 Sri Chakra Containers 141,875
27 Sri Manjunatha Threads 28,067
28 Canara Polymers 38,564
29 TRS Old Credit 2001-02 955,822
30 RMT DBRS - DAVANAGERE 362,466

Total 39,68,426

i

ii.

Service charges receivable amounting to Rs.2,28,38,829 (Debit balances) are subject to
reconciliation and reversal under accounting code 599 in Books of accounts.

Out of the receivables of Rs 20,35,84,864 an amount of Rs 8,96,85,507 is treated as doubtful. The
collection mechanism for the company is very poor and has been incurring huge losses in the form
of non-collection of dues from the customers. By recognizing incomes in the form of Service charges,
penal interest etc the company is further incurring huge indirect taxes which are again not collected
from the customers.

97



K
©
I

IDC 60th Annual Report

23. Sale of Industrial sheds and plots:

24.

L.

ii.

1ii.

The company recognizes revenue on sale of Sheds at the point of allotments, whereas the plots are
recognized to revenue when sale deeds are executed. The company does not exercise proper
controls over recognition of sales in respect of those sale deeds which are not received from the
branches or divisions. This may result in non- recognition of any sales that is not reported by the
branches/ divisions to the head office. The sales recognized in the books for the current year may
notbe complete.

It is observed that the company recognizes the revenue as and when the sale deed is executed,
whereas the possession of the plots is given by collecting the 95% of the sale value under lease cum
sale agreement for a period of 6 years. Further it is observed that the company has not recognized
the revenue on these plots on completion of the lease period. The details of the list of such plots are
not available hence the revenue is under recognized and the advances received are over stated. This
is also a deviation from AS 9. The impact on the profitability and the carrying inventory is not
determined and quantified.

As per the clause of the lease cum sale deed advance amount collected is not returnable hence the
company should recognize the advance collected as revenue as and when the lease period is
expired.

iv. During the year sale deeds are entered in current year at the same price for which lease period has
expired in the year1997.

Rentfrom Sheds/Land

i.  Itisobserved thattherental agreements are notrenewed as and whenitis due.

ii. Itis observed that the company doesn't have proper control over rent increments made during the
year.

iii. Rentdemandraised isnotacknowledged by the customer.

iv. Rentfollow-upisvery week. Less than 5% of the tenants are paying rent.

v. Balance confirmation from the customer is not available.

vi. Company is not charging Supervision charges for the rent collected on behalf of government
sheds.

vii. The demand balances of individual customers do not tally with balances shown as trade

receivables for IES in the books of accounts. Company to undertake reconciliation and pass
necessary entries in Books of accounts.

viii. Itis also observed that penal interest, water charges and service charges are accounted only when

demands are raised. The company hence is not following accrual system completely for all its
income.
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25. Power Line Charges:

26.

27.

28.

29.

)

ii.

iii.

iv.

The company has a policy of recovering power line charges as and when allotment of sheds/ plots is
made. These revenues are accounted on receipt basis which is a deviation from accrual method of
accounting as per the company's policy.

It is also observed that the company does not have details on the accrued receivables from the
allottees.

Itis observed that power line charges spent on accrual basis is recorded as expenditure as and when
it is incurred but as per the company policy revenue from power line charges are recorded on
receipt basis.

The expenditure incurred will not be collected in the same year of its incurrence. Hence it is
proposed that the company should consider the power charges incurred as deferred expenditure
and has to be charged to profit and loss account in proportion to its collection. Hence, the miss-
match in expenditure and income on power line charges is not uniform in nature.

Water charges collected from allottees is accounted on receipt basis. The company doesn't have
information on the total amount accrued towards water charges to be recognized.

Rent on Sheds under Vishwa Scheme:

I.

ii.

iii.

Rent on vishwa scheme is recognized only at 0.35 paisa per sq. ft. per month on receipt basis. An
amount of 0.5 paisa per sq. ft. per month is not recognized as rental income which is to be
reimbursed by Government of Karnataka.

The company is not recognizing receivable on rent from Vishwa scheme both from tenant and
Government of Karnataka. (As mentioned in the note 4.2)

Hence the rent on sheds from Vishwa Scheme is under recognized which in turn will also have an
impact on the profits and amount receivable from Government of Karnataka.

Stamp Duty Collected:

1.

ii.

iii.

Itis observed that the stamp duty charges collected from the customer for the tune of Rs1,89,55,534
is to be adjusted with the future stamp duty charges payable or already paid for purchase of land. It
isrecognized as income in the books of accounts of the company instead of showing it as liability.

Itis also noted that the company is not authorized to collect stamp duty.

Provision made for stamp duties has to be reversed.

Compensation from Land Acquisition:

i.

ii.

The compensation received from NHALI to the tune of 1,56,17,132 is shown as operating income
where as it should be shown as Exceptional item in presentation of Financials.

The whole amount received as compensation is shown as income. Only net amount after reducing
theland cost should be shown as income.
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The company has paid Compensation charges towards MT Sagar Land amounting to 7,00,00,000 to
KIADB during the year. This land cost is in addition to what was paid initially when the project was
launched. These costs are notrecovered from the allottees though there is a commitment letter obtained
for recovering any additional costs. The company has fully absorbed this cost which has resulted in
understating of profits. The company has further not made provision for an amount of Rs 4,20,04,505
towards additional demand made by KIADB towards the MT Sagar additional land cost.

An Amount of 10,86,600 paid to SNR handlooms Bangalore as per high court order and as per
resolution passed on 27.9.2019 by the board of directors should be reduced from Capital reserve since it
pertains to KSIMC. The same is treated as indirect Expenses in Books of accounts.

Prepaid Expenses

32.

The company has incurred pre-paid expenses which are completely absorbed during the current
financial year 2019-20 instead of treating the same as deferred expenditure.

33. It is observed that the CSR expenditure is shown as other expenditure which needs to be shown as
appropriation from profits.

Income tax:

34. Amountreceivable from income tax is long pending, steps needs to be taken for identification of actual

35.

refund receivable and balance needs to be transferred to profit and loss account and also to collect the
refund amounts. The company has to further make provision for doubtful collections on these
amounts.

Itisalso observed thatas per Income tax department outstanding demands amounts to Rs. 54,46,800.

Assessment Year Section Tax Law Outstanding amount
2009-10 220(2) Income tax act 1961 23,380
2011-12 143(1)(a) Income tax act 1961 10,49,550
2012-13 154 Income tax act 1961 2,83,950
2013-14 154 Income tax act 1961 38,920
2015-16 143(1)(a) Income tax act 1961 34,06,190
2017-18 143(1)(a) Income tax act 1961 6,44,810
Total 54,46,800

It is observed that company is carrying old balances of TDS receivable from UCO Bank Kengeri
amounting to Rs.1,43,107 /- which is pending for more than 5 years should be written off.
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36. Bank Reconciliation/Imprest balances:

37.

38.

Accrued Interest on bank deposits are subject to confirmation.

The company has made provision for gratuity based on the demand issued by the LIC funds. The
following is observed with regard to the gratuity provision:

L.

ii.

iii.

iv.

V.

The gratuity payable for the financial year 2019-20 as per statement from LIC is Rs 5,12,00,000
whereas the expenditure debited to profit and loss account is Rs 4,80,00,000, hence expenditure is
shortaccounted to the tune of Rs 32,00,000/ -

The closing balance of gratuity payable by the company to LIC Fund is shown at Rs 3,68,41,654
whereas the LIC fund statement shows a balance outstanding of Rs 4,80,48,640/-. The gratuity
liability is understated.

The company has to obtain actuarial valuation for liability of gratuity amount.

Itis observed that the Gratuity Trust does not maintain individual employee wise gratuity payable
balances.

Income and expenses arising out of the LIC fund investments are not separately accounted.

The company has not made provision for GST payable. It is observed that the system of filing GST
returns are not complete due to the following deficiencies:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

The GST inputs are taken into account based on the GSTR 2A balances lying in the GST account

The company is not making payments towards Reverse Charge Mechanism in expenses related to
Legal fee, Transportation, Renta cab and other applicable expenses.

The company is not availing input credits of GST on contract works executed for upgrading and
development of Industrial estates which are maintenance in nature.

The company is charging supervision charges to GOK for the works contracts supervised out of the
subsidy or grant amounts received. These supervision charges are leviable with GST, towards
which the provision for payable is not made in the books of accounts.

The company is collecting GST on penal interest on overdue installments from annuity scheme of
sale of sheds. It is of the opinion that the penal interest is not chargeable to GST and the company
should reverse the GST amount to the customers account.

It is also observed that the company is incurring huge GST on its contract works. The company
does not have a system to reconcile the GST paid and Input taxes available in the portal. It is
observed that many contractors though have collected the GST amount but have not credited the
GST amounts in the company name.

vii. The company has to exercise stronger controls on compliance of the GST provisions as applicable.

39. Subsidies and allotees contributions- Construction:

i.

The company is receiving subsidy by way of grants from GOK as contribution on behalf of the
eligible allotee of sheds.
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ii. Itis observed that as and when the construction cost is incurred the cost is reduced from the grant
amountof 90%.

iii. The advance amount collected will be 10%, whereas the sale deed will have a value for 100% .

iv. The company must ensure 100% sale value is recognized along with its complete cost incurred. The
grantamount should be adjusted against the receivable from the allottee.

Based on the above observations we are of the opinion that the Operating Income and statement of
affairs of the company is shortly / over accounted on the following matters:

i. Interestincome onhire purchaseisnotrecognized onaccrual basis.
ii. Many lease cumsales agreements whose lease period has expired is notrecognized as income.

iii. The advances from sale of plots are overstated in cases where lease period is expired and amounts
are non-refundable in nature.

iv. The cost of inventory is overstated:
e totheextentof lease cumsale agreements whose lease period is expired and sales not recognized

e Towards cost of up gradation treated as inventory which otherwise needs to be accounted as cost of
margin towards up gradation of industrial areas against the grant amount.

The company has adopted the respective accounting policies as disclosed in note 1 of the companies notes to

accounts.

41.

All balances as on 31stMarch 2020 under trade receivables/Payables, advances from allottees,
advances from SSI Raw material customers, Trade deposits, Loans and Advances, Deposits,
Government loans including accrued interest thereon are subject to confirmation. These includes
certain old balances needing review and reconciliation. Though provision exists against certain trade
receivables and advances, adequacy of the same is not ascertained. Hence further
provisions/adjustments if any, required against these balances have not been ascertained and made.
Consequential impact on the accounts is unascertainable.

42. Advance to Suppliers and Others:

i. Itis observed that below are the advances paid which are to be transferred to Project expenses or to
be written off:

Slno | Particulars Amount
1 Bettangala Land-virajpet (To be forfeited) 3,82,496
2 Thagachagere Land 7,22,030
3 Koppala Basapura 11,74,200

Total 22,78,726
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ii. =~ Company should sought refund for amount paid to GOK towards Litigation lands amounting to
Rs. 7,03,96,100 and Rs. 69,94,680 in respect of Sriramanahalli Land Advance and
Chikkanagamangala Land respectively, else provision for non-recoverability to be made.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is
anunlisted company.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has norealistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor'sresponsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(I) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
not responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
amanner thatachieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
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precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thata
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
itappears from our examination of those books;

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken
on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“ Annexure B”; and

g) Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. There are no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

for Rao and Emmar,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003084S

B ] Praveen
Partner
Membership No.: 215713

Place: Bangalore
Date:.

105



&5
©
I

IDC 60th Annual Report

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our report
to the members Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited of even date)

1. Inrespectof the Company's fixed assets:

a. TheCompany hasnot maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b. The fixed assets of the Company were physically verified in full by the management during the
year but the company has not given effects for the discrepancies found in the physical verification
in books of accounts.

c. Aspertheinformation and explanation given by the company:

i. Inrespect of land sanctioned by GOK to the extent held as fixed assets in respect of 27 cases with
gross block of 1,37,32,533/ - the company possess the following documents in support of their title

other than the sale deed.

° Letter of grant

° Possession certificate with sketch and
° Right Transfer certificate.

ii. Inrespectof lands purchased from KIADDB, title deeds are held in the name of the company except
inrespect of 12 cases with Gross Block of Rs.1,09,465/ -

2. The Company has not conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable interval as the
inventory is land and sheds. The company has not obtained insurance onits sheds unsold. Majority
of the plots/ sheds areleased and pending sale deed registrations.

3. According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loan,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in
the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of
the orderisnotapplicable.

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has not
granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or made any investments to
which the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(iv) of the order is notapplicable.

5. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order is notapplicable.

6. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly
paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.

106



K
©
I

IDC 60th Annual Report

Inrespect of statutory dues:

a.

10.

11.

12.

13.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the
company with the appropriate authorities .

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no
outstanding dues to any Financial Institutions or Banks or any Government or any Debenture
holders during the year except amount payable to Government of Karnataka amounting to Rs.
12,64,62,930/ - and Rs 1,278,795,431 /- as on 31.03.2020.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is notapplicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
records of the Company, the managerial remuneration paid/ provided during the year is within the
requisite approvals mandated by Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Company has
also provided adequate disclosures of the managerial remuneration paid in its financial
statements.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv)
of the order is notapplicable.
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14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act1934.

for Rao and Emmar,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003084S

B ] Praveen
Partner
Membership No.: 215713

Place: Bangalore
Date..
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Annexure B - to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
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a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts

and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error

or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of Qualified Opinion:

According the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified as at March 31st 2020.

L.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

Vii.

Viii.

The company does not have operational function alities in place to determine the budgeted
collections, sales and completion of projects.

The collection mechanism of the company is very weak as observed in the rental collections, hire
purchase instalments collections, water charges, power line charges and other service charges.
Specific rent collection audit and confirmations from the customers need to be conducted with
regard torentreceivables.

The company does not have human resource efficiency allocations in several departments.

The company doesn't have effective internal audit system so as to cover all major areas with
extensive scope. This could potentially result into weak checks and balances and unreported
financial irregularities ultimately resulting into weak financial reporting.

The company doesn't have effective internal control in getting timely execution of Sale deeds on
the period of lease is over.

The company does not have controls in exercising in the penal clauses of the lease cum sale deeds
wherein it is observed that many lease deeds and hire purchase deeds periods are completed and
still the final sale deeds are not executed.

An Internal Financial Control manual to be prepared and documents in relevance to the
Corporate Governance and Companies Act requirements

Pre- audit of Works contract bills to be conducted and inspection report of the progress of the
projects to be obtained from external agencies.
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In our opinion, , the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively except for the points stated above in paragraph Basis for qualified opinion as of March 31, 2020,
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

for Rao and Emmar,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0030845

B ] Praveen

Partner

Membership No.: 215713
Date:.

Place: Bangalore
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES 'ACT, 2013 ON
THE TFINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA STATE SMALL
INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2020
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the finaneal statements
under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 21 Novemiber 2020
which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 29 October 2020,

i, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2024
under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been curied out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnei and a

selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the statutory auditer’s report, (o give
effect 10 some of my audit observations raised during supplementary audit, 1 have no

further comments to offer upon or supplement to the statwtory anditor’s report under
section 143(6)b) of the Act

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(ANUY FRANCIS DUNGDURNG) =

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT- 11)

KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
BENGALURU

DATE: 9 .12.2020
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2020

Amount in Rupees

Particulars Note As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDER'S FUND
a. Share Capital 2 260,236,000 260,236,000
b. Reserves & Surplus 3 | 1,565,546,792 | 1,825,782,792 |1,490,767,938 | 1,751,003,938
2. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Long Term Borrowings 4 126,462,930 126,462,930
b. Other Long Term Liabilities 5 |4,724,642,769 3,979,717,336
c. Long Term Provisions 6 72,171,312 | 4,923,277,011 87,700,256 | 4,193,880,522
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
a.Trade Payables
- Outstanding dues to Micro and Small 7 i
Enterprises
- Outstanding dues to Parties other
than MSME 7 2,520,879 3,631,044
b. Other Current Liabilities 5 ]1,985,205,201 2,507,418,033
c. Short Term Provisions 6 62,360,085 | 2,050,086,165 7,933,961 2,518,983,038
Total 8,799,145,968 8,463,867,498
II. ASSETS
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a. Property, Plant and Equipment
i.Tangible Assets 8 101,481,067 110,190,776
ii. Intangible Assets 9 408,864 837,530
iii.Intangible Assets under development -
b. Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 10 68,182,549 66,462,122
c. Long Term Loans and Advances 11 162,358,216 332,430,696 229,924,728 407,415,156
2. CURRENT ASSETS
a. Inventories 12 |3,760,123,110 3,718,567,081
b. Trade Receivables 13 113,901,277 98,678,558
c. Cash and Bank Balances 14 | 4,241,004,764 3,912,034,827
d. Short Term Loans and Advances 11 204,251,692 177,998,392
e. Other Current Assets 15 147,434,428 | 8,466,715,271 149,173,484 8,056,452,342
Total 8,799,145,968 8,463,867,498
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 34
The notes referred to above and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date

for Rao and Emmar G. Kumar Naik, IAS
Chartered Accountants Mahesh B. Shirur, IFS Principal Secretary - MSME &
F.R.No. 003084S Managing Director Director

B ] Praveen

Partner

(M.No. 215713)

Place:Bangalore
Date: 29-10-2020

(N.P. Dhiren)
Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Amount in Rupees

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars Note
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
| Revenue from Operations 16 480,157,047 332,656,483
i | other Income 17 326,680,846 349,856,949
] Total Revenue (I+11) 806,837,893 682,513,432
v Expenses
Purchase of Traded items / Industrial Estate Expenses 18 464,265,838 908,247,887
Changes in Inventories - (Increase) / Decrease 19 (41,715,038) (569,466,617)
Employees Benefit Expenses 20 210,806,200 196,858,146
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 21 10,787,607 11,912,700
Other Expenses 22 85,019,581 104,107,339
Total Expenses 729,164,188 651,659,455
\'} Profit before Exceptional, Extraordinary & Tax (l11-1V) 77,673,705 30,853,977
VI Exceptional Items
Add(Less) - Prior Period items (Net) 23 32,433,397 (7,043,256)
Vil Profit before Extraordinary and Tax (V -VI) 110,107,102 23,810,721
VIII| Extraordinary Items - -
I1X Profit for the year before Tax 110,107,102 23,810,721
X Tax Expense 24
a. Current Tax 30,000,000 17,000,000
b. Taxes of earlier years - -
c. Deferred Tax Adjustment (1,720,427) (6,447,317)
Xl Profit for the year after Tax (IX - X) 81,827,529 13,258,038
Earnings per Share (Equity Share Value of Rs 100/- each)
Basic and Diluted 25 31 5
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 1TO 34

The notes referred to above and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date
for Rao and Emmar

Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 003084S

B ] Praveen
Partner
(M.No. 215713)

Place:Bangalore
Date: 29-10-2020
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Principal Secretary - MSME &

Director
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Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Amount in Rupees

PARTICULARS

For the year ended 31st March 2020

For the year ended 31st March 2019

A.| CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit / ( Loss ) before Tax 77,673,705 30,853,977

Adjustments for :

Depreciation / Amortization 10,787,607 11,912,700

Sheds withdrawn from fixed assets (WDV) 407,927 1,132,492

Profit on Fixed Assets Sold during the year - -

Depreciation - Prior period adjustments - -

Prior Period Adjustments(NET) 32,433,397 (7,043,256)

Interest Income(Interest on Bank FDRs and SB Accounts) (271,858,611) (228,229,680)| (268,600,718) (262,598,782)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes and Taxes (150,555,975) (231,744,805)

Changes in Working Capital

Adjustments for:

Trade Other receivables 1,224,589,913 87,379,850

Inventories (41,556,029) (568,023,018)

Trade & Other payables 260,499,616 588956552

1,443,533,500 108,313,384

Cash generated from Operations 1,292,977,525 (123,431,421)

Taxes paid (net) (136,260,364) (71,976,982)

Net Cash from Operating activities A 1,156,717,161 (195,408,403)
B.| CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest Income 271,858,611 268,600,718

Sale of Fixed Assets - -

Expenses of additions to Fixed assets (Net after adjustment of Grant) (2,057,159) (1,353,032)

Net Cash from Investing Activities B 269,801,452 267,247,686
C.| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend Paid (6,000,302) (26,023,600)

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid (1,048,373) (5,349,228)

Net Cash from Financing activities C (7,048,675) (31,372,828)
D.| Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,419,469,938 40,466,455

Cash & Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance

1,062,034,826

1,021,568,371

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Ref Note 14)

2,481,504,764

1,062,034,826

Closing Balance of Cash & Bank Balances (Ref Note 14)

2,481,504,764

1,062,034,826

Standards) Rules 2006.

Note-2: Previous Years figures have beenre-grouped wherever necessary.

Note-1 : Above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as per AS-3 notified under the Companies(Accounting

As per our Report of even date
for Rao and Emmar

Chartered Accountants

F.R.No. 003084S

B ] Praveen
Partner

(M.No. 215713)
Place:Bangalore
Date: 29-10-2020

Mahesh B. Shirur, IFS
Managing Director

115

G. Kumar Naik, IAS
Principal Secretary - MSME &
Director
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Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A-I Method of Accounting:

1

The Books of Account are maintained on accrual system of accounting and recognize significant items
of Income and Expenditure on accrual basis. The financial statements are prepared under historical
cost convention and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and provisions of
Companies Act 2013. The Accounts are also generally prepared keeping the relevant Accounting
Standards prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 to the extent applicable to the
activities of the Company. However, Accounting Policies used in the preparation and presentation of
Financial Statements are made in accordance with prudence and substance over form and materiality
presecibed in AS-1 in resepect of the following cases in view of uncertainities of future events, profits
are not anticipated but recognised only when earned, though not necessarily in cash:

a) Accounting of water charges received from the allottees in Industrial Estates.
b) Premium paid on the insurance cover of the Assets of the Company including current assets.
¢) Custodian Chargesreceived from KSFCinrespect of sheds seized by them.

d) Stamp Duty charges collected from the Allottees which is to adjusted with the future stamp duty
charges payable or already paid for purchase of Land.

e) Interest Income in respect of Industrial Sheds / Plots allotted under Lease-cum-sale scheme is
recognised on cash basis.

f) In respect of expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts paid to
ESCOMs are accounted as revenue expenditure in books, as the Assets created out of these
expenditure are to be transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. Any recovery made from
allottees on this account, similarly are accounted as revenue income in that year.

Apart from actual expenditure incurred and accounted, the additional expenditure incurred on
annual repairs, work-in-progress and completed works under various schemes are accounted to the
extent actually completed and certified by the Engineering Department as on the date of Balance Sheet
though paid subsequent to the date of Balance Sheet.

No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and Expenditure) of a value below
Rs.10,000/ - received after 31st May of subsequent year.

a) Sale of Industrial sheds allotted and possession given prior to 1.4.2001 and sale of plots (Land) is
accounted in the year in which sale deeds are executed and registered.

b) Inrespect of Industrial sheds/plots indicated in (a) above, though the possession of the Industrial
sheds/plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under the lease-
cum-sale agreement, the same are continued to be shown as stock in trade until the execution and
registration of the sale deeds.
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

c) Consequent to issue of Accounting Standard (AS 19) pertaining to Accounting for "Leases" by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India which has become mandatory with effect from
1.4.2001, the Company had decided to adopt the standard in respect of sheds/flats/Buildings
allotted and possession given on Lease cum Sale basis on or after 1.4.2001. Inview of this, in respect
of such Assets, the Company accounts the sale of sheds/Flats/Buildings in the year in which the
possession is given (on or after 1.4.2001). Consequently the inventory of Industrial Estate property
will also be adjusted with reference to cost of such assets including proportionate infrastructure
value and closing stock will be reflected accordingly.

d) Government of Karnataka has replaced its existing industrial policy in respect of 99 years lease
period by corrigendum order for Sl. No. 9 of G.O.No: CI 15 SPQ 2017, dated 09.03.2017 through its
vide G.O. No: CI 105 SPI 2017, dated 11.07.2017. As per the corrigendum order allottment of
land/Sheds to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises upto 2 acres on lease-cum-sale basis period
shall be fixed for 10 years from the date of execution of lease-cum-sale deed instead of 99 years lease
period, and a sale deed has to be executed after completion of 10 years. This policy is applicable
only to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises with retrospective effect from 01.10.2014. However
Income has been recognised during the previous Year at 100%. Consequent to the change of policy
the income recognised at 100% during the FY 2015-16 Rs 21,73,91,245 has been reversed during the
year 2016-17.

e) Even though the sale of such assets mentioned above and cost of sales are accounted in the above
manner, considering the fact that such assets are allotted on a long term lease basis, as well as the
exit policy provided in the lease agreement permitting the allottees to opt for exit policy any time
during the lease period and surrender the allotment during any time, the Company will recognise
only 60% of the income on account of such sales i.e.,sale price less (Cost of sales and Subsidy
allowed, if any) in the year of possession given and for the balance 40% suitable provision shall be
made and shown in the accounts accordingly. This provision will be adjusted and balance income
will be recognised as and when the actual Sale Deeds are executed or receipt of full consideration
whichever is earlier. No such provision is being made in respect of such assets allotted to
Government Departments/Government Undertakings and other allottees who have paid full
value (outrightsale basis).

f) For the allotments for sheds/flats under 10 years lease cum Sale where lease consideration is
received in full lease is recognised in the year in which lease deeds are executed and registered.

g) Initial direct expenses in connection with leasing activity is recognised as revenue expenditure in
the year asand when incurred.

h) In respect of Asset earlier considered under sales (but where no sale deed executed/registered)
surrendered, seized or cancelled and possession taken, income accounted and provisions made in
earlier years are suitably adjusted.
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

i) RESTORATION-POLICY : In respect of Industrial sheds/plots after execution of essential lease-
cum-sale deed, the possession of the Industrial sheds/plots have been handed over to allottees
under the lease-cum-sale agreement. It is essential for the units to become functional within the
time limit prescribed in the allottment letter and as per the lease-cum-sale agreement entered into.
From the past several years it is noticed that approximately 2500 units have not become functional
even after exerting every effort by the Company for Industrial Development. In the 357th Board
meeting held on 28-01-2020, after verification of the earlier directions issued in the 334th Board
meeting held on 22.05.2015 have been reviewed. After considering the recommendations of Sub-
Committee constituted for the purpose and also the request of KASSIA to reduce the penalties
decided to revise the quantum of penalties and also to implement the programme of development
of MSME scrupulously. The Adminstrative orders have been issued vide office order No.
IE/ ADMINPOLICY/GUIDELINES/2020/1-23 dated 8th May 2020 and 1st October 2020 fixing
the Time Limit and extension of time thereon for Construction of sheds on the plots,
implementation of projects and commencement of production with certain conditions along with
penalties. The Company has not recognised any penal charges as proposed in the orders for the
Financial year 2019-2020 and the same will be recognised as and when the restoration happens.

Sale of Industrial Materials shown in the Accounts excludes GST, Trade Discount offered to customers
and sales returns are adjusted / accounted against sales. Similarly, Local Purchases are accounted
excluding GST and Interstate Purchases accounted excluding IGST but after adjusting the Trade
Discounts and purchase returns.

In respect of turnover discount allowed by the main suppliers of Industrial Raw materials without any
IGST adjustment, the same is accounted as separate Trading Income.

Subsidy from Government of Karnataka in respect of Vishwa Scheme Sheds is accounted to the extent
sanctioned and released by Government of Karnataka.

In respect of expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts paid to ESCOMs
are accounted as revenue expenditure in books, as the Assets created out of these expenditure are to be
transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. Any recovery made from allottees on this account, similarly
are accounted asrevenue income in that year.

The Company in order to utilize manpower is undertaking construction contracts and participating in
tenders called by various agencies in the state of Karnataka. = The income from such construction
works is recognised on percentage of completion method as per AS-7. The income from such
construction works is recognised on percentage of completion method. If the progress of the works is
less than 25% no income will be recognized for such works.

Apart from undertaking construction works from time to time as indicated in (9) above the company is
also undertaking works entrusted by Government Departments / Undertakings / Organizations on
Deposit Contributory Works basis (DCW). In respect of such Contract Works undertaken on Deposit
Contributory Works basis (DCW) the recognition of income on percentage basis will be made even in
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

A-II

B-II

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

respect of progress less than 25 %. However, such recognition of Income will be limited to the extent
of lower of income earned or amount available in such Department/Undertaking/organisation
accounts ( after adjusting the expenses related to works before providing for income). Such shortfall
of income if any will be accounted in subsequent year(s) when sufficient amounts are available in the
respective accounts. Suitable disclosure indicating the amount of income not accounted in the year
and cumulativeincome of such nature is being made.

Revenue Recognition (AS9):

Interest Income in respect of Assets allotted under Lease-cum-sale scheme / 10 years lease-cum-sale is
recognised on cash basis. Interest Income in respect of Assets allotted to SC/ST Allottees is
recognised on accrual basis.

Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds where no disputes are pending from ex-
allottees are recognized on their re-allotment.

Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds and plots sold is recognised at the
rates specified by the Board of Directors from time to time.

In view of uncertainty attached and large defaults in payment, rent from beneficiaries of Vishwa
shedsis recognised to the extent actually received during the year.

Interest on delayed payments (penal interest) on Rent/Instalments from Allotees is recognised on
accrual basis.

In respect of interest on credit sale of Industrial Raw Materials, to SSI Units (who have not made any
transactions during the year or units against whom cases have been filed in court) where no amount of
principalis received during the year, no interest income is recognised.

USE OFESTIMATES

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments,
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised.

Property, Plant & Equipments (AS 10):
TANGIBLE ASSETS:

Tangible Assets are stated at cost and include amounts added on revaluation, minus accumalated
depreciation and impairment losses if any. The cost of Tangible assets comprises its purchase price
inclusive of taxes and duties less trade discounts allowed if any, borrowing cost and any cost directly
attributable to bring the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure
related to any of tangible assets is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from
the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of work performance.
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Factory sheds/Flats/Buildings, let out either on rental basis or used by KSSIDC, are treated as
Fixed Assets and the cost includes prorata infrastructure expenditure in the same manner as
charged to the other entrepreneurs.

In the event of any such sheds/Flats/Buildings are subsequently allotted on lease cum sale
basis/out right sale basis/10 years lease cum sale, the written down value of the same is being
transferred to completed sheds/flats account (converted to Current Assets). In such cases also
sale value is included in sales and Profit/Loss on such sale is disclosed separately. However
provisionasindicated in Al4(e) is made in such cases also.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS26):

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition minus accumulated amortisation / depletion and
impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price inclusive of all taxes/duties minus
trade discounts if any, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset to its

working condition for the intended use. Any Grant or Subsidy received will be reduced from the
cost with suitable disclosure.

Intangible Assets under development and not ready for their intended use as at the end of
reporting date are disclosed as Intangible Assets under Development.

Capital Works in progress : Tangible Assets under construction and not ready for their intended
use as at the end of reporting date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
TANGIBLE ASSETS:

In respect of Fixed Assets appearing in the accounts (including Assets transferred from Current
Assets consequent on allotment under Rental basis, the company is charging Depreciation on the
original cost of Assets (from the date of capitalization) on straight-line method based on useful life
of the asset as prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013 except in respect of the
following assets where useful life has been decided as Five years instead of life prescribed in
ScheduleIL

The period of Five years has been considered for the following assets based on the past usage of the
assets and also rapid Technological changes taking place:

Mobile Hand Sets, Telephone Instruments and EPABX
Air Conditioners and Micro oven

Geysers and Solar lighting systems

Lifts and Platform scales

Color TV and Stabilizers, CCTV and MF devices

UPS, Batteries and Invertors

N o gk =

Sofa Sets
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS :

These are amortised as under :

SLNo | Particulars Amortisation / Depletion

1 Technical Know-How Over the useful life of the underlying assets.

2 Computer Software / Web-site Development 1/5th each year from year of existence of such asset.

3 Others Over the period of agreement of right to use.
IMPAIRMENT (AS 28):

Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverbale value. Animpairment
loss is charged to Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairmentloss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

INVESTMENT (AS13):

Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value, computed category-wise. Non-Current
Investments are shown at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of such non-current investments is
made only if such decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the Management.

INVENTORIES (AS 2):
Inventories are valued inthe manner as stated below:

(i) Industrial Raw Materials (stock-in-trade) valued at lower of cost or net realisable value after providing
for obsolescenceif any.

(ii) The company has adopted FIFO method for the purpose of valuation of Industrial Raw Materials.

a) The stock of finished Sheds/Flats/Buildings, Sheds/Flats/Buildings in progress and land are valued
at cost or netrealisable value whichever islower in conformity with AS-2 "Valuation of Inventories".

b) 1. In respect of Infrastructure provided in various Industrial Estates (other than expenditure on
drawing of power lines) the same is treated as work-in-progress and the expenditure for the entire State
is considered for purposes of valuation and shown in the Current Asset under Inventories - Industrial
Estate Property and work-in-progress. As providing of infrastructure is a continuous process,
expenditure incurred during the year is added to the value. As infrastructure expenditure is incurred
in a phased manner in certain Estates consequent on recovery may indicate over absorption pending
further expenditure to be incurred on Infrastructure in future. Inrespect of Sheds/Flats/Building and
Plots Sold or transferred to Fixed Assets proportionate value of infrastructure as determined by Board
from time to time is reduced in the Closing Stock and balance value for the entire stock shown in the
books.
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2. Inrespect of Industrial Estates established and where infrastructure expenditure is partly or fully
met by in the form of Government Grants, while accounting the sale of Shed/Flat/Building and
plot/land the recovery value of Infrastructure expenditure will be the lower of the rate determined by
the Board as mentioned in b(1) above or actual infrastructure cost per Sq.mtr arrived at while fixing the
selling price for such Asset will be recovered /adjusted in the work in progress infrastructure Account.

Keeping the requirement of AS-2 in respect of individual Estates where sale prices of land are fixed low
or where the possibility of recovery of expenditure already incurred in particular Estate may not be
possible to recover in future the Management will review such cases from time to time and suitable
reduction based on possible realization will be made and value accordingly reflected in the Books and
the effect of such review is being disclosed in the accounts.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS15):
Employee Benefits are dealt with, in the following manner.
a) Contributions to Provident Fund are accounted on accrual basis.

b) The Company has set up an approved Gratuity Trust (Approved by the Commissioner of Income
Tax) which has in turn taken a Group Gratuity Policy with L.I.C. of India The Company is
contributing amounts to the Trust for arranging the payment to LIC. Gratuity is accounted in
accordance with the acturial valuation provided by LIC.

¢) In respect of Accounting of Earned Leave and Sick Leave the same are being accounted in
accordance with the actuarial valuation provided by Actuary.

d) From Financial Year 2010-2011 and on-wards in respect of Voluntary Retirement Scheme, the
company accounts the related expenditure in accordance with para 137 of AS-15 "Employee
Benefits".

SMALL SCALEINDUSTRIES PROMOTIONAL AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE:

The Company contributes to certain Institutions /Associations engaged directly or indirectly in the
promotion and development of Small Scale Industries either in part or full to meet revenue and/or
capital expenditure of such institutions as decided by Board and such expenses are accounted as
revenue expenditure.

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS-EXPENDITURE/INCOME (AS5):

Adjustments arising due to Errors or Omissions in the Financial Statements of earlier year(s) are
accounted inaccordance with AS-5.

SEGMENT ACCOUNTING POLICY (AS17):

Policy on Primary Segment Reporting: The main activity of the Company consists of establishment of
Industrial Estates and trading in Industrial Raw Materials to facilitate the development and growth of
the Small Scale Industries in the State of Karnataka. Accordingly, for the purpose of Segment
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Reporting, the Company has identified two business segments namely Industrial Estate Activity and
Industrial Raw Material Activity.

Policy on Secondary Segment Reporting: The Company's main activities are confined only to the State
of Karnataka, which is covered under same economic environment wherein the risks and returns are
not different. Hence, the Company is not recognizing any Geographical segment for reporting as
required under AS-17, Segment Reporting.

Policy of the Corporation for identifying segment results: All revenues that can be reasonably identified
with a particular segment is taken as the revenue of that particular segment. Similarly, all expenses that
can be reasonably identified with a particular segment is taken as the segment expense of that segment
in order to arrive at the Segment Contribution. Staff cost only to the extent that can be reasonably
identified with a particular segment is allocated to that particular segment in order to arrive at the
segment results. Income and expenses not identified with a particular segment is shown separately. In
case of Segment Assets and Liabilities, those Assets and Liabilities that can be identified with a
particular segment is taken as the Assets or Liabilities of that particular segment. Other Assets and
Liabilities are taken to the reconciliation statement reconciling segment assets with total assets and
segment liabilities with total liabilities.

PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX (AS 22):

a)

b)

Provision for Current Tax is made after taking into consideration of benefits admissible under the
provisions of Income Tax Act 1961

Deferred Tax resulting from "Timing difference" between book and taxable profit is accounted by using
tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The Deferred
Tax Asset is recognised and accounted only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient future income will be available. However in case there are unabsorbed Depreciation or
losses, deferred tax assets are recognised if there is virtual certainity that sufficient future income will
be available to realise the same.

GRANTS & SUBSIDIES (AS12):

Grants received from Government of Karnataka are fully credited to Deferred Government Grants account

and are being accounted as under:

i

ii)

In respect of Government Grants related to depreciable Fixed Assets, the same are being allocated to
income over the period and in proportionin which depreciation on those Assetsis charged.

In respect of Grants received for non-depreciable Assets, based on policies formed by Government and
Management proportionate value of selling price fixed for the shed is transferred to individual
allottee's account as and when Allotment is made and possession is given on Lease-cum-Sale basis or
out-right sale basis.
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Grants / Subsidies pertaining to infrastructure development or improvement of Industrial Estates will
be utilized for that purpose and such expenditure is reduced from the grant after taking credit of
Supervision Charges at6%. Any unspentbalance will be carried forward as unspent grant. Any excess
expenditure incurred over and above the amount of grant received will be charged to statement of
profitand loss in that year as an expenditure for that year.

Subsidies provided by Government for the benefit of certain specified Entrepreneurs is considered as
Current Liability and transferred to Entrepreneurs account based on the allotment and possession
given.

Subsidies received on account of rent or any other revenue in nature are considered as Income and will
be credited in the year in which specificamounts are sanctioned.

The Government of Karnataka Vide Order No. CI 81 CSC 2015, dated 27.06.2016, have ordered that the
company has to extend subsidy in price of shed/plot allotted to SC/ST Entrepreneurs at 50% for the
allottments made after 01-04-2016 irrespective of locality. (Refer Office Order 2016/1293 dated
22.07.2016 of KSSIDC):

As per the said GO the Company has extend the subsidy in the above said manner at the time of
allottment of sheds/flats/plots to SC/ST Entreprenuers and the expenditure incurred on account of
this will be reimbursed from GOK under TSP/SCP projects. The company will account subsidy as
revenue expenditure and crediting the respective allottee account to that extent. While accounting the
sale value, full sale price is accounted and debited to respective allottee account.

In respect of plots/sheds allotted in Jigini Industrial Estate I Stage, subject to approval by Board the
allottees will be provided with subsidy of 60% of normal selling price fixed without any ceiling and the
same will be accounted as revenue expenditure.

BORROWING COSTS (AS16):

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for intended use. All other Borrowing Costs are charged to Revenue.

PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29):

"A provision is recognised when the company has present obligations as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be rquired to settle the obligations, in respect of which
reliable estimates can be made required. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligations at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect a current best estimate.”

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the Financial statements.
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N RELATEDPARTY DISCLOSURES (AS18):

Parties are considered to be related if at any time during the reporting period one party has the ability to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making Financial and/ or
operating decisions.

As the Company is a State Controlled Enterprise, related party disclosures are not provided in the
Financial Statement in respect of related party relationship with other State Controlled Enterprises and
transactions with such Enterprises. However in respect of transactions between related parties, during
existence of arelated party relationship, a separate disclosure is made.

O EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS 20):

Basic earnings per share is arrived at based on net profit after tax available to the equity shareholders to
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is
calculated on the same basis as basic earnings per share after adjusting for the effects of potential
dilutive equity shares.

P OPERATINGCYCLE:

“Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash or cash equivalents”. Based on this, for the purpose of current - non-current classification of
Assets and Liabilities, the company has determined the following Operating Cycle:

1. Inrespectof Industrial Raw Material Activity as Twelve (12 )months,

2. Inrespectof Industrial Estate Activity as Ten (10) years.
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Particulars "As at 31st March 2020" "As at 31st March 2019"
2 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100/ - each 300,000,000 300,000,000
P.Y 30,00,000 equity shares of Rs 100/- each)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
26,02,360 Equity shares of Rs 100/- each
(P.Y 26,02,360 of Rs 100/ - each) 260,236,000 260,236,000
TOTAL 260,236,000 260,236,000

2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars "As at 31st March 2020" "As at 31st March 2019"
No. of shares| Amount (Rs.)| No. of shares| Amount (Rs.)
Number of shares at the commencement of the year 2,602,360 | 260,236,000 2,602,360 | 260,236,000
Add/ (Less): Shares issued/ (bought back) during ) ) ) )
the year
Number of shares at the end of the year 2,602,360 | 260,236,000 2,602,360 | 260,236,000
2.2 Shareholders holding more than 5% shares
Particulars "As at 31st March 2020" | "As at 31st March 2019"
No. of shares % No. of shares %
Governor of Karnataka 2,592,360 99.62% 2,592,360 99.62%
(includes shares allotted to nominees of the Govt. of
Karnataka)
3  RESERVES & SURPLUS
Particulars "As at 31st March 2020" | "As at 31st March 2019"
1. Capital Reserve (Refer Note No. 3.1)
Opening Balance 4,016,107 4,016,107
2. Reserve for SSI Development
Opening Balance 20,000,000 20,000,000
3. Reserve for Human Resource Development
Opening Balance 10,000,000 10,000,000
4. General Reserve
Opening Balance 61,789,858 61,789,858
5. Surplus:
Opening Balance 1,394,961,973 1,413,076,763
Add : Profit after Tax 81,827,529 13,258,038
1,476,789,502 1,426,334,801
Less: Appropriations
I Dividend paid for FY 18-19: (6,000,302) (26,023,600)
II Dividend Distribution Tax for FY 18-19 (1,048,373) (5,349,228)
(7,048,675) | 1,469,740,827 | (31,372,828) |1,394,961,973
Total 1,565,546,792 1,490,767,938
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3.1 Capital Reserve shown in 3(1) above is on account of amalgamation of KSIMC Ltd with the Company effective
from1.4.2010.

4. BORROWINGS

Long Term Short Term
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019

1. Unsecured

a. Other loans & advances

i. Loan from Govt. of Karnataka (Vishwa Scheme) -

Refer Note 4.1 & 4.2 126,462,930 126,462,930 - -
Total | 126,462,930| 126,462,930 - -
41

Particulars As at March 31, 2020
Loan released from GOK - Vishwa Scheme 131,349,000
Less : Rent repaid to GOK 4,379,070
Less : Rent repaid to GOK 507,000
Balance as at 31-03-2020 126,462,930
Less :
1. Subsidy receivable from GOK 68,380,320
2. Sumanahally Vishwa Sheds Value receivable from GOK 100,000
3. Vishwa Sheds Cost at Ganjikunte(Gomala Land transfered to KSSIDC by GOK 225,000
4. Rental dues of Coir Federation allotted by 1&C Dept GOK 23,609,686
5. Value of Coir Board - 55 Sheds allotted by 1&C GOK 30,425,000 122 740.006
Balance Amount Payable to GOK as at 31.03.2020 3,722,924

4.2 GOK hasreleased Rs 13,13,49,000/ - towards Vishwa Loan Account. As per GO No. CI23 CSC 94 dated 16.03.1996,
Government of Karnataka converted the amount of Rs 12,98,00,000/ - released in the earlier years as Margin
Money for construction of common work sheds and coir work sheds under the Vishwa Scheme to the Company as
interest free Loan repayable after the company's obligation to KSIIDC Ltd from whom the Company availed Term
Loan is discharged. For the Balance of Rs. 15,49,000/- ( Rs.13,13,49,000 - Rs.12,98,00,000) no orders have been
issued. Asagainst Loan granted from GOK, an amount of Rs 12,27,40,006/ - is payable by GOK and to be adjusted.
In the meeting held on 12.10.2017 in respect of disposal of Vishwa Sheds, Commissioner [&C have informed that

KSSIDC and Karnataka Coir Board to sitjointly and to sort out the issue. The same is under process.
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5 OTHER LONG TERM & CURRENT LIABILITIES

Non-Current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

7.
8.

9.

10.

61,958,031 64,376,458 638,114,849 | 505,129,838
- - 73,540,556 | 238,935,982
360,262,392 5,626,596 -| 648,591,137
12,191,862 12,510,317

Deferred Government Grants (Ref Annexure-A)

Outstanding Expenses

Subsidies to Entrepreneurs pending adjustment

Trade Advance from SSI -Raw-Materials B

Advance from Allottees-Industrial Estates 2,430,771,443] 1,999,359,108| 1,041,759,190 | 856,868,189

Trade Deposits 567,774,637 611,859,766 174,724,541 177,800,187
. . 3,167,369 1,750,557 4,870,867 5,995,273

Contributory Deposit Works

Amounts payable to GOK - Govt. Industrial

Estate Collections 1,278,795,431] 1,275,190,432 - -

Duties and Taxes Payable - - 28,256,186 31,453,389

Other General Liabilities 21,913,466  21,554,419| 11,747,150 | 30,133,721
Total |4,724,642,769| 3,979,717,336| 1,985,205,201 | 2,507,418,033

51

52

53

Contributory Deposit Works as required under AS-7 are shown in Annexure-B & C attached.

The Government of Karnataka issued orders for transfer of properties worth Rs.12,12,00,000/- vide
G.O.No CI 55 CSC 84 Bangalore dated 13.06.1984. However, due to subsequent orders issued by
Government, the properties belonging to the Government remaining unsold as at that date have not
been reflected in the Books of Account and all amounts collected by Company on these properties are
being shown as amounts payable to Government of Karnataka under 5(8). Necessary accounting
entries will be passed on finalisation of purchase consideration and onissue of revised orders of transfer
of Assets and their treatment including any amount on account of Annual Repair Grants and Service
Charges to be received from Government. However, part of the land comprised in the properties
specified in the notification dated 13.06.84 have been utilised by the Company for development of
industrial areas, the cost of the land so utilised have been reflected under Fixed Assets/Inventory-IE
Property at the value determined by the Valuation Committee and also amounts due to Government
arereflected in the amounts shown in 5(8) above.

"Based on the decision taken by the Board of KSSIDC in its 355th meeting held on 27.09.2019, GOK has
been requested to accord its administrative approval for conversion of dues payable by the Corporation
as interest free loan subject to annual equated repayment in the span of 25 years vide letter No.
KSSIDC/FIN/PGOK/2019 dated 05-11-2019. Inresponse, it has been advised by GOK to pay half of
the amount due to GOK of Rs 63 Crores as on 31.03.2020 immediately and remaining half amount of Rs
64 Crores in six equal installments over the next six years which is considered to be converted into a
interest free loan in their letter No. CI/95/CSC/2019 dated 18-06-2020. Board of KSSIDC in its 359th
meeting held on 27-07-2020 desired to sought certain guidelines by making further correspondence
with GOK. In view of this the amounts payable to GOK shown in Note 5(8) is classified as non-current
liability."
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5.4 In the Note-5(1), the amounts pertaining to Deffered Government Grants have been shown which
includes the amounts of Grants released under Infrastructural Development scheme. GOK in their
letter No. CI-20-CS-C-2019P1 dated 29.05.2020 has accorded approval to meet the expenditure of Rs 355
lakhs for the infrastructure development works at Industrial Estate Gamanagatti out of savings from
the Grants approved and released earlier under Critical Infrastrcture Development Scheme.

5.5 In the Note-5(5), the amounts received from the Allottees of Industrial Estates are continued to be
shown as advance until the execution and registration of the sale deeds. From the past several years it
is noticed that approximately 2500 units have not become functional even after efforts made by the
Company for Industrial Development. The Board In its 357th Board meeting held on 28-01-2020 has
decided a Restoration Policy and the Adminstrative orders are issued on 8-5-2020 & 1-10-2020 fixing the
Time Limit and extension of time thereon for Construction of sheds on the plots, implementation of
projects and commencement of production with certain conditions along with penalties. The
Company has not recognised any penal charges as proposed in the orders for the Financial year 2019-
2020 and the same will be recognised as and when the restoration happens.

6. PROVISIONS

Long Term Short Term

Particulars
As at As at As at As at

March 31,2020 | March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019

1. Others
a. For Taxation - - - _

i. Less: Advance Tax - - - _
ii. Balance - Net of Taxation

2. For Employees Benefit (Ref Annexure - D)

a. Earned Leave 51,370,082 60,679,348 15,846,323 5,592,245

b. Sick Leave 20,801,230 27,020,908 9,672,108 2,341,716

c. Gratuity - - 36,841,654 -

d. Total 72,171,312 87,700,256 62,360,085 7,933,961
Total 72,171,312 87,700,256 62,360,085 7,933,961

7. TRADE PAYABLES

Non-Current Current
Particulars
As at As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019
For Industrial Raw Materials and Others - - 2,520,879 3,631,044
Total - - 2,520,879 3,631,044

71  The company has not received any intimation from suppliers/service providers regarding their
status under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if
any, relating to amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises as required under Sec 22 of Micro Small a
nd Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 as at March 31, 2020 together with interest paid/ payable as
required under the Acthas not been furnished.
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The Gross value of Rs 18,14,59,677/-(PY Rs 18,16,58,981/-) Rental Sheds - Viswa Scheme shown
under Tangible Assets above, are constructed on lands belonging to Private Parties/ Zilla Parishat/
Government land etc., which were handed over to KSSIDC by Department of Industries and
Commerce as directed by Government of Karnataka. The ownership of land does not vest with
KSSIDC. However as per clause 3 of Government order No. CI 24 CSC 94, dated 16.3.1996 the
buildings (sheds) constructed on theselands are treated as property of the Company.

The entire land at channasandra stockyard was specifically acquired for establishing railway siding
& stockyard by gazette notification No. RD 207 AQB 79 dated 27.12.1979 issued by special land
acquisition act. Pursuance to the said gazette notification issued by special land acquisition officer
the entire consideration amount came to be deposited by KSSIDC. The mutation came to be effected
in the name of KSSIDC showing KSSIDC as owner in possession of the the entire land and RTC
stands in the name of KSSIDC and KSSIDC continues to pay property tax in respect of the said land.

During the year 2010-2011, in respect of land at Channasandra stock yard, the company has obtained
RTC(Rights Transfer Certificate) from BBMP. As the Lease Agreement earlier entered for 30 years
between Company and Railways has expired in 2014-15 is yet to be modified / amended, the
company continues to treat the property as under lease and the amortization has been done upto FY
2014-2015. In the mean time the company has continued to treat the property under lease & disclose
accordingly in financial statements. As and when such amendments are made in the Lease
Agreement, suitable modifications in the Land account and stock yard account will be carried out
and the consequential effect, if any, will be disclosed in that year.

In accordance with AS-19, in respect of Operating Lease (Rental Sheds/Buildings including
Sheds/Buildings available for Rent), the following disclosureis made::

. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

year in P&L A/c
6. General description of significant Leasing Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(c) to (f) | Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(c) to (f)

arrangement
7. Accounting Policy in respect of initial Direct Costs. Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(e) Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(e)

1. Gross Carrying amount (Excluding AO Building 260698070 261612448
other than KSIMC Bldg transferred to KSSIDC,
Staff Quarters & Stockyards)

2. Accumulated Depreciation 206819339 200714449

3. Accumulated Impairment Losses recognized 8788462 8788462

4. Depreciation recognized in Statement of P&L for 6830015 6884351

the year
5. Impairment Losses recognized during the 0 0
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9 Intangible Assets. (Refer Depreciation Chart)
10 DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Deferred Tax liability :
i) Related to Fixed Assets 23,152,065 21,762,941
Deferred Tax Assets:
i) Disallowances under Income Tax Act, 1961 43,276,676 43,353,641
ii) Provision for doubtful Receivables and 48,057,938 44,871,422
advances
Total 91,334,614 88,225,063
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 68,182,549 66,462,122
11 LOANS AND ADVANCES
. Non-Current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2020 | March 31,2019
1. Investment in Leasing of Industrial Sheds (Annuity Basis)
a. Un-Secured considered good - - 88,289,303 96,164,823
b. Un-Secured considered doubtful - - 74,854,312 78,691,627
Sub-Total - - 163,143,615| 174,856,450
Less: Provision for doubtful Annuity Income - - 74,854,312 78,691,627
Total 88,289,303| 96,164,823
2. Loan to SSI Units (IRBI Scheme)
Un-Secured considered doubtful 496,228 496,228
Less: Provision for doubtful Loan 496,228 496,228
Total - - - -
3. Advances to Staff - Secured and considered good - 475,166 3,752,211 2,871,062
4. Advances to Suppliers/Others Un-Secured | 144,787,678 | 212,430,533 5,421,307 4,005,895
and considered good
5. a. Advance Tax . _ 136,260,363 | 89,349,423
b. Less : Provision for Taxation _ . 30,000,000 17,000,000
c. Net of Advance Tax _ . 106,260,363 | 72,349,423
6. Refund due from IT department - - - -
7. Other Advances - Unsecured and 17,570,538 | 17,019,029 528,508 2,607,189
Considered good
Total | 162,358,216 | 229,924,728 | 204,251,692 177,998,392
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11.1  A. Inrespect of sheds allotted under Lease and possession given by the Company the following
disclosures are made as required under AS-19:

Reconciliation of Gross Investment in Lease with As at As at
Present value of future minimum lease payments. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments:

1. Gross Investments in Lease as on 31st March in

respect of sheds allotted and possession given on 163143615 174856450
or after 1.4.2001
163143615 174856450
2. Present value break up of future minimum lease payments
i) Not later than one year 41157329 32564886
ii) Not later than five years 101171830 118438279
iii) Later than five years 20814456 23853285
Total 163143615 174856450
3. Accumulated provision for non-collectable installments 74854312 78691527
(provided for doubtful Annuity Sale Income)
4. Contingent rent recognized in statement of P&L Nil Nil

5. General description of significant lease arrangements | Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(c) to (e) | Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(c) to (e)

6. Accounting Policies adopted in respect of initial

. Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(e) Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(e)
direct costs

11.2  Asregards Loans provided under IRBI Scheme shown in Note 11(2) above, the Company has filed
suit for recovery of Rs 4,96,228 /-(PY Rs. 4,96,228/-). Further, the entire amount has been
considered as doubtful and existing provision is continued.

11.3 Theamountof Rs 14,47,87,678/- (PY Rs 21,13,60,515/ -) shown under Advance to Suppliers & others
under Note 11 (4), includes a sum of Rs.4,20,04,505/-(PY Rs 11,20,04,505/-) being amounts paid to
GOK/KIADB towards acquisition of Industrial Estate lands & other amounts as per details shown

below:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, | March 31,

2020 2019
1. Amounts paid to Government for land acquisition 77,680,780 77,680,780
2. Amounts refundable by KIADB on account of land surrendered 3,202,427 3,202,427
3. Advance paid to KIADB for lands to be acquired 21,899,966 | 18,472,803
4. Amounts adjusted by KIADB for MT Sagar Hubli old Estate 42,004,505 | 112,004,505
Total | 144,787,678 | 211,360,515
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Additional chief secretary (C&I) GOK vide order number CI19CSC2017 dated 28.12.2017 issued
orders contemplating KSSIDC and KIADB to equally share Rs.22.41 crores which includes interst
from Dec-04 to July-17 inrespect of MT sagar Hubli land acquisition case. Accordingly KSSIDC in its
349th Board meeting held on 22.01.2018 had decided to make payment of Rs.11.205 crores (50% of
2241 crores). Further the Company vide letter dated 21.09.2019 have sought complete details of
total compensation paid including solatium, Interest etc. KIADB in its letter dated 26.09.2019 have
sought time to provie the required details. As per the Supreme Court Judgment / HIgh Court
Judgment the company has worked out the compenstation till the date of payment to KIADB and the
computation payable works out to Rs 17,77,29,891/- for 64.05 acres. In anticipation of details from
KIADB the company has accounted Rs 10,77,29,891/- during FY 2018-2019 and Rs 7,00,00,000/-
during the FY 2019-2020 towards Industrial Estate Expenditure.

As per GOK vide order number CI9CS2017 dated 28.12.2007 KIADB needs to execute pending 69
absolute sale deed in favour of KSSIDC as on 31.03.2020.

The Company has filed Income Tax Returns up to Financial Year 2018-2019 (Assessment year 2019-
2020). The advance tax account and provision for taxation account till FY 2018-2019 (AY 2019-2020)
was adjusted as per the requirement of AS-22. As per the Income Tax Department website on
10.06.2020, the following amounts are outstanding as of 31-03-2020:

MANAGEMENT REPLY - PRESENT STATUS

AS PER IT DEPARTMENT

PARTICULARS

ASSESSMENT-
YEAR

SECTION
CODE

DATE OF
DEMAND

AMOUNT
OUTSTANDING

1. After receipt of Assessment order for the year the
Company has made an application seeking
rectification of the order. Pending rectification the
amount of Rs.23,880/ - is retained in the provision for
taxation account and included in the balance shown as
on 31.03.2020.

2009-2010

220(2)

26.12.2017

23,380

2. The Company has not received any intimation or
demand notice. However while closing advance tax
and provision accounts based on the present available
information an amount of Rs.10,49,550/ - is retained in
the provision account.

2011-2012

143(1)(a)

21.08.2012

1,049,550

3 TDS. An application for rectification u/s 154 has
been made. The Department has since revised the
demand to Rs 2,83,950/- on 28.08.2018 the matter has
been takenup with the Department.The amount has
been shown as contingent liability (Refer note 26)

2012-2013

154

21.08.2018

2,83,950

4. On the basis of Assessment order u/s 143(3) balance
payable is Rs 10,07,780/- which is towards interest on
DDT. The Department has since revised the demand
to Rs 38,920/- vide its rectification order date
18.11.2016, the company has written to department on
17.02.2017 to cancel the demand. Matter is pending.
The amount has been shown as contingent liability
(Refer note 26)

2013-2014

154

18.11.2016

38,920
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5. On the basis of Assessment order u/s 143(1a)
balance payable is 34,06,190/ - which is towards DDT.
The company has filed an application for rectification
with the department on 17.02.2017 and the matter is
pending. The amount has been shown as contingent
liability (Refer note 26)

2015-2016

143(1)(a)

04.05.2016

34,06,190

6. On the basis of Intimation u/s 143(la) balance
payable is 6,44,810/- which is towards short payment
of Tax. An application has been filed for rectification
with the department and the matter is pending. The
amount has been shown as contingent liability (Refer
note 26)

2017-2018

143(1)(a)

14.03.2019

6,44,810

12 INVENTORIES

Particulars

As at March 31,2020

As at March 31, 2019

1. TRADE:
a. Stock in Trade-Industrial Raw materials
2. LE. PROPERTY :
a. IE - Land Account
b. IE - Works in progress + Infra Development

c. IE - Completed sheds / Flats

Total

1,502,791,057
2,189,709,633
54,580,588

13,041,832

3,747,081,278

1,505,790,000
2,154,434,784
55,357,627

2,984,670

3,715,582,411

3,760,123,110

3,718,567,081

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

The Company has conducted physical verification of all its trading industrial raw materials held in
stock yard and various depots. (Inrespect of stocks of heavy sections, sectional weight of such stocks

was also reckoned for purpose of arriving at the closing balances in the stockyard).

During the year the Company has also obtained physical verification reports of
sheds/ plots/ godowns/flats from Industrial Estate Offices. The report covers the Industrial Estate

Property shown in Inventories-IE Property as well as Fixed Assets.

Based on these reports (physical verification reports) as well as other information, Company has
under taken review of sheds/flats allotted, sale deed of sheds/ plots/flats executed as per Branch/
HO records, based on which the company during year accounted the value of sale/ cost sales of
sheds/plots/flats allotted in earlier years and included in the prior year adjustments details of
which have been shown under Note No 23.1.

The value shown under Note 12(2c) includes value of Rs 31,54,521/- (PY Rs 31,54,521/-) being the
value of flats / sheds seized by institutions other than Karnataka State Financial Corporation(KSFC).
The company has entered into MOU with KSFC for dealing such seizures made by KSFC.
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Non-Current Current

Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31,2020 | March 31,2019 March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

1. Secured and considered good:

a. Indl. Raw materials receivables - Less than 37,201,583 31,910,370

Six months
b. Indl. Raw materials receivables - More than - -

Six months

2. Un-Secured and considered good:

a. Indl. Estate receivables - Less than Six months 64,620,922 52,552,902
b.Indl. Estate & Projects receivables - More than 12,078,772 14,215,286
Six months

3. Doubtful receivable:

a. IRM & IE receivables - Less than Six months - - -
b. IRM/IE/Projects/ Works receivables - More

than Six months 85,156,907 70,428,143 4,526,680 4,475,421
Total Receivables 85,156,907 70,428,143 | 118,427,957 | 103,153,979
Less: Provision for Doubtful receivables 85,156,907 70,428,143 4,526,680 4,475,421

Total - -| 113,901,277 98,678,558

13.1  Theamount of Rs.8,51,56,907 /-(PY Rs 7,04,28,143 / -) shown in 13(3)(b) as above includes a sum of Rs
38,79,306/- (PY Rs 38,79,306/-) due from KRIES in respect of MDRS works under taken in earlier
years. The works have been completed and Buildings have been handed over. During the year 2010-
2011 arbitration award also received and during the year 2011-2012 the company received further
sum of Rs 3,70,750/ - and based on which balance amount of Rs 38,79,306/ - was shown as doubtful .
Pending final decision on this issue the balance amount is continued to be considered as doubtful
and necessary provisions for the same is also continued.

13.2  Doubtful Rental dues for more than 36 months 100% provisions has been made which amounts to Rs
3,77,76,966/ - .

14 CASH AND Bank Balances

Current

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2020| March 31, 2019

(A) Cash and Cash Equivalents

1. Cash on Hand 16,739 34,424
2. Bank Balance in Current and SB accounts 981,488,025 41,600,402
3. Term Deposits with Banks with maturity 3 months or less 1,500,000,000 | 1,020,400,000

2,481,504,764 | 1,062,034,826
(B) Other Bank Balances - -

1. Term Deposits with Banks -maturity 12 months or less 1,759,500,000 | 2,850,000,001
Total | 4,241,004,764 | 3,912,034,827
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Current
Particulars
As at As at
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
1. Accrued Interest on Deposits / SB A/C 147,434,428 137,966,498
2. Gratuity Fund (Net) - 11,206,986
Total 147,434,428 149,173,484
16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I Sales:
1. Sale of Industrial Raw Materials(IRM) 161,704,584 148,604,696
2. Compensation from Land Acquisition 15,617,132 -
2. Sale of Industrial Sheds/Flats & Plots 76,511,577 | 253,833,293 | 87,801,987 | 236,406,683
II Income related to IRM Activity :
Incentive on Turnover 5,030,844 5,030,844 2,993,108 2,993,108
IIT Income from Industrial Estates:
1. Normal Interest on Installments (Refer Note 16.2) 5,744,921 8,075,514
2. Interst on installments on Sheds/Plots alloted to - 679,727
SC/ST allotees
3. Rent from sheds/Land 16,595,354 17,808,939
4. Subsidy re-imbursed from GOK - -
5. Recovery of Power Line Charges from Allottees 91,519,136 14,928,081
6. Joint Venture with KSIIDC - ITBT PARK-Gross 33,923,795 29,392,760
7. Other I E Income 68,571,559 | 216,354,765 | 17,548,094 88,433,115
IV Other Operating Revenues
1. Interest on Credit Sales-RMT Assistance 4,924,794 4,277,628
2. Income from project contracts - Ref Annexure-B 13,351 545,949
3. Service Tax Recovery From Contractors - 4,938,145 - 4,823,577
Total 480,157,047 332,656,483
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16.1
Particulars of Sales For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Industrial Raw Materials

Iron & Steel 161,704,584 148,604,696

Paraffin Wax - -

Cement - -

Coal & Coke - 161,704,584 - 148,604,696

Industrial Sheds/Flats and Plots

Plots 74,550,090 70,520,657

Sheds/Flats 1,961,487 17,281,320

Vishwa - Common Work/Coir Sheds - -

Land - Consideration on Acquisition 15,617,132 92,128,709 - 87,801,977
Total 253,833,293 236,406,673

16.2

16.3

As indicated in A-II(1) of Note 1 (Significant Accounting policies) the company accounted the
interest in respect of instalments from allottees of IE sheds/Flats and other Buildings on cash basis.
The Interest accounted during the year on cash basis Rs 57,44,921 /-(PY Rs 80,75,514/-) as shown in
16(III)(1) above. The interest on accrual basis for the year is Rs 56,94,899/- (PY Rs 83,76,303/). The
cumulative accrued interest at the end of 31.03.2020 isRs26157213/-(PY.Rs.26174868/-).

The Company has entered into a Joint Venture Agreement on 8.3.2001 with M/s. Karnataka State
Industrial Investment & Development Corporation Limited (A Government of Karnataka
undertaking) for establishing Software Technology Park which subsequently modified to IT & BT
Park. The Company has given land measuring 6417 Sq.mts at Rajajinagar, Bangalore on lease for a
period of 30 years at an annual Rent of Rs.1000/ - per annum. KSIIDC has established the ITBT Park
on the above land by arranging finance. As per the Joint Venture Agreement, the net accrued Income
(Rent) shall be shared by KSIIDC and KSSIDC in the ratio of 70:30. During the year the company has
accounted the following incomes under this venture.

Particular For the Year ended For the Year ended
articuiars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Gross Share of Income from Joint Venture 33,922,795 29,391,760
Lease rent of land 1,000 1,000
Gross Income accounted Ref Note 16(11I)(6) 33,923,795 29,392,760
Less: Share of Property Taxes included in the 1,279,229 1,276,914
amount shown under
Rates & Taxes shown in Note 22(5)
Less: Share of expenses - included in the amount 99,227 351,381
shown under Other
Administrative Expenses shown in Note-22(12).
Net Share of Profit from Joint Venture 32,545,339 27,764,465
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Apart from share in rent, the interest claimed by the Company on delay in payment of rent is
disputed by KSIIDC Limited and are seeking clarification and the matter is being pursued. The
cumulative interest worked out by the Company till FY 2012-2013 is Rs.28,80,894/-. The same is
accounted and treated as doubtful and suitable provision has been made and included in the amount
shown under Trade Receivables Note 13(3)(b). From the Financial year 2013-2014 and onwards in
view of KSIIDC disputing the interest on delayed payments and seeking clarification, the interest for
FY 2013-14 onwards has not been recognised and the interest unrecognised for the year is Rs.
11,21,974/-(PY Rs.7,74,198/-). Cumulative amount not recognised till 31.03.2020 is Rs.46,47,591/ -

(PY Rs35,25,617/-).
16.4

17 OTHER INCOME

Sales shown as at Note No 16.1 is exclusive of GST.

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

I Interest:

1. Interest on Bank Deposits 271,858,611 268,600,718

2. Interest - Others 26,571,401 | 298,430,012 | 38,301,145 306,901,863
II Miscellaneous Income

1. Net Gain on redemption of units - -

2. Miscellaneous Income 11,889,141 9,623,704

3. State Government Award - 11,889,141 - 9,623,704
III Provision not required withdrawn 16,361,693 33,331,382

Total 326,680,846 349,856,949

17.1 The amount of interest -others shown in Note No 17(I)(2) includes interest on delayed payment of
Installments/Rent of Rs.2,59,13,945/ - (PY Rs 3,40,15,470/ -)

18 PURCHASE OF TRADING ITEMS /INDUSTRIAL ESTATE EXPENSES

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I Expenses related to traded items:
1. Purchase of traded items 168,191,465 145,185,220
2. Freight and other trading expenses 838,511 169,029,976 1,091,037 | 146,276,257
IT Industrial Estate Expenses 295,235,862 761,971,630
Total 464,265,838 908,247,887
18.1
PARTICULARS OF PURCHASES OF TRADED ITEMS For the Year ended For the Year ended
- Ref Note 18(I)(1) March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Iron & Steel 168,191,465 145,185,220
Paraffin Wax - -
Cement - -
Coal & Coke - -
Total 168,191,465 145,185,220
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18.2
PARTICULARS OF INDUSTRIAL ESTATE For the Year ended For the Year ended
XPENSES - Ref Note -18(II) March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1. Land purchased - -
2. WIP - Infrastructural works 123,203,683 560,722,133
3. Re-transfer of Sheds / Land from Fixed Assets 407,927 1,164,035
4. Compensation to KIADB - MT Sagar Land as per 70,000,000 107,729,891
Supreme Court Judgement
5. Infra structure works - KSSIDC share & ohers 64,529,729 46,341,449
6. Infra structure works - ohers 2,098,817 -
7. Expenditure on drawing Power Lines 34,995,706 46,014,122
Total 295,235,862 761,971,630
19 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I Inventories (Closing Balance):
1. Industrial Raw Materials 13,041,832 2,984,670
2. Indl. Estate - Land Account 1,502,791,057 1,505,790,000
3. Indl. Estate - Work-in-progress + Infra Development 2,189,709,633 2,154,434,784
4. Indl. Estate - Completed Sheds/ Flats 54,580,588 55,357,627
Total 3,760,123,110 3,718,567,081
II Inventories (Opening Balance)
1. Industrial Raw Materials 2,984,670 2,760,835
2. Indl. Estate - Land 1,505,790,000 1,507,695,132
Less : Adjustment - 1,505,790,000 1,607| 1,507,693,525
3. Indl. Estate - Work-in-progress + Infra Development | 2,154,434,784 1,582,936,902
Less : Adjustment 159,009 | 2,154,275,775 862,690| 1,582,074,212
4. Indl. Estate - Completed Sheds/ Flats 55,357,627 57,151,194
Less : Adjustment - 55,357,627 579,302 56,571,892
Total 3,718,408,072 3,149,100,464
NET INCREASE(-) OR DECREASE (41,715,038) (569,466,617)

19.1 Details for difference between Closing and Opening Inventories shown in Note-19 is as under :

Particul For the Year ended For the Year ended
articuiars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Stock in Trade(Industrial Materials) - Closing 13,041,832 2,984,670
Stock in Trade(Industrial Materials) - Opening 2,984,670 10,057,162 2,760,835 223,835
Stock in Trade IE Property (Completed Sheds/Flats)- 54,580,588 55,357,627
Closing
So«tgzi(lill?gTrade IE Property (Completed Sheds/ Flats)- 55,357,627 (777,039) 56,571,892  (1,214,265)
WIP + Infra Development - IE property - Closing 2,189,709,633 2,154,434,784
WIP + Infra Development - IE property - Opening 2,154,275,775 35,433,858 | 1,582,074,212| 572,360,572
Land - IE Property- Closing 1,502,791,057 1,505,790,000
Land - IE Property- Opening 1,505,790,000 (2,998,943) | 1,507,693,525|  (1,903,525)
NET INCREASE IN INVENTORY - REDUCED IN
EXPENDITURE (41,715,038) (569,466,617)
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19.2 The total adjustments shown in the Opening Inventory of IE Property indicated in Note 19(II)
amounting to Rs.NIL (PY Rs 1443599/ -) is reduced in the sale value of plots/sheds/flats accounted

under prior-period adjustments and shown in Note 23.1(I)(3).

20 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particul For the Year ended For the Year ended
articulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

1. Salaries and Wages :

a. Salaries & wages 127,929,213 131,501,338

b. Bonus and Add-Bonus(Ex-gratia) 2,273,600 2,483,600

c. Earned and Sick Leave 15,423,125 19,357,528

d. VRS-Expenses " | 145,625,938 850,000 154,192,466
2. Provident Fund and other Contribution 14,043,137 14,726,398
3. Staff Welfare Expenses :

a. Provision for Gratuity Expenses 48,048,640 21,724,844

b. Other Staff welfare expenses 3,088,485 51,137,125 6,214,438 27,939,282

Total 210,806,200 196,858,146

20.1
17,37,276- (PY Rs. 23,22,701/-).

20.2
Director of RsNIL/- (PY Rs179283/-).

20.3
Rs NIL (PYRsNIL/-).

20.4
India for FY 2019-20.

The amount of Salaries and Wages shown in 20(1)(a) includes salary paid to Managing Director of Rs.

The Other staff welfare expenses shown in 20(3)(b) includes, Medical reimbursement to Managing

The Other staff welfare expenses shown in 20(3)(b) includes, Medical reimbursement to Chairman of

Gratuity Expense amount of Rs 4,80,48,640/- is shown as per the Gratuity Report issued by LIC of

20.5 Details of Provident Fund and other Contribution shown in 20(2) above is as under:
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1. Provident Fund contribution :
a. PF contribution 12,014,718 12,422,405
b. Admn and Inspection charges 499,258 586,795
12,513,976 13,009,200
Less: Recovgry 'related to deputed staff from 1,011,461 | 11,502,515 862,456 12,146,744
organisations
2. EDLI Premium 742,467 1,500,000
3. Leave Salary & Pension contribution:
a. Managing Director 688,248 316,096
b. Other Deputed Staff 1,000,984 631,025
c. Employees GSLI 108,923 1,798,155 132,533 1,079,654
TOTAL 14,043,137 14,726,398
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Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets- Tangible 10,358,941 11,403,496
2. Impairement of Asset - -
3. Amortization of Intangible Assets 428,666 509,204
Total 10,787,607 11,912,700
22 OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1. Rent 1,555,790 1,414,349
2. Repairs to Buildings and Infra structure 5,337,345 7,022,522
3. Repairs to Machinery and Vehicles 2,590,066 3,285,787
4. Insurance 319,522 273,541
5. Rates & Taxes 2,362,120 4,876,375
6. SSI Development Expenses:
i. Contribution to Associations/Organisations 1,047,109 398,050
ii. Other SSI Development Expenses - 1,047,109 - 398,050
7. Donation to Chief Minister Relief Fund - -
8. Auditors Fees and Other Expenses 855,500 510,500
9. Vehicle Fuel 4,565,420 - 3,657,843
10. Watch & Ward 21,130,350 21,018,625
11. Advertisment Expense 2,108,837 885,329
12. Other Administrative Expenses 25,867,499 19,386,495
13.Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 2,500,000 25,000,000
14. Provision for Debts and Others :
i. Provision for annuity Sales / Lease Income - 5,671,146
ii. Other Provisions 14,780,023 14,780,023 | 10,706,777 16,377,923
Total 85,019,581 104,107,339

22.1 The Other Administrative Expenses of Rs 2,58,67,499/-(PY Rs 1,93,86,495/-) shown in 22(12) above
includes the following amounts related to Chairman / Managing Director and other Directors :

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1. Remuneration to Chairman / Vice Chairman - -
2. Honarary to Chairman / Vice Chairman - 224,324
3. Managing Directors Travel Expenses 149,030 - 194,610
4. Directors sitting Fees 58,500 34,400
Total 207,530 453,334
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22.2

Break up for Auditors Fees and expenses For the Year ended For the Year ended

Ref Note Note 22(8) March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

1. Audit Fees for FY 2019-2020 425,000 425,000

2. GST on Audit Fee FY 18-19 76,500 -

3. Tax Audit - IT 2018-2019 118,000

4. GST-Tax-Audit- Dagliay & Co 2017-2018 236,000 85,500
Total 855,500 510,500

22.3

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company meeting the applicability threshold needs

to spend atleast 2% of its average net profit for immediately preceding three financial years on
corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities.

a. Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 19-20: Rs 32,81,211/- (PY:

Rs.49,24,750/-)

b. Company has paid Rs 25,00,000/- during the year towards CSR to Chief Minister Relief Fund
under Preventive Health Care. (Note 22(13) above).

23 Prior Period Adjustments

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I Income/ Adjustments
a. Sale of Sheds / Flats/ Plots / Adjustment of Cost
of Sales 1,931,188 149,264
b. Supervision cgs-on work Expn.& others 19,536,419
c. Supervision cgs-on work Expn-SCP-TSP 11,150,478
d. Power line cgs & others 764,400
E. Miscellaneous Income-Salalries /Medical Expn/
Repairs/TA Bill & others 478,076 33,860,561 180,150 329,414
II Expenses/ Adjustments
a. Sale of Plots/Viswa sales - 913,755
b. [E-Sales return - .
c. IE Expenses/service cgs/Financial charges/
interest revrsal 858,985 4,921,332
d. Power Line Refunds / Reversal 436,021 752,613
e. Rent 65,406 415,415
f. Sale of Rmt / Reversal Income 170,535
g. Supplies Accounts/TA Bill/Purchase of
stationery/ Br-expns 66,752 199,020
h. Prior period Depreciation - 1,427,164 - 7,372,670
Net Adjustment of Income / Expenditure 32,433,397 (7,043,256)
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23.1 The details of sale of sheds/Flats and plots / Adjustments of cost of sales shown in prior period

adjustments in 23(I)(a) is arrived

Amount in Rupees

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I Sheds/Flats/Plots included in IE Property Inventory
1. Sale value of plots - Sale Deed executed in earlier years 2,090,197 595,370
2. Sale value of sheds - Sale deed executed in earlier years - 997,493
2,090,197 1,592,863
3. Less : Cost of Sales adjusted in the Opening Inventory
shown in Note-19(II). 159,009 1,931,188 1,443,599 149,264
TOTAL 1,931,188 149,264
24
Tax E For the Year ended For the Year ended
ax EXpenses March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for tax for the current year 30,000,000 17,000,000
Taxes for the previous year - -
Deffered Tax (1,720,427) (6,447,317)
Total 28,279,573 10,552,683

25 In accordance with compliance of AS 20 (Earnings per Share) the following disclosures are made

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Profit available to the Equity Share Holders (Rs) 81,827,529 13,258,038
Weighted Average number of Equity shares (Nos) 2,602,360 2,602,360
Earnings Per Share of Face Value of Rs.100 each 31 5
(Basic / Diluted)
26
Contingent Liability and commitments(to the extent For the Year ended For the Year ended
not provided for) March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1. Claims against KSSIDC pending in Courts/ Tribunals 1,32,73,657 4,249,709
2. Claims not acknowledged as Debts 12,021,063 12,021,063
3. a. Capital commitments NIL NIL
b. Other commitments NIL NIL
4. Demand raised by IT department 4,373,870 4,373,870
27 As per requirements of AS-18, the disclosures for related parties and transactions with them are

given below:

Related Parties and Relationship

145



Z=KSSIDC 60th Annual Report
Name of the Related Party Relationship
A. Related parties Key Management Personnel

1.Sri M.Maheshwara Rao, IAS 27.03.2019

2.5ri H.P.Prakash IFS MD KSSIDC upto 22.08.2019

3. Sri Mahesh B Sirur IAS MD KSSIDC from 22.08.2019

4. Dr N.shivashankara IAS CEO and EM, KIADB upto 25.09.2019

5.5ri H Basavarajendra IAS Director Upto 25.09.2019

6.5Sri B L Ravindrababu CE PWD upto 25.09.2019

7.5ri H C Ramendra CE PWD upto 18.02.2020

8.5ri Shivayogi Hiremath CE PWD from 18.02.2020

9.5ri  GC Vrushabendra Murthy IAS Commissioner MSME upto 07.08.2019
10.Sri S Ziyaulla IAS Commissioner MSME from 07.08.2019
11.Sri  Pavan Kumar Malapati IAS 21.08.2018
12. Smt Rashmi V Mahesh IAS Director From 21.12.2019
13.Sri  Basavaraj Javali President, KASSIA upto 07.08.2019
14.5ri RajuR President, KASSIA frm 07.08.2019
15.Sri B.N. Sudhakar Director, MSMEDI upto 07.08.2018
16.Sri K Devaraj Director, MSMEDI upto 09.10.2019
17.5ri G R Akadas Director, MSMEDI from 09.10.2019

27.1
28

29
30

31
32

Transactions undertaken with the related parties are disclosed separately in noteno. 16.3,20.1,20.2,20.3,22.1.

Figures appearing in Financial Statements are rounded off to nearest Rupee. Figures appearing in Financial
Statements for the previous year have beenre-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary.

Earning / Expenditure in Foreign Exchange Rs. Nil./- (PY Rs. Nil/-)

Various balances shown under Long Term Borrowings, Trade Payables, Non-Current, Current liabilities, Trade
Receivables, Loans and Advances and Non-Current, Current Assets are subject to confirmation.

Asperrequirements of AS-17, Segment Reportis enclosed - Annexure - E.

A Civil suit before Civil Judge, Hassan had been filed by KSIMC Ltd (since amalgamated with effect from 01-04-
2010 with the Company) during 2003, against its Ex-Branch Manager, Sri B.Shivarudrappa towards the financial
loss caused by him to the Corporation resulted from misappropriation of funds, irregularities and illegalities in
maintaining the records, maintenance of parallel records, registers namely Cash books, vouchers, pass sheets etc
and grave omissions and commissions committed during his tenure as CSO of Hassan Branch Office during the
period 1993-94 to 2000-01. The case filed against him, before the Civil Judge Hassan in O5162/2003 is decreed.
The Company has filed execution petition No 509/2014 before the Civil Judge Hassan for execution of the
Judgmentand Decree in OS162/2003.

However, Sri B.Shivarudrappa has preferred an appeal in RA 64/2013 C/w Misc 13/2013 before the Principal
District and Sessions Judge Hassan, challenging the judgment and the decree dated 25-02-2013 and the matter is
dismissed on 01.09.2017. Further, OS162/2003 which was remanded for fresh disposal is dismissed on 06.01.2018.
The case was closed on 06.01.2018 and the case was closed as the said Sri B.Shivarudrappa is since deceased.
However the Civil Suit No O.S.162/2003 filed by KSSIDC has been recalled and the said case has been reopened
and is in progress and posted for orders on IA on 20.07.2020 for taking steps for impleading the LR's of the
deceased. Asthe matter was reopened the LCR could not be retrieved from trial court and further action to prefer
Appeal in the connected matters could not be initiated. Further action will be initiated on the outcome of the suit
and other connected matters.
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In respect of dues of Rs 66,72,834 /- recoverable from M/s Indratham Construction Company (Private) Limited
against whom the Company has obtained decree from Court of Law for recovery of dues in the previous years.
However, in view of uncertainty in execution of decree and uncertainty of recovery of Principal itself, the interest
for the year amounting to Rs.10,36,180/- (PY Rs.10,36,180/ -) is not recognized as Income in accordance with AS-1
& AS-9. Cumulative interest and costs awarded by Court not recognized works out to Rs.2,78,93,861/- (PY
Rs.2,68,57,681/-). Further full provision against the Principal amount of Rs.66,72,834/-(PY Rs.66,72,834/-) is
already existing in the books and included in the amounts shown under Trade Receivables - Ref Note
14(3)(b)(Non-Current). The Company is examining the possibility of initiating recovery through Revenue
Recovery proceedings.

The court had passed the following decree's orders in the earlier year(s) in respect of the dues recoverable from
M/s Narayana Shetty constructions company Pvt Ltd.

0.SNO Amount | Suit Costs(Rs) Total(Rs)

decreed(Rs)

430/91 222,193 22,296 244489

214/91 257,106 32,213 289319

Total for the year 479,299 54,509 533808

Total for the previous year 479,299 54,509 533808

The court has also ordered the interest on Principal amount of Rs 4,79,299/- at 18% P.A from the date of suit filed for
recovery along with suit costs. As execution of decree is still pending the interest income and the suit costs are not
recognized in the books in accordance with AS-1 and AS-9. The interest not recognized for the year works out Rs
86,274/-(PY Rs 86,274/-) and the cumulative interest and costs not recognized as on 31.03.2020 works out to Rs
25,21,334/-(P.Y. Rs. 24,34,933/-). The Agency has challenged the Judgment and Decree in the High Court in Appeal
Nos RFA 2457 /2007 and 2458 /2007 which are pending.

As per our Report of even date G.KUMAR NAIK, IAS
For RAO & EMMAR Principal Secretary -MSME &
Chartered Accountants Director
F.R.N.003084S (MAHESH.B.SHIRUR, IFS)

Managing Director
B.J.PRAVEEN
Partner(M.No.215713)
Place: Bangalore (N.P.DHIREN)
Date: Company Secretary

147



60th Annual Report

IDC

o
7z

X

G67°905695 TL6'906'STE | 000°€99'8£9 £9T064'9TT 76968710 |  9¥9'88€°9CS €h0'TLE'899 | S6°905'69S
000°000°001 000°000°00T - 000°000°002 000°000°00T | 000°000°00T VANHAd AIl | ST
000°0S0°TLT - 000°0S0°C£T - 098 %07 16T | LIEFSSCTH LLT'686'TER | 00009024 | 9-NOILVAVIDIN IFASVHA AIl | ¥1
SLULLLLL TT8'T8LYLT | 000°€19°90€ 000°£88°SY 6€9°g61'LTL 6€9°129°SL 000°00T°SCT | 8LTLLLLL V-NOILVAVIDIN II-ASVHA dII | €1
€6L'9CTFY 20s'1S€0€ | - S6T'SLT VL T9T'1E6°0T L6V'8T8'¢T 998°z€¢ €6L'9CTTY NOILVAVIDIN IFASYHA dIl | TT
998°66T11 866'656 - Yer'161°CL - 998°GeT'TT - 998°GeT'IL | HNIHDS dATA VNI TVOILRID | 1T
10°269°9T 60L'T6Y - 0FL'88T'LT 875'£99°91 €05'6C - T€0°£69'9T AA | 01
TIS9IH'T - - TIS9IF'T TIS9IF'T - TIS9IY'T ereeunyedey | 6
188'€86 - - 188'€86 188'€86 - - 188'€86 Areunypepy 103 wRID 10D | 8
INVIDOUd
90L%59°¢ 000°00€ - 90L'%56°¢ 904499°¢ - - 90L%59'¢ VNV LNIDYSIagany | £
8/6°T€9'1T 18¢°6e06T | - 656°£59°0F P8Ot 61 $76'88€C - 8/6T€9°TT AQISANS9TOT-STOT-VIANI | 9
££5'%99 - - ££6'799 ££6'799 - - £65'799 (@10)09Ndvid - ‘VildvD-all | §
T0T'7.L8°€ - - T0T'7.8°€ T0T'7L8'S - - T0T'7L8'S aredeyoede] AISY | ¥
901’861 - - 901’861 901’861 - - 901’861 nmo | ¢
T1S'T00°€T - - T1S'T00°€T T1S'T00°€T - - TIS'T00°ET peqeuwmpy swaypg dasq ds |
660°€5C'C - - 660°€5C'C 660°€5C'C - - 660'€5C'T e Jaom | T
610T-€0-1edD | MW%MMme QADEA-LAY | 810240100 |020z€0-1e8d | mﬁoﬂwwxm AADTI-LNV | 610¢-50-10-90 N
SIe[nOIRJ o

610T YOTRIA ISTE POPUD IeI 3y} 10

0T0T Y2TRJA ISTE POPUD IeI 3Y} 10

V-TANXANNY

SHAdNYA NI LNNONWV

0202-610C - AVHA TVIONVNIA ONIINA ATTANINI ANLIANAIXH B AIAIHOTT SINVID

148



60th Annual Report

~
.

ExKSSIDC

) , (A)91 990N
6V6'SYS rec’ct
}4-A4INNODDVAINODNILOA[OYITVIOL
€Cr'69y I6e'el 9789/ - 1eaA ay3 10§ awodu] 39[01g | 9
89¢’6V1'VC GA0'TIT'T 796’1601 - (€+gjspoolorg 9
B oy} uo parmdur armypuadxyg  [ejo],
961°¢69 ceaery 4R} - (@+D+4+Vv)e rewoLqns | ¥
- - - - sasuadxa 110 |
9/€'TISY - - - sadrey) Sunmsuo)) 3 12321y | D
0C8'1¥C ceaery ZA°gns - sosuadxg DD | d
B - - - IVA |V
'S]ORIFUOD) YIIM POJeIdossy sasuadxg 1oy | €
10T el it ) . IO JO 30adsar
cLbosvec ees 99 Oerosct Ur JUBA3[aI SI0)OLIU0D) Yons o3 predjunowry ¢
L6¥'819'%C 90¥'FC1L'T 08£'89¢'1 - (poynae) y1op)spew swre) | 1
sy S Sy Sy
610C U2TeIN 020t
610C UPTeIN ISTE 020T UPTeIN ISTEC ‘ON
ISTE papue UDIBN ISTE papuo Ie[nonaeJ
165 53 104 Teak o 10 papus 1eak oy} 10 |papus Ieak ay} 104 I S
SYIOM DIRLO WNVvOTdd O1d

d - INXANNY (I°S 210N 19J9)[) :MO0[9q Pa[Ie3dp SI 10denuo)) se DAISS A9 U eprapun sIoAL Pejuo)) 19901 ] U0 paures dwoduf

149



60th Annual Report

3[qeARIY unowry | g

JUNOJDY SI0J0BIU0D)-qNG Ul dduereq |

:Idpun se are ssardord-ur->[Iom sso1n) Jo s[redq YL

ssaxdoxd-ur-syop adueeq | /

awoou] [NJiqno(J Ioj uoIsIAoI] [ 9

(%-¢) sseaoxd-ur-sy10p Ss0I) | ¢

$39)0LIJUOD) Y} WIOIJ PIAIDIDI

150

SIDC

g

X

S80'80€'700°T 16V'2EH°900°T V26'SIL'S V26'STL'S (sqL Supnpuy) poseosy uses | T
980°80€700°T L6F'2€%'900°T V268118 v26'81T'S @+DreoL| ¢
- - paynIR0-un SIoM | ¢
S80'80€'700°T T6V'T€H'900°T ¥T6'ST1'S vT6'ST1'S paynae) YoM | T
. . . .
61-810C 02-610C 61-810C 02-610C srepnoBIEg oM
SHOM-DIRLO INNVOTAd DId

D - HUNXANNYV

1'GS 910N JoY : (SAnEINWIND)SHION JPenu0)) 39301 Jo 30adsax ur ssaxdord ur->[10AA jo s[relnq



Z=KSSIDC 60th Annual Report

Disclosures required under AS-15 for the year ended 31.03.2020 is indicated below : Refer Note 6 ANNEXURE - D
sl . Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave
: Particulars
No Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1 Principal actuarial Assumption used 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020( 31.03.2019
Discount Rate 7.50% 7.31% 6.43% 7.05% 7.05% 7.05%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 9% & 7% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

2 | Table Showing Changes in present value of obligation

Present value of obligations as at beginning of the year 117,375,278 120,515,724 66,271,593 61,133,505 29,362,624 27,860,702

Interest cost 9,386,210 8,025,332 4,339,182 4,133,213 1,931,823 2,036,617
Current Service Cost 3,619,587 1,489,533 8,523,917 6,990,307 1,905,437 1,867,504
Past Service Cost (vested) - 13,511,297

Past Service Cost (Non-vested) -

Benefits Paid (35,312,033) 18,976,195 9,445,836 9,183,203 3,921,763 3,534,314
Amount paid/ adjusted (Retired Employees provision ) ) ) )
reversed)

Actuarial(gain)/loss on obligations 45,812,485 19,832,181 (2,472,451) 3,197,771 1,195,217 1,132,115
Present value of obligations as at end of year 140,881,527 117,375,278 67,216,405 66,271,593 30,473,338 29,362,624

3 | Table Showing changes in the fair value of plan assets -

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 128,582,263 107,868,722 - - - -
Expected return on plan assets 7,458,713 7,622,202 - - - -
Contributions - 32,067,535 - - - -
Benefits Paid (35,711,547) | (18,976,195) - - - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets - - - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 100,329,429 128,582,264 - - - -
4 | Table Showing Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 128,582,263 107,868,722 - - - -
Actual return on plan assets 7,458,713 7,622,202 - - - -
Contributions - 32,067,535 - - - -
Benefits Paid (35,711,547) 18,976,195 - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 100,329,429 128,582,264 - - - -
Funded status (40,552,098) (11,206,986) - - - -

Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets - - - - - -

5 | Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 46,211,999 19,832,181 - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - plan assets - - - - - -
Total (gain)/loss for the year 46,211,999 19,832,181 - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 46,211,999 19,832,181 - - - -

6 | The amounts recognized in balance sheet
Present value of obligations as at the end of year| 140,881,527 117,375,278 67,216,405 66,271,593 30,473,338 29,362,624

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year| 100,329,429 128,582,264 - - - -
Funded status (40,552,098) 11,206,986 (67,216,405) | (66,271,593) [ (30,473,338) | (29,362,624)
Net asset/ (liability) recognized in balance sheet (40,552,098) 11,206,986 | (67,216,405) | (66,271,593)| (30,473,338) | (29,362,624)

7 | Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and loss

Current Service cost and Past Service cost 3,619,587 1,489,533 8,523,917 6,990,307 1,905,437 1,867,504
Interest Cost 9,386,210 8,025,332 4,339,182 4,133,213 1,931,823 2,036,617
Expected return on plan assets (7,458,713) (7,622,202) - - - -

Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 46,211,999 19,832,181 (2,472,451) 3,197,771 1,195,217 1,132,115
(Income)/ Expenses recognized in statement of )

Profit and loss 51,759,083 21,724,844 10,390,648 14,321,291 5,032,477 5,036,236
Note: During the Financial Year 2019-20, Gratuity Premium of Rs. 48048640/ - has been paid on
27.05.2020.(FY2020-2021). Accordingly, the liability of Rs.3,68,41,654/- and the expenditure of
Rs.4,80,48,640/ - has been accounted during the FY 2019-2020.
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